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Minutes:

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep, Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,
Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeier,

Rep. Sandvig

Chairman Price: Open hearing on HB 1441,
Rep. Niemeier: Presented HB 1441, (See written testimony.) To date, about 2200 children are

enrolled in the Healthy Steps Program, and despite worthy outreach efforts, the utilization rate
remaing low, The barriers are real and formidable: unaware of the program; don’t understand
the eligibility criterla; inconvenient Dr./clinic hours; lack of transportation; confidentiality
concerns; costs, deductibles and co-payments; application too difficult to complete by self; lack

of needed verification records; ete, 1 ask a favorable recommendation from the committee and

also refer you to the attached amendment,
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Rep. Galvin: In paragraph three you list various reasons why people participate or do not

~ participate in the program. Do you think that some of them could be related to the priorities that

the families themselves place on their own children’s insurance?

Rep. Niemeier: 1'm afraid I will have to agree with you. There are going to be people in our
state who have a lower priority on health care. Maybe even don't care.

Chairman Price: One of the barriers you talked about were the costs of the deductibles and
co-pays. As that been brought up, because | thought ours were really pretty reasonable. It is $2
and $5.

Rep, Niemeier: For those people that don’t have any money it can be difficult.

Chairman Pricg: For the class of people that are on the CHIP Program, some of them have a
fairly healthy income. They’re above the average for North Dakota, and most of the time the
hospitals aren’t collecting it anyway if they can't pay.

w: Cosponsored HB 1441, (See written testimony.) I know you all have a good
knowledge of what the CHIP Program is all about. 1 think we have a certain responsibility in
regard to looking out for what [ would call out most vulnerable citizens in the state. In particular
I talk about the young and | talk about the elderly, 1 would like to remind you that out of that
$600 plus million dollars or more that its consumed by medical assistance. About 80% of it is
consumed by our senior citizens who are in our nursing homes and by the developmentally
disabled citizens who are in our care, We operate Medicald on a federal match, It is about a
70-30 match, If we $500-$600 million dollars that we are going to spend for medical assistance
in the state, we are going to make a general fund commitment of about $150-$180 mtillion dollars
of general fund money, Total spending for the CHIP Program is recommended to be at about

$8.1 million dollars and that is operating at about an 80-20 match. Our commitment to CHIPS
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and to the kids would be about $1.6 million dollars. The investment we make in health care
services at an early age has the ability to save money further on in life. I think it is a preventative
issue as much as an issue of providing services. One percent is a small commitment,

Rep. Kerzman: Co-sponsored Bill, I agree wholeheartedly to the two previous speakers and |
give my full support of this bill. 1f we can provide preventive care, we can save money in the
long run,

Vice Chairman Devlin: You said in your testimony with Appropriations based on what you can
deduct for day care and taxes, and so on in North Dakota that we’re really at 193% of poverty for
a family of four with two children.

Rep. Ketzman: Ifthey access day care it could be that high,

Bill Demery: Principal of Jeannette Myre School. For us working on a day to day basis with
children and looking for help in the medical area, this was a ray of hope. Looking at Myre
School, the children that are missing opportunities in CHIPs tend to be a single parent, head of
household, with one child attending school. There is little to write off for that parent, so that
person cannot meet the requirements for CHIPs, I would like to give you an example: One is a
father and son, single head of household, onty two people in the household and the dad has a full
time job with no benefits - they qualify for what we call reduced meals which is at 185% level,
but they do not qualify for the CHIPs Program, We've worked with the father to help him fill
out the CHIP's Program and he missed it by a hair. For this father that has a child that takes
medication that averages between $65 and $75 a month, to get on this program would be a
tremendous benefit. So when times are tight the child misses medications and doctor’s
appointments. The program {s missing the boat. We huve done a commendable job in our

school getting the information cut to the parents, My main point is that I think we need to raise
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that bar a little bit higher so that we can bring in more kids. As President Bush has stated, we
don’t want to leave any children behind.

Chairman Price: For the people who don’t qualify do you then refer them to the Caring
Program?

Bill Demery: Right, That's a Blue Cross/Blue Shield plan, In my years in the school system
I've yet to get a child on the Caring Program.,

Rep, Weisz: Do you have an estimate of how many children in your school that would be
Medicaid eligible who aren’t receiving benefits?

Bill Demery: I do have that number, because of our nurses program at school we're able to bill a
Medicaid for nursing services at our school that helps fund our program, but 1 didn’t bring that
number. Because of our high poverty area we have a number of parehts who are on it for a
variety of reasons.

Rep, Weisz: Maybe I should clarify, I'm curious to how many Medicaid eligibles who aren’t
receiving Medicaid benefits. 1 believe the numbers we have from the department are roughly
50% are taking advantage even of Medicaid, so | was wondering if that was an issue?

Bill Demery: It is, because our Medicald goes motith by month, So you can be on it one month,
and those months they are making more money they aren’t recelving Medicaid, With the CHIPs
Program it tends to be a lot more even.
Janelle Johnson: “Covering Kids” Coordinator for the Community HealthCare Association.
(See written testimony.) Iam here today to support HB 1441, This bill, which raises the
eligibility income from 140% to 165% of the federal poverty level for the State Children's
Health Insurance, “Healthy Steps.” My testimony will cover three benefits to this bill: 1) an

opportunity to support young families with children, 2) to increase the Healthy Steps risk pool,
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and 3) to fully utilize available federal match dollars. The Comrhunity HealthCare Association
and its members hope that you will seriously consider supporting this HB 1441, By supporting
this bill you have the ability to support young working familics with children, increase the
stability of Healthy Steps premiums by increasing the risk pool, and fully utilize available federal
funds.

Rep. Weisz: What do the other states currently offer for benefits compared to North Dakota?

Janelle Johnson: They do vary from state to state. Our plan does include vision and dental

which some states have chosen not to include as a plan, So plans do differ. We do have a good
plan in our state and the benefits are truly what they should be. They do pay providers at a rate
they will accept.

Sister Margaret Rose Pfeifer: Health Care Advocate for the N.D, Catholic Conference. (See
written testimony.) We believe the state has and should accept responsibility to care for the most
vulnerable of our citizens - the sick, the children and the elderly, CHIP is a step in that direction,
It would be good to raise the poverty level to 165%. This is not an extraordinary request as
many states have done this or better, We would also wish that this insurance would provide
well-c;ure, eye and dental care to the children up to and including 18 years old, We urge the
committee to give HB 1441 a DO PASS.

Linda Isakson: Executive Director of N.D. Children’s Caucus, (See written testimony.) Please
support this increase in Healthy Steps, 1t is an important step toward insuring our state’s children
ate healthy and productive individuals,

Carlotta MeCleary: Regional Parent Coordinator for the Federation of Families for Children's
Mental Health. I am here today to testify in support of HB 1441, We are still seeing families

that are moving back and forth between eligibility categories. Families that have children with
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mental health needs have a difficult Caring Program in paying for the medication that will help
them stabilize their disorders. We would like to ask you to increase the poverty rate. It will go a
long way in helping children receive the medical help that they need.

Richard Schiosser: Member of N.D, Farmers Union, We urge your support for HE' 1441, Most
of you may ask why a farm organization may be in support of this bill. There are several
reasons, The chief reason being members deemed it important enough to put into our policy two
years ago following the 1999 Session when several of our members saw fit to forward a
resolution onto our state organization and this resolution was inserted into our policy. Another
more important reason is that in today’s agficultural climate the issue could be summed up into
one word and that is “uncertainty”. The uncertainty of the markets, the weather, and what we
have been accustomed to in the last three years of these ad hoc disaster aid payments,
Fluctuating income and recent disaster that we have seen from the north central part of the state
where most of those producers had an excellent crop but mother nature and two weeks of rain
turned their crops into a dollar a bushel. Other concerns are crop cash flow. There are uncertain
times out there for us producers, especially by those young producers with children that will be
mostly impacted by this. With that [ would urge your support for HB (441,

Chairtnan Price: One of the frustrations that we’ve had is getting the rural to sigh up on the
CHIP’s Program. I'm assuming you would work toward getting the word out.

Richard Schlosser: Yes. We do have a publication and we print approximately 40,000 copies
with the bulk going to our members and to Legislators also.

Chairman Price: The other problem that we've been told about is that most farmers carry some
sort of catastrophic coverage to protect their assets, and obviously that would mean they

wouldn’t qualify for CHIPs, Any thoughts on that?
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Richard Schlosser: 1guess I'm not familiar with that and 1 don’t know what the percentage is,
but if you would want that information I could work with our organization to try to ascertain
what percentage of our producers carry that catastrophic program,

Jack McDonald: ARC of North Dakota. We would just like to add our support to this bill. The
main objective of our organization is to improve the quality of life for children and adults, We
would urge your support of this Bill 1441,

David Peske: N.D, Medical Association. Our association is in support of this bill, Relating to
the Chairman’s last question, we’ve been working with the N.DD, Academy of Family Physicians
and the department staff to try and identify physicians in the clinics out there, the primary care
clinics, who could be kind of the head physician to try and enroll as many of the eligible children
out in their area as possible,

David Zentner: Director of Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. (Sce
written testimony.) I do want to point out a few things.. Coverage is available for children and
families where the adjusted income not to exceed 140%. The Medicaid program covers children
0 to 5 at 133%, kids 6 through 18 up to 100%. So the group we are reaching are the 6 through 18
year old groups is people between 100-140% of poverty - for the infants it's between 133% up to
age S up to 140% of poverty. The attachment does give you a comparison of where we would be
at if we went up to 165% of the poverty level. For example, for household of four we're at
$1990 we would go to $2345, Deductions from gross income include mandatory payroll taxes,
child care expenses and child support payments, (See testimony for other information regarding
this bill) The Executive budget does not include funds to increase the current income limit for

the Health Steps Program, therefore, the depattment cantot support this bill,
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Rep, Porter: On No. 9 you give us the numbers “as of January 1, 2001, a total of 2,175 children
were eligible for the program, and we are estimating to cover about 2,885 children per month in
the new biennium” - what is that a percentage of the number that fit into the 140% category?
Duvid Zeptner: Our estimate back two years ago was about 3,800-3,900 children, so we're at
about 55-60%, Somewhere around 70-75% of the estimate,

Rep, Weisz How many Medicaid eligible do you have now that aren’t on Medicaid?

David Zentner: 1 believe somewhere between 2,000-3,000 kids that actually could be eligible for
the Medicald program. We don’t know how many of them would have assets that would exeeed
our Hmits,

Rep. Weisz: You don’t have any reeent estimates?

David Zentner: We've referred over a 1,000 Kids to the Medicaid Program,

Rep. Galvin: Your figures on last page of testimony, arce the income levels net or gross?

David Zentner: What this is, is the poverty level. When v e determine cligibility, we base it on

what the familics adjusted gross income is.

Vice Chairman Devlin: The $30,000,000 you were short the other day to balance your budget

does this add on to that?

David Zentner: As | stated, this money is not in the Executive budget so in order for us fo fund

the additions we would have to have additional dollars in the budget.

Vice Chairtman Devlin: Farm families with catastrophic insurance, is that kicking familics out?

David Zentner: What we have said is that if the disaster county issue deals with dropping

insurance, so if a family decides to drop coverage and they are a family and are in a disaster
county, we don’t look at the six months. If they decide to retain that insurance, then they are not

. eligible. Ifit is creditable coverage, we are prevented of putting them on, That is a tough
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decision for a farm family to drop that insurance or not because when they are dropping it, even
it thay can get the kids covered right away they are likely dropping it for themselves.

Yice Chairman Devlin: Why would catastrophic insurance kick them out?

David Zentner: 1t depends on the insurance, it is creditable and that it provides basic coveruge
for physician/hospital services and meets the definition of HIPPA, then it is ereditable coverage,
Yice Chai L Devlin: A statement that came up carlier is Medicaid ean be billed Tor school
nursing service, How does that work?

Ravid Zentner: 1 believe the nurses are actuully public health nurses, so the school district
technically is not doing the billing, 1t is the public health unit that is doing the billing.

Chujrman Price: Can you update on us on what is happening federally as Tay as - let's say you
have a family where the father works, the employer pays for single coverage, What is huppening
federally that would allow us to take $126 a month towards that family coverage?

David Zentner: The new regulations have just come out. The bottom line is one of the things we

would have to do before we can look at coverage for family coverage, 1 believe we would have 1o
g0 to 200% coverage. You still have to have basically comparable coverage to what we're
providing, plus it has to be cost effective in that it isn't going to cost the CHIP program any more
to insure the kids separately as it would to insure them through a premium process, If the
contribution was high enough, it would certainly be something you could look at.

‘

Chairman Price: You're not going to find comparable coverage in an employer group,

David Zentner: The rules have just come out. [ can certainly check that issuc out,

Rep, Niemeier: The department recently was recognized with $1.3 million in effort funds, and
the expanded TANF rules say that those funds can be used for health insurance. Is there any way

we can apply that money for premiums for CHIPs?
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Ruvid Zentner: 1 am familiar with the fact that we did get some dothus from TANE, | believe
there nre federal funds and | don't think they could be mutched.

Chaieman Price: £ you had someone coming off of TANF, how long can they stay on Medicaid?
Ravid Zentper: Up to a year, 1t depends why they came off of TANFE, 111 is because of work,
the transition can be up to a year,

Chairman Prieg: Last year when we put CHIPs inwe talked about inereasing that one year

window through the CHIPs Program, any thoughts on tha?
David Zentner: The biggest problem with that issue is you cwi't disadvantage people who have
children at a lower income level than you can for higher,

Rep, Niemeier: The allowable administrative cost are 10% of the state expenditures - has the

department exceeded that limit in the Jast yeur?

David Zentner: Initially we did beeause we had a fot of startup costs, We now have adequate

program dollars for administration,

Rep, Niemeier: The program allows one year coverage. Why is the six months review needed

by the departiment?

David Zentner: What the department is concerned about is to make sure kids continue to need

the service, We don't look at income, we just want to make sure that the familics we are paying
a premium for are still in the state or their circumstances haven't changed.

Larry Bernbardt: Director of Stark County Social Services. 1am here representing the N.D,

Association of County Social Service Directors, We just want to lct you know that our

Association supports HB 1441, [ would submit that maybe we would have to pay for it one way

or the othet, that if we don’t do it through 1441 it would be added to general funds and we would

probably be paying it out of our own pocket. Those costs will be there at a higher because those
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kids will need medical coverage, it will be emergency medical coverage through hospital,
¢miergency, or whatever that is going to be at a higher cost than at a ¢linic. Those providers
won't be paid and will have o write those costs ofl, and when that happens the costs shift, The
costs will be shified to use who are able to pay.

Chairmon Prige: You have someone come in that asked for Medicaid, they don't qualify for
asset reasons, what do your workers do?

ry Bernhardt: The workers in my county, and | believe in all the counties in the stute, make a
referral to the CHIPs Program, We provide an application to those clients. We give then the
1-800 number, give them any information we can (o try to get them eligible, Unfortunately, they
don’t all follow through,

Chairman Price: Close hearing on I3 1441,
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Minutes:

COMMITTEE WORK:

CHAIRMAN PRICE: During the interim the department had to report back to the interim
commiitlee about the enrollment and the outreach about the CHIP Program, One of the points of
discussion we aren’t getting kids enrolled for some reason. 1 have booked the Brynhild
Haugland Room for 2:30 to 4:00 on the first Wednesday we're back after crossover to hear some
speakers on the Children’s Health Insurance Program. In all of the discussion in the out reach
one thing that came up is the Medicaid application. It is either 16 or 18 pages and personally |
wouldn’t want to fill it out, If we remove the asset test for the children on Medicaid, would we
have an easicr time getting the Medicaid children in - just because they have assets doesn’t mean
they aren’t eligible for CHIPs. 1t is just what program do they go into. Obviously we would
prefer to have them in CHIPs because the federal match is a little bit better, but we're not getting

them, Mr. Zentner said there were 8,000 children out there who should be on Medicaid, but for
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some reason are not enrolled. The application isn't the only reason. There are other reasons,
This s why the interim committee took a look at removing the asset test for the Kids.
Unfortunately they did not como out with a bill recommendation, partly because it was un
cleventh hour type thing. There is an appropriation to it of $567,000. The other plus to it would
be possibly & reduced work load in the county offices because they take the cligibility
applications, they do a lot of that type of thing. | would like to see them if they fill out the
Medicaid application, they fill out the CHIPs application at the same time and it they are
qualificd for either one, it is a done deal, What was just passed out to you was the bill to remove
the asset test for the kids on Medicaid, We have to put pregnant women in it and the fumilies
language in there because they will not qualify unless they have children, That was one of the
problems Initially with the department that if you just say minors, then it isn’t going to save us
anything as far as administrative costs or paper work, What I would like to see the committee
consider is to put this amendment on the CHIPs bill as we've got, rerefer it down to
Appropriations, let them get the hard numbers and let them decide if that is what we want to
spend our dollars on, Both pieces would go down there,

REP, NIEMEIER: What did the $500,000 figure relate to again?

CHAIRMAN PRICE: About $567,0000 - 1t is for funding this picce of it. 1 think that might
actually be a low figure and that is why I want the amended bill so that they actually get a true
fiscal note. Ifthe program works, we're going to have more kids on Medicaid and that dollar
amount will go up.

REP. NIEMEIER: So that is administrative costs?

CHAIRMAN PRICE: No, not just administrative costs. It is the state’s share - the rest would be

federal's share.
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REP, WEISZ: Any idea what we spend on an uverage per child on Medicaid?

CHAIRMAN PRICE: | want to say the average is about $1,800. Janelle, do you have any
figures you're aware of.

JANELLE JOHNSON: Community HealthCare Association. 1 think it was something like
$1,150. It was close to how much it cost for those kids on CHIPs prior to the increase with
BCHS this year,

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: T will move the amendment as explained.

REP. TIEMAN: Seccond,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Questions? All those in favor signify by suying Aye (14 Yes, 0 No), We
have an amended bill in front of us, what are your wishes?

REP. PORTER: I would move 4 Do Pass as amended and rerefer to Appropriations,

REP. KLEIN: Seccond.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Discussion?

REP, NIEMEIER: I would also like to consider the amendment | attached with my testimony.
CHAIRMAN PRICE: Any discussion on the bill? We still do have a motion for a DO PASS
that we have to vote on first, The clerk will take the roll on a DO PASS as amended and be
rercferred to Appropriations,

12YES 2NO OABSENT CARRIED BY REP, METCALF

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Do you want to try your amendment, Rep. Niemeier?

REP, NIEMEIER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: I move my amendment,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: So, further amend HB 1441 to raise the net to $185 as opposed to $165.

REP. CLEARY: Second,
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No).




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglslative Councll
04/17/2001

Biil/Resolution No.:

Amandmaont to; Raengrossed
HB 1441

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontify the state fiscal offect and tha fiscal offoct on agency appropriations
comparod to funding levels and ﬂ/)[)f()pll()!/()l!b anuc/pﬂ{m/ under current law.

[ 1689-2001 Blenniv | 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2008 Blennlum
General Fund[ Other Funds [Goneral Fund[ Other Funds [General Fund[ Other Funds:
Revenues T | stoteasy | T
Exponditures | | T Tsatomsy $1.01633y ~[ T
Appropriations _ B 11X N XL (N f;f.f_; |
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effeat: IKientify the fiscal offoct on tha appropriate political
subdivision,
1999-2001 Blennium T7772001-2003 Biennlum [ 7 2003-2006 Blennlim |
T “School | Schonl T T “sehool
Countles Cities Distriots | Countles Citlas Dlstriots Countios Cities Dlotricts
B [ . |

2. Narrative: Ident/fy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any conments
relevant to your analysis.

This bill would eliminate the asset test for children and families coverage groups and pregnant women
under the medicaid program to become effective no carlier than Junuary 1, 2002 and to sunset June 30,
2003, 'This change would result in an additional 1,069 individuals (1,487 children and 182 adults) being
served under the medicaid program and 960 tewer children being served under the children's health
insurance program. This bill is estimated to result in @ net increase in 709 individuals (both children and
adults) being eligible for benefits under department programs,

The bill also requires the Department of Human Services to amend the state plan for Title XXT to seck
chhanced funding at the higher federal reimbursement rate for those children becoming eligible due to the
climination of the assct test, In addition, the Department is authorized to accept gifts, grants, or donations
for the children's healti, insurance program for the purpose of providing matching funds to access the
federal dollars available to the program.

Additionally, the bill calls for the legislative council to consider studying the following: 1) the coordination
of the medicaid and children's health insurance programs to include the development of a single application
form; 2) the determination as to state or county administration of the program; 3) the standardization of the
"income” definition; and 4) the desirability and teasibility of seeking a tederal waiver for allowing for
insurance coverage for a family through an employer based insurance policy if more cost effective than the
traditional plan coverage for the children,




3. Stato fisoal offect detail: For information shown undor state fiscal offect in 1A, please:
A. Ravenues: Exploin the revenue nmounts. Frovide dotail, when appropriate, tor cach revemie type
and fund affoctod and any amounts incluted in the exocutive budget.

Revenue would be recefved from the federal government - Title XIX (medicaid) and ‘Fitle XN1 (children's
health insurance program.)

B. Expenditures: Explain the oxponditure amounts.  Provide dotad, when appropriate, for cach
agoency, line ftom, and fund affoctod and tho number of FTE positions affocted.

Expenditures rellect the following costs:

Inereased benetits at the enhanced tunding ratio for those children becoming eligible for medienid due to
the climination of the asset test - $2,376,115,

Additional ¢hildren estimated to beecome medicaid eligible - $828,194,
The adults who would become eligible due to the elimination of the asset test - $392,928

Changes needed to computer system to process the applications with the change inasset requirements -
$24,000

Offsct by the decrense in the children's health insurance prgram due to becoming cligible under Medicaid -
($2,186,205)

Total costs - $1,434,972 of which $419,639 are general fund expenditures.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations,

The expenditures reflected above have not been included in the Department’s budget request and thus the
amounts included in the "appropriation" section would need to be added to the Department's appropriation
to cover the changes made by the bill - $1,434,972 in total - $419,639 in general funds,

Name: Brenda M. Welsz Agency: Department of Human Services
hone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 04/17/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requestod by Leglslative Councll
04/03/2001

Bill/Rosolution No.:

Arnondment lo; Reangrossod
HB 1441

1A. State flscal effect: /dentify tho state ‘ecal offoct and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

comparod to funding lovols and appropriations anticipated undor ¢ urront law.
1999-2001 Blannium 2001-2003 Blonnlum 2003-2008 Biennum

- |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Othur Funds [General Fund| Othar Funds |
Rovenues - T T -

:gx_;ﬂmndltures
Appropriations

1B. County, olty, and school district flscal effect: /dentify tho fiscal effect on tha appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Blennium | 2001-2003 Blennium™ |~ ""2003-20086 Bionnlum
School | | School | 7} school
Countios Citles Districts | Countlos Citlas , Districts | Countlas [ Cltlos ,Dlsmots
- i S IO SO S

2. Narrative: /dentlfy the aspects of the measure which causa fiscal impact and includoe any comments
rolevant to your analysls,

This bill would require the Legislative Council to consider studying the Children's Health Insurance
Program. The study must include a review of eligibility requirements and o review of the tevels of provider
reimbursement for services covered by the program, This bill would have no fiscal impuct.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, ploase:
A, Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each reventue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expendituie amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriatlons: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect
on tha blennfal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for cxpenditures and

appropriations.

Brenda M. Weisz ! Department of Human Servicas




Phone Number: 328-2307 . [Pate Prepared: 04/03/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested hy Legislative Counoll
03/21/2001

Bill/Roesolutlon No.:

Amandmaent {o: Reengrossed
HB 1441

1A. State fisaal effect: /dontify ;. 1 state fiscal effoct and the fiscal offect on agoncy oppropriations compared
to funding lovels and approprintions anticipated undor curront law.

[ 1899-2007 Blonnium "2001-2003 Biennlum | 2003-2006 Biennlum
T T General Fund[Other Funds [Goneral Fund | Other Funds |Goneral Fund| Other Funds
Revenues I D A AL AL D I YARrIL
Expendiitures T[T Tsewsivrseasasd s1zo2000 $3.713.21
Appropriations T T T Tsessagreelonasd 91,202, om[ T sar13.214

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate politicol
subdivision,

1995-20071 Blennium T 772007-2003 Blennium | "2003-2006 Blennium |
T 8chool School | T 8chool

Countiles Clties Distriots Counties Citles Distriots Countles Cities Districts
L — [ R O T

2. Narrative: /dontify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

. relovant to your analysis.,

This bill would climinate the asset test for children and family coverage groups for the Medicaid Program.,
The bill would also change the eligibility limit for the Healthy Steps Program from the net test at 140% of
the federal poverty level to a gross test at 185% ot'the federal poverty level. Both of these changes would
become effective January 1, 2002,

It is estimated that the elimination of the asset test will cause an additional 1,669 individuals (1,487 children
and 182 individuals over 19) to obtain coverage through the Medicaid Program. [t is estimated that 960 of
these children would be enrolled in the Healthy Steps Progran,

The Department estimates that an additional 1,041 children will quality for the Healthy Steps Program with
the change in cligibility guidelines. The Department estimates that 30% ot the individuals. or 312 additional
children will be enrolled during January 2002, and by January 2004, 781 or 75% of the cligible children will

be enrolled.

The bill also requires the Department of Human Services to do eligibility determination for the Healthy Steps
Program, The bill requires a study to be conducted by the Department prior to April 1, 2002, as set forth in
Scction 8 of the bill, The Department is to seck grants to fund the study,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please!

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.




. Additional revenues would be from Federal mutehing funds ond funds received from granting organizations.

B. Expendituras: Expioin the exponditura amounts.  Pravida datall, whon appropeiate, for tach
agoncy, lina ftom, and fund affoctod and tha number of FTE positions affected.

Expenditures would be s follows:
o Elimination of the usset test for Medicaid - $3,597,23 7 total; $868,576 general funds
o limination of 960 ¢hildren from Healthy Steps, sevings of « (32,186,265) tolal; ($460,238) peneral
funds
e Comyputer system changes - $24,000 total; $12,000 general funds
o [lealthy Steps @@ 185% of gro.s - $1,098,447 total, $231,562 generul funds
e ‘I'wo ndditionsl Healthy Steps staft - 172,960 10tal; $36,997 general funds
o Study - $150,000 total; no general funds
C. Appropriations:  Explain tho appropriation amownts,  Provide detall, whon approprioto, of the effect

on the blenntal appropriation for each agency and fund affectod and any amaounits included tn the
oxocutive budget.,  hidicate the relotionship betweoen the amounts shovvn for expenditures and

appropriations.

Based upon the expenditures detailed in Section 3 B.above the Departient's appropriation would need
to be increased by $2,856,385, with $688,197 being general funds, Also two additional FTE'S wouid be
required to administer the program.

Nams: Bronda M. Weisz [Agenoy: Dopartment of Fuman Services |
Phone Number; 328-2397 |Pate Prepared: 03/23/2001 ]




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1441

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticinated under current low.

, 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium

General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues $1,198,064 $1,339,577
Expenditures $1,701,348 $1,198,064 $1.465,912, $1.339,577
Appropriations $1,701,34 $1,198,064 $1,465,912] $1,339,57

~N
1B. County, vity, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
T T1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennium
School School School
Counties Citles Districts Countles Citles Districts Counties Citles Districts
$467,544 $544,248

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

This bill would climinate the asset test for children and family coverage groups and pregnant women, It is
estimated that elimination of the asset test will cause an additional 1,669 individuals (1,487 children and
182 individuals over 18) to be eligible tor the Medicaid program, of which 960 ure estimated to be enrolled

in the Healthy Steps program.

The bill would require the counties to determine eligibility for the Healthy Steps program. Based upon
NDCC 50-29-02.6, the Department is required to reimburse the counties for their cost of administering the
program. The counties have estimated that they would require 8% of the premium payment made to
Noridian for determining eligibility, This translates to $10.12 per child per month, or $467,544 for the
2001-2003 biennium. Itis believed that the counties would utilize existing staft to perform this function
and therefore additional costs would be minimal,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Revenues would be effected by increased Federal matching funds, und deercased retained funds, Due to the
climination of the assct test for family coverage groups and pregnant women, it is anticiputed that the
amount of revenue retained by the Department because of the SWAP legislation would decrease, Without
an in=depth study, it is anticipated that the fiscal impact on retained dollars will be relatively elose to the




estimated cost for the counties to determine Healthy Steps eligibility, The anticipated loss in SWAP
funding is $233,772, which will need (o be supplanted with general funds,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for ec
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

It is estimated that an additional 1,669 individuals will be enrolled in the Medicaid program with the
climinution of the asset test for children and family coverage groups and pregnant women in Medicaid,
With the climination of the asset test, it is estimated that 960 children currently enrolled in the Heaolthy
Steps program will be covered by the Medicaid program. The estimated costs to the Medicaid program are
$4,328,310, of which $1,304,120 are general funds, The estimated savings to the Healthy Steps program
are $2,915,020, of which $614,486 are general funds,

The additional cost of including adult care takers and children age 19-20 in the medicaid program is
estimated to be $523,904, with $157,224 being general funds,

The counties would be reimbursed an estimated $467,544, of which $98,558 is general funds for
determining Healthly Steps eligibility, Programming costs related to integrating Healthy Steps cligibility
into the Vision system is estimated to be $415,000, of which $124,541 are general funds, Additionally,
administrative costs of the Healthy Steps program are limited to 10% of the direct program costs, program
costs beyond this percentage are required to be paid by other sources, Itis estimated that $373,710 of
program expenditures would exceed the 10% cap, and would need to be paid with general funds,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when approprinte, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations,

The elimination of the asset test for children and fumily coverage groups and pregnant women, and the
costs associated with the counties determining eligibility, would result in a need to inerease appropriations
by $2,899,412, of which $1,701,348 are general funds,

ame: Brenda M. Weisz gency: Department of Human Services
hone Number: 328.2397 Date Prepared: 03/02/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/1212001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1441

1A, State fiscal effect: /dentify the state liscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency approptiations
compared to fuding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999.2001 Blennium | 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds |[Generai Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

Revenues $3382888 | $5.340,004
Expenditures TS a235Y T saas2.888 $1.946.017  $6.340.00d
Appropriations | T[T eisa2357 sassessy 1946017 $5,340,004

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003:2006 Biennium
School T T 8ehool | T T T " 8ehool

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
N _ R SO OO DA MU

2. Narrative: /ldentify the aspects of the measure wiveh cause fiscal impact ond include any coniments
relevant to your analysis,

This bill would change the Federal poverty line for Healthy Steps from 140 pereent to 168 pereent, The
Department anticipates that an additional 2,059 children would be eligible with the ehange in the Federal
poverty line. Additionally, the bill would eliminate the asset test for medical assistance for minors and
pregnant women, It is estimated that the elimination of the asset test will allow Medicaid eligibility tor an
additional 1,320 individuals, of which 765 are estimated to be currently covered on the Healthy Steps
program,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Ravenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Additional revenue would be from trom Federal matching funds,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures would be the precaium payments made for the additional eligible children enrolled in the
Healthy Steps program, The premivm payments would be $126.52 per child per month, His estimated that
30% of the additionally eligible children would register tor the prograny when it becomes available, and that
enrollment would increase 1o 75% of the eligible children by June 30, 2003, Additionally, it is estimated
that an additional 1,320 children will be enrolled in the Medicaid program with the elimination of the asset




test for children and pregnant women, The cost to the Medicaid program would be at an average rate of
. $137.01 per member per month, ftis estimated that due to the elimination of the asset test, 765 children

currently enrolled in the Healthy Steps program would be covered by the Medicaid program at » cost
savings of $126.52 per member per month,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the refationship hetween the amounts showri for expenditures and
appropriations.

The appropriation increase over the biennium due to the change in the poverty line for Healthy Steps would
be $3,275,982, of which $690,704 would be general funds, Additionally, the elimination of the asset test
for children and preghant women would have a net effect ot $1,425,260, of which $639,653 would be
general funds, An increased approprintion of $24,000 would be necessary for programming changes related
to this bill, of which $12,000 would be general funds.

ame: Brenda M. Waisz Agenacy: Department of Human Services ]
hone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 02/13/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Councll
01/23/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1441

Amendment to.

1A, State flscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund!| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues $2,585,27 $4,308,304
Expenditures $690,704 $2,585,276 $1,150,031 $4,306.30G
Appropriations $690,704 $2,585,27 $1,150,931 $4,306,304

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Blennium
School School School
Countles Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Countles Citles Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

l This bill would change the Federal poverty for Healthy Steps eligibility from 140% to 165%. The
Department estimates that an additional 2,059 children would be eligible for the Healthy Steps program

with this change,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please;
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Additional revenue would be from the Federal matching tunds,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The expenditures would be the premium payments made for the additional eligible children enrolled in the
Healthy Steps program. The premium payments would be $126.52 per child per month, 1tis estimated that
30% of the additionally eligible children would register tor the program when it becomes available, and that
enrollment would increase to 75% of the eligible children by June 30, 2003.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the

. executive budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and




appropriations,

The increased appropriation would be for premium payments made over the course of the biennium for
additional children enrolled in the Healthy Steps program, Of the $3,275,982 of increased appropriation,

$690,704 would be general funds.

Name: Brenda M. Welsz gency: Department of Human Services
Phone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 01/29/2001
)
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HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1441 HOUSE HS 2-8-01

Page 1, line 1, after "Act” insert "to create and enact a new subsection 1o section 50-24.1-02.6
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to medical assistance benefits; and”

Page 1, affer line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 50-24,1-02.6 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as foilows:

The department of human services shall provide medical assistance
benefits 1o minors and pregnant women without consideration of agsets."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10713.0102




Date: § .9)- 0 |
Roll Call Vote #: |

‘ 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H 8 (Y (

House  Human Services Committec

Subcommittee on
ot
Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number

M sse. 2mnendbmt nit

Motion Made By ‘ Seconded
é@. &oﬁ« By

Action Taken

Representatives Yes Representatives Yes
Clara Sue Price - Chairman v Audrey Cleary S
William Devlin - V. Chaitman v Ralph Metcalf L
Mark Dosch v Carol Niemeier e
Pat Galvin v Sally Sandvig v
Frank Klein % j,
Chet Pollert v
Todd Porter o 1
Wayne Tieman v
Dave Weiler L/
Robin Weisz I

I

Total (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendmaent, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3-7-0/
. Roll Call Vote #: 21

2001 HOUSE ST.ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. H B (44 |

S House  Human Services Commiltee

Subcommittee on
i
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken :E Ndeie Nih %m /s by #1&5
Motion Made By Secondert
A ‘—g@——ﬂm@‘—&“—— *M@%‘M

Representatives No Representatives Yes | No
Clara Sue Price - Chairman o/ | Audrey Cieary v
William Devlin - V. Chairman v | Ralph Metcalf e
‘ Mark Dosch .~ | Carol Niemeier v
Pat Galvin .~ | Sally Sandvig e
{ Frank Klein %
Chet Pollert v |
Todd Porter v’ l
Wayne Tieman I
Dave Weiler v
Robin Weisz v |
|
I
I
Total (Yes) =2 __No I
Absent L

Floor Assignment _

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Date: Q-7- 0/
Roll Call Vote #: 3

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. H B I{{/

House  Human Services Commiittee

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

ActionTaken Do PASS a0 punded $ A&Z.%MZ.@.%A@WQ
Motion Made By p Seconded
KE? o din By “_@61_5@«

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Clara Sue Price - Chairman v Audrey Cleary |
William Devlin - V. Chairman v’ Ralph Metcalf L
Mark Dosch v Carol Niemeier L
Pat Galvin . Sally Sandvig P ]
Frank Klein V' !
Chet Pollert 2 ~ 1
Todd Porter v
Wayne Tieman Y 4
Dave Weiler v
Robin Weisz e
|
Total  (Yes) 1A No 2
Absent

Floor Assignment ___ W
e

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-2804

February 8, 2001 4:32 p.m. Carrier: Metcalt
Insert LC: 10713.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1441: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price, Chairman} recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE PEREFERRED to the Appropriations Comriittee (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1441 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "Act” ihsert "to create and enact a new subsection to section 50-24.1-02.6
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to medical assistance bensfits; and”

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new subseaction to section 50-24,1-02.6 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

The department of human_services shall_provide medical assistance
benefits to minors and pregnant women without conslderation of assets.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-29.2804




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1441

House Appropriations Commitice
Human Resources Division

3 Conference Committee

Hearing Date TUESDAY, FEBRUARY (3TH, 2001

Tape Number Side A SideB | Meerd
213011441 X 9036240
. . S S H |21

Commitiee Clerk Sigtmtu'l'a /)/M((C,EQ;,L 5@/ 1 )bu,(i’ e
Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEBJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,
REP, KEI'TH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP, JOHN M. WARNER

903-Chairman Svedjan:  We'll cafl the section back to ordet, We'll take up HB 1441,

CHIPS: Children’s Health Insurance Program,

913-Rep William Devion: (refer to HB (44 1) The biggest change we made was an amendment

on lines 8 and 9 in the Engrossed HB to ¢liminate the asset test for Medicaid children, The
reason was we felt that the children at the lowest end of the economic scale were not getting the
coverage they were entitled to and should have as citizen’s of ND. We think the big share of that
problem is the 16 page report that they have to do to qualify, where the CHIPS form is 2 pages.
1177-Chairman Svedjan:  You have in the engrossed version of HB 1441, 165% of poverty

and that's net?




Page 2

Human Resources Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1441

Hearing Date TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13TH, 2001

1199-Willinm: That's correct, And that is the way the bill came in. The commitiee did not

address that because we were riming out of time, and we needed more time to do that and we
did not have the numbers there, that's a miscerable excuse and 'l aceept the responsibility for
presenting it to this commitiee, But, we were against a deadline. Also, there's an amendnient on
line 9 that should have been made and 1’11 ask this committee to correct it where it says “Minors
and pregnant women”, The eoricet terminology in the department is *children and familics
Coverage groups”,

1267-Chairman Svedjan: Was this new language provided by the department?

1274-Willim; Yes,

1278-Chairman Svedjan: And that was in response to the testimony we got here too, that the

department understood it was legislative intent not to cover the cost of deliveries, but they
appreciated clarifications since law and legislative intent appear to differ on the issue,

1295-William®  Yes.

1306-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: Do you have the language to change it? Has the language been

developed, change it to grossy

1319-Willinm; No, we did not go that far,

1391-Rep. Klindske: Does the fiscal note represent or does it include the amendment made by
the Fluman Services committze who's in charge of the Medicuid asset test? Does this fiscal note
refleet that?

1411-Willinn: 1 think that they will present new numbers to you, The figure we were working

with was at $567,000. The numbers that they will present today are lower thap that, 1 will leave

that question to them,

1462-Rep. Cavol Niemeier: (refer to attachment #4 and application form #5)




Page 3

Fuman Resources Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1441

Hearing Date TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13114, 2001

2097-Rep, Kempenichs Do you think that changing the asset testis going to aftect us more than

changing the level as far as coming on?

2132-Carol: Yes, it will change the numbers in Healthy Steps and in Medicaid.

2156-Rep, Kilndske:  Of these other stutes that you talked about being higher than ND, 300-350
Y of poverty, are those states using net or gross income?

2U88-Carol: 1 ean'tanswer specifically, | know with ours we have net income allowing the
deductions for child care and for taxes, if fumilies do indeed have those expenses. For selt
employed people, we use adjusted gross income,

2222-Rep. Klinlske:  'm aware of what we do, what T want to know is what these other stales
are doing, if someone can answer that for me?

2259-Yiee-Chalrman_Delzer: Neither of these are in the executive budget, We're supposed to

. look ut the fiscal end, where would you like to see us reduce current budgets or what would you
like to see done to get the money?
2294-Carol: [ don’t have the answer for that. [ would just hope as a committee that you would
have o priority on this issue and that you would make it happen. [ know that is your
responsibility and you do well with the work you have here, so we put this proposal before you,

2338-Vice-Chairman Delzer; Brenda, [ know this might be a little unfair since you've just

passed this yesterday, but how you doing with the fiscal note?
2358-Brenda: We'll have it done before tomorrow,

2402-Rep. Audrey Cleary:  (refer to attachiment # 0)

2702-Rep. Sally Sandvig: I'm here in support of bill 1441, I'm not sure if removing assets

applications of the Medicaid form is the way to go or if you increase the eligibility for CHIPS

. would be a better way to go. I'm concerned that maybe the Medicaid form, the way it is now,




Page 4

Humian Resources Division

Bill/Resolution Number (441

Hearing Date TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1311, 2001

might (urn some people away lrom applying, because itis an awlul big form and also hard (o il
out. I think the CHIPS form would be o lot easier.

2819-Japelle Johnson: (refer 1o attachment #0u)

J3759-Rep, Warner: Your definition ol net is: gross income, minus taxes, minus actual costs of
child care? Are there any other factors missing?

3779-Jangtle:  Yes, Yes, my understanding is it would be redueed by ehld support also. If
someone is paying child support out,

3800-Rep, Warner: 'T'he reciprocal, is it increased by child support on the reeeiving end?!
3819-Junelle: Yes. If they are receiving, it is considered part of their income,
3839-Viee-Chalrman Delzer: 've heard that there were a number of states using a lairly high

poverty level, but then they were funding it only at 30 or 40% of cligible. How many are running

up against (he point where they don't have the money in there to handle everyone that's coming
in?
3880~-Janelle; No, I do not.

J897-Chalrman Svedjan:  1t’s one thing to make comparisons state to state on the poverty

fevel, and you clarificd the gross net issue, but how many other states at higher levels of poverty
include vision and dental?

3939-Janelle: My understanding is if they included a part of Medicaid, all of those who would

have a Medicaid expansion would also include that for this program. If they have a state to state
separate program, the 32 states, many times the policy 77?777 The concept that we're providing
probably a stronger coverage than many states may not hold as true as it was.

4007-Rep, Kliniske: We never seem to take in to consideration the average income from state

to state. And when you look at 140% of poverty with the extensions that we allow, we were




Puge 5

Human Resourees Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1441

Hearing Date TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13TH, 2001

looking st 66% of all ND's qualified for this program. Now if you look at other states and their
income, wage income was higher in other states,

4096-tanelle: According to the Robert Wood Jolnson study, there would not be 75% of the
children qualifying even at 150%., ‘The ditficult extrapolation is thit when the Robert Woaod
Johnson fumily study was done, it was done on gross income and not net. So trying 1o determine
how muny actually follow gross, was difficult,

4218-Sister Margaret Rose: (in support) We see the results ol children not being covered by
insurance,

4344-Dave Zentner:  (refer to attuchment # 7)

5499-Re rzman:  The Robert Wood Johinson money, is that all depleted now?
5831-Dave: 1s an on going grant, They are in their 2nd year and theve is one more left, So
those dollars will continue to flow until 2002,

5574-Rep, Kerzman: What are you going 1o do to pick up the slack when it runs out?
5584-Dave; 1t will be difficult, What we will try to do is use the administrative dollars, what we
have available to us, the best of our ability to do outreach,

5690-Rep, Warner: From previous testimony, you spoke of the radical increase in the cost of

the premiums as being attributable to dental care?
5745-Dave; Meridian did not anticipate the demand there was for dental and vision care,

6025-Rep, Kliniske: Do you have an idea of what the correct language should be?

6057-Dave: | would say children and familics.

6994-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Brenda, is that going to change the fiscal note? Dave, do you

have the language or how much language would it be to change to gross?

6187-Dave: If you go to 165% gross, you're going to cut a lot of families off of this program,




Page O

Human Resourees Division
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Tape 2, 5lde A 27-Chalrman Syedjan:  When (his was brought before the interim committee,
was the foeus of that consideration only on pregnant women and minor ¢hildren?

82-Daver  Initinlly we had, but in my lnst testimony [ suggested that we look at them, the
children and families, because of the issue of administration, i you don't do it that way, then vou
will have to require them to provide the information anyway because if you have an asset test for
the adult care taker you *re still going o have to have it in o lot of cases,

98-Rep, Kereaman: Could the department aceess some of that money?

119-Duve; Notut this time, They are designed for outreaeh primarily for certain targeted groups,

201-Curtis Volesky: Director of Medicaid Eligibility for the Depurtment of Human Services:

(refer to attachment #8 & 9)

S48-Chaleman Svedjan: You would be adding $157,000 in general funds to the $565,000
that's shown on page | in your testimony?

575-Curtis: Yes, if we adopt the amendment.

592-Chalrman Svedjan: 1 saw some printed information relative to this move, if we were to do

something with the asset test in the Medicaid part of it, that it would make a number of children
that arc on Healthy Steps cligible for the Medicaid program,

648-Dave:  We estimated about 600 kids that would eventually move to Medicaid based on the
information that we had available to us.

687-Chairman Svedjan: Have you done any side by side comparison showing that if we were
to approve this amendment, as you’ve stated here, what would the comparative costs be?

Wouldn’t we have a reduction on the number of cligible for Healthy Steps and wouldn't we have

a difference in the matching requirements, one about 80/20 and the other about 70/30.
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201-Duye: Yes, we did work that in to the equation, but, we're using the $126 tor CHIP. The

estimates for Medicaid for the sume group of Kids is about $135 for the Hirst year of the biennium

and $138 for the second, plus the difference in mateh of 10%, That's about $20 4 month
difference per kid,
813-Chalvman Svedjang. $20 more, But then what does it do to the Healthy Steps budget?

816-Daye:  FFor them to be on the Medicaid, There would certainty be a subsequent reduction

aver time,

That's what I'm saying, You projected $2888 clad as recall,

848-Dave: Right, that’s bused on $140, When we did that, there was no indication of an asset

test issue, The numbers would come down, 1 you're looking at 600 kids, eventually we'd be

down around 2200 kids,

. 877-Chajrmun Svedian: At 2200 kids, just roughly, what does that multiply out to based on

your premium projections?
903-Dave: You're looking at $126 times 600 times 18 = $136,000

944-Chairman Svedjan; The fact is we would be showing some savings on the Healthy Steps

side.
953-Dave: We did take that into consideration when we provided you with the initial
information,

963-Chalrman Svedjan: So are you saying to me that it has been factored in to the increases

that you're asking for here?

973-Dave: For the fiscal note relating to the asset test, yes. As it relates to what would happen to

Healthy Steps if we did that, the $2885 docs not reflect that,
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1010-Brendi: What the fiscal note will have to do, is it will have 10 take a look at the poverty
level,
1097-Chalrman Syedjan: Are we inanother dichotomy here with regard to the issue ol gross
versus net?
1107-Daye: ‘There is no perfeet solution to the provess,

1279-Vige-Chalrman Delzer; You're handling that alreidy though even though you go net you
must equalize self employment to the point where you take of T ehild care and taxes,

302-Dave; What we're doing now, because we're in @ net situation, we have the income Lax
forms for the last three years, We look at what the self employed income is based on income tax,
We total that up and divide by 3 to come up with an average cost, then divide it by 36 1o come up
with a monthly cost. To that we add, we do all deductions from that, For example, we don’t
know what their actual payroll taxes are, so we allow o standard deduction, $90 a month, every
scll employed person, 1f they're paying child support, it would come off that, I they're getting
child support, yes, we would add it to the income.
1412-Rep. Kliniske; 1 heard from a farm family that what is happening is in practice is not what
you just stated. If you have a farm, and the farm looses money, and you're working on the farm
in the winter, Your farm losses are not taken into consideration, you’re only taken back to 0, not
a minus, And then the non farm income’s added on also. Is that correct?

1467-Dave: The way the rules are written today, we don't offset farm losses against carned
income,

1502-Rep. Kerzman: In recalling your testimony in your overview, the total number of children

eligible at 200% poverty level is about 4,000. We're at a little over half that level now enrolled.
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So i we go to the 165%, we're going to put on un additionat 2,089 ¢hildren! Which will bring
that up o 4127- how's that possible?

1849-Dive: What we tried to do here is, use the figures we had (o come up sith an estimate. At
140% of poverty, because of the netincome, we had to fry to extrapolate beyond that to
determine how many Kids were going to actually cover, When we're saying we're going trom
[40-105%, we think that most families who make up to 200% of the poverty level will probably
gualily at 165%.

1700-Rep. Keraman: So when built the fiscal note, you were basing it on 100% enroliment
then?

1707-Daye: No, We estimated 2,059 eligible, We're estimating that we will start at about 30%.
By the end of the period, we would end up with about 1.544 on the program or about 75%. The
numbers were based on initially working at 30% and then building up to 75% over the 2 year
period,

1776-Vice-Chatrman Delzer: That feads into the 2003-05 bicnniwm, that still is on 75%

straight through?

1790-Dave; Should be,

1795-Vice-Chairman Delzer: And that would be a total number of 4,100 kids?

1805-Dave: Would be about 4,400 kids.

1836-Chairman Svedjan; If we were to adopt the amendment as been suggested here, would

that have any impact on those individuals who are single parents who do not pay child care?
Would any of those become eligible on the Medicaid side?

1876-Dave: If you raise the income levels, you're going to make some of these families eligible
19/79-17dV0, BOIg g

because it's going to raise that level for a family of two from $1300-$1500.
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-( 174 i talking about those who don’t qualify right now at 140% net.

2014-Duye No, Beeause their income exceeds the 140% of the net wmount,

2047-Chalrman Svedjan: = Any guestions? Hearing none, we will elose the hearing on HB
1441,
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMLES KERZMAN,

REP, JOUN M, WARNER

REP. AMY KLINISKE,
Chalrman Svedjan: We will take up HB 1441 - CHIPS-Children's health insurance program,
Rep. Kliniske: 1 move that we change the language of "minors and pregnant women" (o
children and whatever that language may be,
Yiee-Chairman Delzer: Children and family coverage groups?

Chairman Svedjan; Children and family coverage groups, that's the recomimended change

in the testimony provided by Kurt Velosky. So, it would replace "minors and pregnant
women" with the words "children and family coverage groups." You've heard the motion,
Is there a second?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Second it,

Chairman Svedjan: Discussion on this amendment?
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Rep Klinlske: My only comment on this is that we're really only looking at standardizing it,
Rep Warner: | want to expand on the consequences of changing the language. T would tike
someone from the department to comment on it before we tike i vote,

Chaleman Svedjan: Do you have Mr. Volosky's testimony? 1 think it is explained on the
sceond page of his testimony and he ends with a discussion about it's impuct on the fiseul note,
Dave Zentner: The bottom hine is if the language is retained 1o only deal with minors, you'll
have situations where you're going to have adults and minors in the same household and you
won't accomplish the process of getting vid of the assel. Looking at asset's, if you have to fook
it for the adult, but not for the minor. So you don't really save in the process when you do thit
because you're still going to have to collect the information, make the determination. Also under
the definition of minor, that s, individuals 17 and under. So people who are 18 -21 who are
eligible for the program, would be subject to the asset test, It could disqualify the adult,

Rep, Kliniske: Also part of my thought process and what people are talking about it is, part of
the reason why the counties could not do the eligibility portion because of the difference between
HIPAA and Medicaid. So if we standardized that we could probably save in administration,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: When we do this cither way, all we're talking about for the asset test is

familics with children? Are we opening this up for all situations of Medicaid?
Dave: The way it would be written, it would be children's familics and pregnant women. Age
blind and disabled would still be subject to the asset test,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: And if we put the language in, it doesn't change it, it just makes it a

little more realistic.

Dave: What it will do is clarify the fact for that group of individual houscholds we're not going

to consider assets,
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Chatrman Syedjang Is there further discussion on the mation? Ts hearing none, Pl try g
volee vote, Al In favor of the amendment say 1- 6, opposed say nay- 0, ‘The motlon carries.
Yice-Chalrman Delzer: 1 don't know the proper wording on haw to do this, but I would
like to request that 1 we do this, that we turn the ellgibliity for CHIPS over to the county.
Chaleman Svedjan; OK, you've heard the motion, Is there a second?

Reps Kempenleh: Seeond I,
Chalrman Syedjan: OK, it's been moved and seconded that the eligibllity determination

under this scenarlo then under a simplified system, as we look (o the countles to do that,
Daves 1 you turn the eligibility over to the county, they would do everything. So we would be
out of the issue. [ don't know how we would handle things like tofl free line, 1 suppose if we got «
ceall, we could find which county they belong to and refer them,

Chalrman Svedjan:  Any further discussion on the motion?

Rep. Kerzman: Arce we dealing with policy here, not fiscal?

Viee-Chairman Delzer: Well we are, but it has a fiscal impact,

Rep. Warner: Do 1 understand that we will be reducing the states fiscal liability by transferring

responsibilitics to the counties without transferring any additional funds?

Viee-Chairman Delzer: [t depends on how you look at it. We would be reducing their load

becausce they're the ones who would have to get these people to fill out the Medicaid application
already, so we'd be reducing their load.
Rep. Kerzman: My understanding is that there is another year left on the Robert Wood's grant,

What's going to happen to that? Can we work part of that to the countics too, to get it up and

running? Or are we just going to lose that?
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Dave; Rep. Keraman, it's o separate proeess. T wouldn't see moving eligibility from the state 1o
the counties having any effcet on that aspeet of 1t Onee that grant disappuars, is whit
responsibility will the state have to take over the outreach responsibilities that those people e
now doing?
Chadremgn Svedjan: Auy further discussion on the motion? Sceing none, ' try a valee
vote, Al in favor of the motion say 1< §, opposed say nay-1, The mofion carvies. Ave there
any more requests for 1B 14417
Vice-Chatrman Delzer: 1 move to remaove section 2 of the bill,
Chaleman Svedjang The motlon is to remove seetion 2 of the bill, Is there o second?

) mpenieh;  Second ¢,
Rep, Kerzmang | think we're leaving federal money on the floor again, I would request o
recorded roli eall vote, I don't feel comfortable just on volee voting on something of this

magnitude,

Chairman Syedjan: This concurs the discusston on the motion to remove scetion 2 out of

the HB 1441, A recorded roll call vote has been requested.

Chairman Svedjan: Yes, Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Yes.
Rep. Kempenfehi: Yes, Rep. Kerziman: No,
Rep. Kliniske: Yes. Rep. Warner: No,

Chairman Svedjan: OK, the motion passes. 4 to 2. Any other requested amendments?

Rep. Kliniske: Do pass as amended,

Chalrman Svedjan: A do pass as amended motion, is there a second?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Second it,
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Chafrman Svedjan: Further discussion? Seclng none, we'tl take a roll ¢all vote on a do

pass as amended recommendation on HB 1441,
Chalrman Svedjan: Yes.  Viee-Chatdrman Delzer: Yes,
Rep. Kempenieh: Yes.  Rep Keramang No
Rep. Kiiniske: Yes. Rep. Warner: No,
Chatrman Svedjan: OK, that motion passes 4-2, Rep. Kliniske will carry the bHL We will

¢lose the hearing on HB 1444,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HI3 1441,

Rep, Kliniski: HB3 1441 deals with CHPS legislation, Originally the bill changed the
eligibility from 40% poverty to 165% poverty and that is met, The House Human Services
committee added Section 1 which would drop the asset test for medicaid, and that's how the bill
came to us in committee. Seetions | and 2 came with a $1.4 million appropriation. Knowing
that we could not do both, we had to weigh which of those two sections would better benefit the
citizens of ND. Section 1 opens health care to more individual.. than does section 2. There are
approximately 5500 to 8000 children in the state who qualify right now for medicaid, but that the
I8 page application they have to fill out is a barricr that they face in not applying for medicaid,
Scction 2 of the bill would open up for about 2095 more children. If you pass section 2 it only
applics to children, whercas if you pass section | and not scction 2, it opens up for the fami.y, as

opposed to just individuals in the family,
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Rep. Kiiniski: Moves to adopt amendment G201 to the engrossed bill, Rep. Svedjun

seconded,

Rep, Warner: He has conceerns about the amendment. Tle Tikes the bill with the

amendment that came out of Human Services, 11 we are only going (o do one of these, the cost
elfectiveness is a little better under CHIPS than Medicaid, Dollar for doflar we swould insure
more children ander CHIPS than we would by removing the assets test under mediciid. Kiows
its hard 1o read minds and knov if the application is the barvier for application. There is another
alternative, and actually more cost effective,

Rep, Svedjan: T would submit that the mateh requirement for the CHIPS program is

roughly 20% state dotlars, 80% federal, Under the medicaid option, its voughly 30% - 70%.
But, he really thinks that the concentration needs to be on the numbers of people who will
qualify under this amendment, as opposed 1o changing the poverty level, We wouldy't cover as
many Kids under changing the poverty level. We need to focus on this. This does change the
fiscal note you have to $808,000 1o go this direction as compared 10 $1.342 to which we would
have to add another $157,000 based upon how the bill was amended.

Rep. Warner: One further aren of concern is the difterence in coverage of dental, We
found in our experience with CHIPS and the reprojections of costs from Blue Cross Blue Shicld,
s that dental coverage is a much more important cost incentive than what was expected. In one
category the medicaid insurance was better in orthodontin, Medicaid will cover some
orthodontia that CHIPS won't, But the real problem with dental coverage under medicaid is that
the teimbursement rate for providers is so poor that few providers will provide the service, We
were told that there is only 1 dentist in Bismarck/Mandan that will aecept medicaid patients,

Getting an appointment is very hard. CHIPS coverage would be more supetior in this area,
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Rep. Kliniski: Forgot to mention that the counties currently are the people who do the
eligibility for medicaid amd administer the application document. By doing this and ¢liminating
the asset test, makes the eligibility requirement and application for CHIPS the same as ot
medicaid, The county officials will have Tess of a Toad and will be able to do both now, The
state now does not need the two additional requested FT1s,

Rep. Glassheinm: Inreading the fiscal note, it seems you would get more Kids under

changing CHIPS, Tread that by changing CHIPS yvou would getan additiona 2059 children, and
by changing the asset test you would get 1320, Also,when | go to the next page. 1 get the cost of
the federal funds being for ander the other pmgmm.'

Rep. Kliniski: The 1320 children that you are fooking atare chifdren who b applicd for
healthy steps and the 765 are the ehildren il you drop the asset test are curtently being covered
but wouldn't be covered by medicaid, That does not mean that there are only 1320 chitdien
cligible for medicaid.

Rep, Gubleson: Question for Carol Olson ok David Zentner: This regards the application,
Knoss that there has been o move to centralize one application form for a fot of these programs,
so medicaid and food stamps use the same form, So, in removing the asset test, would this mess
up this application process.

david Zentner: Some states have separated the process where there is one application for
medicnl coverage. ‘The decision would have to be what is to be covered,

Rep. Gulleson: Ave you using the smart cord for accessing these serviees for food
slamps, cte,

David Zentner: We do have a pilot project in Bismarck where we are using o card for the

sereening program for children, 1t is not in wide use right now, und there is only one provider
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using the snurt card. We so have a separate card that does identify cligibility that they cun
provide to providers that gives them a number. [tis nota smart card technology,

Rep, Gulleson: Explains the technology of a smart card.

Rep. Warner: He had asked fora listing of the number of eligible children, does Mr.

Zenmer have that?

Duvid Zentner: Does not have papers written down, Could give some numbers, Just to

clarify from the depactiment's standpoint, what eliminating the asset test would do. We did
estimate that we would add 1320 kids, O those, 705 are carrently on healthy steps. So those
individuals beeause they have assets over the medicaid limit but have income below the
cligibility fimits will nos become eligible for medicaid, “The remaining 855 children are
currently cligible for one of the programs if familics would choose to enroll at this tme, What
this will do is lessen the complexity of applying and encourage those individuals to apply for
medicaid, The cost to remove the asset testis $T.O million, and about S800.000 is general fund,
and there is additional doHars there to add ¢hildren and tamilies rather than just add minors to the
bitl, The average number of children on healthy steps would be about 2,000 after we get done
adding the asset test, Counties have requested that they be paid for processing healthy step
applications, On the healthy steps if you go from 140 to 165 we estimate that it will add about
I 544 kids who are currently uninsured by the end of the next biennium, and the cost would be
about $3.3 million, of which about $700,000 are general funds,

Rep. Wald: Are we advertising for people to come in and qualify for this, and is that u
federal requirement

david Zenther: ‘There is a requirement that we do outreach, it is not specifie that we have

tv or radio nds, We are required to advertise and make sure that individuals who are eligible are
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aware of the program as much as possible. We have used public service announcetments ind
bought some ad time on tv. We did o cooperative effort with Robert Wood Johnson grantees ata
total of about $20,000 and we paid about $13.000 of thi,

Rep. Wald: Robert Wood Johnson is i grant of some sor. Is there any general tund
dolars in the advertising,

David Zentner: Yes. The matehing dollars for all programs is about 2170, Theretare

aboul 21% ol the $13,000 would have come from the general fund.

L]
Rep, Glassheing: Wants to be elear on how many children would be added just by

removing the asset test, Hwe do the increase o poverty we would serye roughly 3 times as
many childeen, and we would get double the federal money?

David Zenter: An estinate, shotld be about 855 in removing the asset teste Youare

talking about covering additional ehildren that are currently not eligible for the program. In
increasing the poverty level, you would be increasing the eligible numbers, In changing the asset
test you would be encouraging those eligible to enroll,

Rep., Kliniski: The numbers that 1 was givenare that in the state of ND between S500

and 8000 children are currently eligible for medicaid but are not applying. Is that an accurate
number, it came from the department. That is the reason for dropping the asset test, to reach the
pootest of the poor, Now curious as to how he came up with the number of §55, i1 the numbers
are 5000 - 6000 by the study,

David Zentner: 1 believe the numbers are in that ballpark who have incomes, based on
the Robert Wood Johnson foundation study in i‘)‘)& that would have alfowed them to quality for
medicaid, What we did is try to estimate the numbers that are still out there that could quality.

We estimated that we would reach about 28% of that group.
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Rep, Glassheim: Clarifying the way the numbers were arvived at, and the roll of the

application process,
Rep, Wald: Did we approve in the budget section the Robert Woaod Johnson Foundation
Grrant?

David Zentner: Notsure, Probably not. There are no general fund dollars involved in

this, it is a separate grant dolar,

Rep. Wald: 1 think the thime amy have come in NI when we should tel) the forndations
to keep their money out of ND i we have to continue to matel tunds and spend general fund
dollars because they think we are not doing a goud job in our state. Getting tired of foundations
requiring matching general fund dollars,

Duvid Zentner: They thoughit the collaboration with Robert Wood Johnson for
advertising was a good deal, "They had to do outreach, and this was what they chose,

Carol Qfson: "The grant did come belore the emergency conmission and the budget
seetion. 1was a three way grant that was given to the community, the community health caie,
The grant was for ontreach to the rural arcas and Indian reservations, ftwasn't reatly conneeted
to the human serviees, it came in to CSCC, they contracted with community health cave, and they
have been running the grant,

Rep Svedian: Wants to underscore the rationale the section used to move this in the
direction proposed. In the interim, the interim health committee looked at this issue, and stated
more than once that the numbers of children who currently quality for medicuid but for some

reason were not applying (it was suggested more than once that the application process was the

barvier), 1t's that group of people that we have in mind in recommending the removal of the asset
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test would benefit the most and would bring the most people under o fevel of health care than
would be the case if we just changed the poverty level for the CHIPS program.

Rep, Delzer: Neither item s in the governor's budget. T we pass anything at all it will be
in addition to the governor's budget.

Rep. Kliniski: The numbers in the fiscal note for CHIPS is based on 75% utilization, and
the medicaid numbers are based on 25%. so the numbers are guesstimates, and have some
disparity,

Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep., Kliniske: Moves a DO PASS AS AMENDED. Scconded by Rep. Svedjan.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 17 yes, 3 no, Tabsent and not voting, Motion passes,

Rep. Kliniske was assighed to carry this bill 1o the oo,
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Committee
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Legislative Counicil Amendment Number

A
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/{ LL/{.",L‘ By Pt
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Ken Svedjan !
Vice-Chairman Jeff Delzer L/
Rep. Keith Kempenich o Y
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Rep. Amy Kliniske Y | 1
F{cp. John M. Warner % L
|
| |
Total (Yes) /‘( No 83 )

Absent [

L}

)
s / v N &
Floor Assignment (\ of an mn}_(
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If the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent:




10713.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. House Appropriations - Human Services
February 15, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1, lsine 3, remove "subdivision a of subsection 6 of" and replace "50-29-04" with
60-29-03"

Page 1, line 9, replace "minors" with “children and families coverage groups”

Page 1, line 10, replace "Subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 50-29-04" with "Section
50-29-03"

Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

"50-29-03. Duties of county agency. In the administration of the plan, umess
: i igibitity: the county agency shall:

1. Administer the plan under the direction and supervision of the department;
and

2. Make an investigation and record the circumstances of each applicant,
obtaining Information as may be required by the department.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10713.0201




Date;  2-20 -0 /
Roll Call Vote #: [

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /2 jy//
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Rep - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman

Rep - Boehm . . Rep - Martinson ‘

Rep - Byerly A= 1 Rep - Monson |

Rep - Carlisle A A/ ¥ | Rep - Skarphol

Rep - Delzer NN \ J\'/ Rep - Svedjan H

Rep - Glassheim NN Rep - Thoreson

Rep - Gulleson NJ M Rep - Warner

Rep - Huether > Rep - Wentz
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Rep - Kerzman | !

Rep - Kliniske \
Total (Yes) No é\ 6
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Floor Assighment J

If the voto 1s on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Date: >2-20 -0 /
Roll Call Vote #: 7

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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House @ APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
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Conference Committee
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| Timm - Chairman v
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Rep - Aarsvold v Rep - Koppelman v
Rep - Boehm v Rep - Martinson |
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson N
Rep - Carlisle v Rep - Skarphol \ >
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Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz e
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Rep - Kerzman v
Rep - Kliniske e v
Total (Yes) 1 7 No \:)7
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Floor Assighment g( ivisiCeE

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-4055
Carrier: Kliniske

February 20, 2001 3:58 p.m.
Insert LC: 10713.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1441: Appropriations  Committee  (Rep. Timm, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(17 YEAS, 3NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1441 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, remove “subdivision a of subsection 6 of' and replace "50-29-04" wilh
"50-29-03"

Page 1, line 9, replace "minors" with "children and families coverage groups"

Page 1, line 10, replace "Subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 50-29-04" with "Section
50-29-03"
Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

"60-29-03. Dutles of county agency. In the administration of the plan,urless
: the county agency shall:

1. Administer the plan under the direction and supervision of the dapartment;
and

2. Make an Investigation and record the clrcumstances of each applicant,
obtaining Information as may be required by the department.”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No, 1 HI-3 14056

LT




2001 SENATE [HUMAN SERVICES

. HB 1441




Senate Human Services Committee
& Conference Committee

Fearing Date March 5, 2001

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTIES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1441

Tape Number

March 12, 200!

March 14, 2001

March 19, 2001

60

March 19, 2001

Minutes:

The hearing was opened on HB 1441,

REPRESENTATIVE NIEMEIER, sponsor, introduced bill, Reviewed in written testimony.,

_Committee Clerk Signature M M&M

Presented amendments, SENATOR KILZER: From your testimony it scems you would like to

put CHIP back into Medicaid and for a couple of reasons we didn’t do that - vision and dental

part, Traditionally, Medicaid has been low in reimbursement; providers refuse to take additional

Medicaid patients, REP, NIEMEIER: I may have phrased my testimony in a mislcading way,

because [ don't feel that that was what | was discussing. Healthy Steps and Medicaid are two

separate programs., They should not be combined. SENATOR MATHERN:

some amendments to eliminate the asset test in the Medicaid program.

The House put on

That is attached to the

bill. Are you OK to delete the assets in the Medicaid program. REP, NIEMEIER: Yes, that is

the way I see it




Page 2

Senate Human Services Commitice
Bill/Resolution Number HB 144
Hearing Date March 5, 200}

JANELLE JOHNSON, Community HealthCare Association, supports bill. (Written testimony)
SENATOR FISCHER: How muny states are 200% of gross income? MS, JOHNSON: 19 states
has Medicaid expunsion so their plans work very much like Medicaid allowing tor nel. 11 of the
32 states use gross instead of net, The states that use gross are at 200% or more,  SENATOR
FISCHER: How many of those states offer dental, vision and prenatal? MS. JOUNSON: Those
states that have Medicaid expansion would have visual and dental. We would have to contaet the
other states to find out what they do. SENATOR LEE: We have been battered about the head
and neck unjustly about this issue, because we have always used an adjusted income which
reflected subtracting not only taxes but child care costs, so with vision, dental and prenatal care
the 140% is not necessarily the fowest coverage in the country and it is important o recognize
that. SENATOR MATHERN: What level do you suggest for coverage. MS. JOHNSON: We
discussed as looking at 185% gross. There are other states that are (rying o up Medicaid to
185% and people that are on WIC or other programs would know that they are eligible for
Healthy Steps.

CARMEN BEST presented written testimony for REPRESENTATIVE MERLE BOUCHER
supporting the bill.

SISTER MARGARET ROSE, Catholic Family Life Conference, supports the bill and everything
that supports an increase in children getting coverage. It is better to increase the pool of eligibic
children rather try to enroll the extra thousand under the 140%.

LINDA ISAKSON, Children’s Caucus, supports bill. (Written testimony). Amend bill to 200%
of poverty, SENATOR MATHERN: Ifthis is moved from state to county was added outside
the sponsor’s amendment. MS. ISAKSON: It may discourage some families from going to the

county and applying. A mail-in application on the state level might be a way to get more




Page 3

Senate Human Sorvices Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 144
Hearing Date March 5, 2001

families in., 1 the application comtinues to be a simplificd mail-in where there doesn 't need to be
any trips to the county to meet with an eligibility worker, but I'like the systenm as it now is with
the department screening somie of those families and helping them get their applications in so |
really think the system we have now is working pretty well, SENATOR LEE: I we go to the
county level, wouldn't that simplify things? MS ISAKSON: If we go to a simplified system, it
would be very helpfuls that administration wherever it might be would make a difference to
familics. We need to get these families in,

KATHY PFIEFLE, ND County Healtds Care, supports bill and further expansion of CHIP
program.

DAVE ZENTNER, Dept of Human Services, neutral position. (Written testimony)  SENATOR
MATHERN: What would be simpler for the department - net or gross? MR ZENTNER: I1f all
programs were gross, it would be great,

EDWARD FORDE, Assoc. Of County Social Directors, support the concept of the bill.
Concerns are funding of service, There is no funding in budget; would have to be reimbursed.
You cannot add program due to losing SWAP and we need adequate funding. SENATOR LEE:
Reviewing administrative costs monthly, why should we ke sending monthly when only one per
year is used. MR, FORDE: | will provide information on it. I don’t know.

The hearing on HB 1441 was closed.

March 12, 2001, Tape 2, Side B, Meter 6.0.

SENATOR MATHERN presented amendments,

JANELLE JOHNSON, Community Healthcare Assoc, commented the match was 80-20 in
California. Removal of the asset test would result in payment to providers is Iess. Cost to state

is less, MD is onc of 7 that maintains an asset test. Programs are worked independently.




Page 4

Senate Human Services Commitice
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1441
Hearing Date March 5, 200}

Discussion: “They have 185% of gross instead of $140 net and dental, vision, and child care.
We look bad because of this und it is within 5% of 180%. Won't go any lurther.

KATHY HOGAN, Fargo. Fiscal note was shot in dark, Counties are very open to administering
this, Discussion was closed.

March 14, 2001, Tape 2, Side 3, Meter 3.

Discussion resumed on HB 1441, SHELDON WOLF was asked (o answer some questions, The
fiscal note was discussed. The session was closed.

March 19, 2001, Tape 1, Side A.

Discussion was resumed on HB 1441,

SENATOR MATHERN submitted amendments 10713.0305. He explained what the
amendments would do, SHELDON WOLF and DAVE ZENTNER were called from the
Department of Human Services to answer questions relating to the amendments and the bill,
CLARENCE DANIEL, County Social Worker for Stutsman County, explained the countics
could do for less expense thun the fiscal note originally reported.

JANELLE JOHNSON, Community Healthcare Assoc., likes SENATOR MATHERN'S
amendments, They improve situations as far as outreach; make it simpler. We still have dental,
vision, and prenatal services on Medicaid. Looking to have a dental program like Fargo, Cass
County has implemented. There are 21,000 kids on Medicaid program. 70 or 80% of total
eligible.

The meeting was closed,

Tape 2, Side A, Mecter 12.8.

SENATOR MATHERN moved the amendments 10713,0305. SENATOR FISCHER scconded

the motion. Discussion. Hope to get it studied. Precursor to be more equitable for providers.




Puge 5

Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HEB 144)
Hearing Date March 5, 2001

Shouldn't we be going the other way? Cost shifling is not the answer. SHELDON WOLEF: We
pay lower rate. 1tis less than Medicare and BCBS. Matching funds are general funds (o Federal
funds. Roll ¢all vote carried 5-1-0. SENATOR MATHERN moved a DO PASS AS
AMENDED and REREFERRLED to App. SENATOR POLOVITZ seconded the motion,
Discussion. Roll call vote carried 5-1-0. SENATOR LEE will carry the bill,

Muarch 21, 2001, Tape 1, Side 3, Meter 9

HB 1441 was discussed in connection with HB 1012, which was in Appropriations,
Amendments were presented to help a funding for providers. SENATOR MATHERN moved
the amendments to be presented to the Appropristions Committee. SENATOR FISCHER
seconded the motion. Discussion. Roll call vote carried 6-0-0. SENATOR LEE will take these

commitice approved amendments to Appropriations.




10713.0301 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, Representative Niemeier
March 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1441

Page 1, line 3, after "60-28-03" Insert "and subdivision a of subssction 6 of section 80-28-04"

Page 1, after line 17, ingert;

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 8 of section §0-2¢-04
of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

a.  Anincome seligibility limit of one hundred ferty gixty-five percent of the
poverty line;"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10713.0301




10713.0302 Prepared bxﬁlhe Legislative Council slalf for
Thle. N Senator T. Matharn
March 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and"

Page 1, line 3, replace "sectlon 80-29-03" with “sections 50-29-01 and 50-29-02 and
subdivision a of subseaction 6 of geclion 50-29-04"

Page 1, line 4, after "program” Insert *; to repeal section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating lo administration of the children's health Insurance program by county
agencies; and to provide for a legislative council stud"

Page 1, iine 11, replace "60-28-03" with "60-28-01“

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 17 with:

"80-29-01. Definitlons, As used In this chapter:
1, "Chlldren's health insurance program" means a program to provide health

assistance to low-income children funded through title XX! of the federal
Soclal Security Act {42 U.S.C. 1397aa et seq.).

2. -Geunty-ageney--meoans-the-eounty-sosiat-cores-board:
3: "Department” means the department of human services.
4 3. "Plan" means the children's health insurance program state plan,
8: 4, "Poverly line" means the official Income poverty line as defined by the

Unlted States oftice of management and budget and revis::J annually in
?ccc:rd%nce with 42 U.S.C. 9902(2), applicable to a famlly of the size
nvolved,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 50-29-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

50-29-02, Duties of the department. The department shall:

1. Prepare, submit, and implement the plan that Includes eligibility
determinations for self-employed applicants based on the average of the
previous three years of adjusted gross income, which means the adjusted
gross income as computed for an individual for federal iIncome tax
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code!

2. Supervise-the-administratienof Administer the children's heaith Insurance
program throughout this state;

3. Take action, give directions, and adopt rules as may be necessary or
desirable to carry out the-provistens-of this chapter;

After federal approval of the plan, apply for a federal waiver allowing plan

4,
. coverage for a family through an employer-based insurance policy if an
employer-based famlily Insurance policy Is more cost-effective than the

traditional plan coverage for the children;

Page No. 1 10713.0302




Report annually to the legistative councll and describe enrolimen slatistic:s
and costs associated with the plan; and

RWW”“.H“,WWWMWW"l ol ® o .

# Administer all funds appropriated or made available to the department for
the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this chapter.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a o' subsection 6 of section §0-29:04
of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and rienacted as loliows:

a. Anincome ellgibility limit of one hundred ferty gighty-live percent of
the poverty line;

SECTION 5, REPEAL. Sectlon 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is
repealed.

SECTION 6, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY, During the 2001-02 interim,
the legislative council shall consider studying the 1easibilltr and desirability of
eliminating the asset eligibllity requirement for the medical assistance program and
standardizing the definition of "Income" for all programs administered by the department
of human services. The legisiative council shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
racommendations, to the fifty-sighth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly ‘};,

Page No. 2 10713.0302




10713.0303 Prepared bKAthe Legisiative Council stafl for
Title. Senalor T. Mathern
March 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1, r‘Slneth1 , remove “create and enacl a new subsection to section 50-24.1-02.6 of the
orth"

Page 1, line 2, remove "Dakota Century Code, relaling lo medical assistance benefils, and to

Page 1, line 3, replace "section 50-29-03" with “sections 50-29-01 and 50-29-02 and
subdivision a of subsection 6 of section §0-29-04"

Page 1, line 4, after "program" Insert ", to repeal section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to administration of the children's health insurance program by county
agencias; and to provide for a legislative councll study"

Page 1, remove lines 6 through 10
Page 1, line 11, replace "50-28-03" with "60-29-01"
Page 1, replace lines 13 through 17 with:
"60-29-01. Definitions. As used in this chapter:

1. "Chlldren's health insurance program” means a program to provide health
assistance to low-income chlidren funded through title XXi of the federal

Social Security Act {42 U.S.C. 1397aa et seq.}.

"Department” means the depariment of human services.
"Plan” means the children's health insurance program state plan.

“Poverty line" means the official Income poverty line as defined by the
United States office of managernent and budget and revised annually In
?oc?rdgnce with 42 U.S.C. 9902(2), applicable to a family of the size
nvolved.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 50-29-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

50-28-02. Duties of the department. The department shall.

1. Prepare, submit, and Implement the plan that includes eligibility
determinations for self-employed applicants based on the average of the
previous three years of adjusted gross Income, which means the adjusted
gross Income as computed for an individual for tederal income tax
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code;

Administer the chiidren's health Insurance
program throughout this state;

Take actiorl, give directions, and adopt rules as may be necessary or
desirable to carry out the-previsiens-ef this chapter;

Page No. 1 10713.0303




Afler federal approval of the plan, apply for a federal waiver allowing plan
coverage for a family through an employer-based insurance policy if an
vmployer-based lamily insurance policy is more cost-effective than the
traditional plan coverage for the children;

Report annually to the legisiative councll and describe enrollment slatislics
and costs associated with the plan; angd

# Administer all funds appropriated or made avallable to the department for
the purpose of carrying out the provislons of this chapter.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision & of subsection 6 of section 50-29-04
of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

a. Anr Agross income eligibility limit of one hundred ferty gighty-five
percent of the poverty line, gxcept as othorwige provided under
sectlon 50-28-02 for self-gmpl Indlviduals:

' SECTION 4. REPEAL. Section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is
repealed.

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. During the 2001-02 interim,
the leglslative council shall consider studying the !easibllitr and desirabllity of
eliminating the asset ellgibility requirement for the medical asslstance program and
standardizing the definition of "incoms" for all programs administered by the department
of human services. The legislative council shall report its findings and .
recommendations, together with any leglsiation required to implement the
recommendations, to the fifty-elshth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

\M

Page No. 2 10713.0303




10713.0308 Prepared bKAthe Leglislative Council staff tor
Title, Senalor T. Mathern
March 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1. line 3, replace "saction 50-29-03" with "sections 50-29-01 and 80-29-02 and
subdivision a of subsection 8 of section 50-29-04"

Page 1, line 4, after "program” Insert *; to repeal section 50-28-03 of the North Dakotla Century
Code, relating to adminlstration of the children's health insurance program by county
agencies; to provide for a legislative council vtudy; to require maximizations of federal
reimburgsement; to require grant applications; to provide an appropriation; and to provide

an effective date"

Page 1, line 9, remove "and pregnant women"
Page 1, line 11, replace "50-29-03" with "60-29-01"
Page 1, replace lines 13 through 17 with:
"60-29-01. Definitions, As used in this chapler;

1. "Chlidren's health Insurance program" means a program to provide heaith
assistance 10 low-income chiidren funded through title XXi of the tederal
Soclal Security Act [42 U.8.C. 1397aa et seq.).

"Department” means the department of human services.
"Plan" means the chlidren's heaith insurance program state plan.

"Poverty line" means the official income poverty line as defined by the
Unlted States office oi management and budget and revised annually In
accordance with 42 U.S.C. 9902(2), applicable to a family of the size

involved.,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Section 50-29-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

50-29-02, Dutles of the department. The department shali:

1. Prepare, submit, and Implement the plan that Includes eligibllity
determinatlions for self-employed applicants based on the average of the
previous three years of adjusted gross income, which means the adjusted
gross income as computed for an individual for tederal income tax
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code;

Administer the children's health insurance
program throughout this state;

Take action, give directions, and adopt rules as may be necessary or

desirable to carry out the-previsiens-ef this chapter;

After federal approval of the plan, apply for a federal waiver allowing plan
coverage for a family through an employer-based insurance policy if an

Page No. 1 10713.0305




employer-based family Insurance policy is more cost-effective than the
traditional plan coverage for the children;

5. Report annually lo the legislative council and describe enroliment slalislics
. and costs assoclale’s with the plan: and

6. Reimbureo-counties-tor-oxponses-inourred--the-administration-ei-the
ehlidron-g-health-reuranco-pregram-at-ralos-based-upen-ah-eounties-total
admnAletative-eoster-and

# Administer all funds appropriated or made available to the department for
the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this chapter.

SECTION 4, AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 50-28-04
of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacled as follows:

a. An Agross income elI?ibllity limit of one hundred ferty gighty-live
percent of the poverty line, excepl as otherwise provided under
-29-02 for sell-employed indlviduals:

| gECTION 8. REPEAL. Section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is
repealed.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. During the 2001-02 interim,
the leglslalive council shall consider studying the feasibility and desirability of
standardizing the definition of "income" for all programs administered by the department
of human services, whether the state or the counties should administer the children’s
health Insurance program, the costs and procedures o provide equal payment under
the medical assistance and children's health insurance programs, and the effects of
eliminating the asset eligibility requirement for the medical assistance program. The

leglslative councll shall report Its findings and recommendations, together with any
Ieglslagclan required to implement the recommendatlons, to the fifty-elghth legislative
assembly.

SECTION 7. FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT. The department of human
services shall seek an amendment to its state plan to maximize federal reimbursement
through the pro?ram to provide health assistance to low-income children funded
through title XXI of the federal Social Security Act, for the removal of the asset test for

the medical assistance program.

SECTION 8. GRANTS - APPROPRIATION. The department of human
services shall study the feasibillty and deslrability of standardizing the definition of
"Income” for all programs administered by the department, whether the state or the
counties should administer the children's health insurance program, the costs and
ﬁrocedures to provide equal payment under the medical assistance and children's

ealth insurance programs, and the effects of eliminating the asset eligibllity
requirement for the medical assistance program. Before April 1, 2002, the department
shall report the results of these studies to the legislative councii. The department shail
seek grants to fund these studies from the academy for health research and health
policy state coverage Initiatlve and from any other entity that may award such grants,
All grant moneys awarded 1o the department of human services under thig sectlon are
appropriated to the departrnent of human services for the purpose of defraying the costs
of the studies required under this section, for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and

ending June 30, 2003.
SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 4 of this Act become effective '

‘ on January 1, 2002."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10713.0305
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Date: 3// VA /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOL ITIONNO. ,4¢//

Roll Call Vote #: /

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee

| Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _ /0 7/ 3, ¢ 1 248
Action Taken M

Motion Made By : i : z Scconded : .

Senators es_ | No : Senators
Senator Lee, Chairperson / Senator Polovitz A/
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson v~ | Senator Mathern _ e
Senator Erbele L/
Senator Fischer e
Total (Yes) __ 4 No /
Absent L
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3//9 /¢
' Roll Call Vote #: 5 // //

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / ¢/ ¢/

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number )07/ 3. 0 3 XY
Action Taken D_L_QM&__QI&A_QA_JAM%A&

Motion Made By Seconded .
(L‘:zz:zadl@: By . —

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes [ No
Senator Lee, Chairpetson N Senator Polovitz v’
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson v | Senator Mathern v
Senator Erbele v’

Senator Fischer

:

Total  (Yes) _4 No / _

Absent D

Floor Assignment ,At A d;g

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Maodule No: SR-48-6100

March 20, 2001 8:48 a.m. Carrier: Polovitz
Insert LC: 10713.0305 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1441, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen.lLee, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED !o the Appropriations Committee (5 YEAS.
1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1441 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section 50-29-03" with "sections 50-29-01, 50-29-02, and subdivision a
of subsection 6 of section 50-29-04"

Page 1, line 4, after "program” insert "; to repeal section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to administration of the children's health insurance program by county
agencles; to provide for a legislative council study; to require maximizations of federal
reimbursement; to require grant applications; to provide an approptialion; and to
provide an effective date"

Page 1, fine 9, remove "and pregnant women"

Page 1, line 11, replace "50-29-03" with "50-29-01"
Page 1, replace lines 13 through 17 with:
"50-29-01. Definitions. As used in this chapter:

1. "Children’s health insurance program" means a program tu provide health
assistance to low-income children funded through title »x! /i the federal
Social Securily Act [42 U.S.C. 1397aa et seq.].

2,
& "Department” means the department of human services.
4: 3. "Plan" means the children's health insurance program state plan.
8 4. "Poverty line" means the olficial income poverty line as defined by the

United States office of management and budget and revised annually in
faocc;rd:énce wilh 42 U.8.C. 9902(2), applicable to a family of the size
nvolved,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 50-29-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacled as foliows:

50-29-02. Duties of the department. The department shall:

1. Prepare, submit, and implement the plan lhat includes eligibility
determinations for self-employed applicants based on the average of the
previous three years of adjusted gross income, which means the adjusted
gross income as compuled for an Individual for federal income tax
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code;

2. Supervise-the-administration-of Administer the children's health insurance
program throughoul this state;

3. Take action, give directions, and adop! rules as may be necessary or

desirable to carry out the-previsiens-ef this chapter,
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After tederal approval of the plan, apply for a federal waiver allowing plan
coverage for a family through an employer-based insurance policy if an
employer-based family insurance policy is more cos!-effective than lhe
traditional plan coverage for the children;

Report annually to the legislative council and describe enroliment slatistics
and cosls associaled with the plan;and

: ' ' i , | tfilii l N ”_ l|'||
administrative-costg-and

# Administer all funds appropriated or made available to the department for
the purpose of carrying out the-previsiens-ef this chapter.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 50-29-04
of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

a. An A_gross income eligibility limit of one hundred fertyeighty-five
percent of the poverty line, _except as otherwise provided under
section 50-29-02 for self-employed individuals;

SECTION 5. REPEAL, Section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is
repealed.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. During the 2001-02 interim,
the leglslative council shall consider studying the feasibility and desirability of
standardizing the definilion of ‘“income" for all programs administered by the
department of human services, whether the state or the counties should administer the
children's health insurance program, the costs and procedures lo provide equal
payment under the medical assistance and children’s health insurance programs. and
the effects of eliminating the asset eligibility requirement for the medical assistance
program. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations.
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the
fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT. The department of human
services shall seek an amendment to its state plan to maximize federal reimbursement
through the program to provide heaith assistance to low-Income children funded
through title XXI of the federal Social Security Act, for the removal of the asset test for
the medical assistance program,

SECTION 8. GRANTS - APPROPRIATION. The department of human
services shall study the leasibility and desirability of standardizing the definition of
"Income" for all programs administered by the depariment, whether the state or the
counties should administer the children's health insurance program, the costs and
ﬁrocedures lo provide equal payment under the medical assistance and children's

galth insurance programs, and the effects of eliminating the asset eligibility
requirement for the medical assistance program. Before April 1, 2002, the department
shall report the results of these studles to the legislative council. The department shall
seek grants to fund these studies from the academy for heallh research and health
policy state coverage Initiative and from any other entity that may award such grants.
All grant moneys awarded to the department of human services under this section are
approprlated to the department of human services for the purpose ol delraying the
costs of the studies required under this section, for the blannium beginning July 1,
2001, and eniding June 30, 2003,
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SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections1 and 4 of this Act become
effective on January 1, 2002."

Renumber accordingly

$13.48.6100
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Minutes: i

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HB 1441,

Jenny Withum, Conununity HealthCare Association, testified in favor of the bill (Handout
y

attached), Explained Healthy Step with state verses county and Medicaid eligibility, Only 1%
declined without the assets/income screening but this would simplified the application process
with clients and reduce administrative burden. Increase in poverty level from 140% to 185% of
gross income to enroll additional 1000 Kids lacking income that could be eligible at that income
level, Streamlines the program with 185% gross income. Asking your support with this bill,

Senator Andrist: s this in another bill also with the asset test?

Jenny Withum: No. The asset test is in HB 1012, but shifts kids from one program to another,

Senator Andrist: Any problem using HI3 1012 vehicle?

enny Withuny I'mnot sure how (o answer that.
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Senator Holmberg: Schools with lunches programs, uscful tool but we don't have access to that

income information?

Jenny Withum: No access, only through Medicaid office.

Senator Bowman: You state 580 short on sign up and we are moving poverty fevel up (o 185%,

should't we take care of the needy before pushing this bar up or accomplish this first?

Jenny Withum: 1agree with you on that, lowest income tamily should be first.

Representative Carol Niemeicr, District 20, Grand Forks, ND. testified as prime sponsor of the

bill (testimony attached). Recommend the committee to aceept bill as it is.

David Zentner, Director of Medical Services for the Departiment of Fluman Serviees, testified
(testimony attached),

End Tape #1, Side A, meter 54,8

Start Tape #1, Side B, meter (0.0

Senator Holmberg: Your department is neatrab on this issue and presentation is dark. Once of the

comments made carlier going to the 185% would allow utilization of information regarding
reduced lunch programs which is at 185% as we were told, woua . that help save some of the
money, is this your bottom line il this passes this is going to be the fiscal impact. Do feel any
savings by being able to coordinate with other programs?

David Zentner: Bottom line is | don't think this is a savings in fact theses type of things that are
aHowed to better coordinate will in fact enhance the ability for people to apply for the program

because if they are cligible for reduced lunches No savings, This would better coordinate

cligible reduced lunches for schools and would know eligibility which will hielp coordinate the

program and people getting on the program, This would not save any administration because
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cligibility would still have be done, brochures, so | don't see o specific impact on the
administrative budget cither.

Scnator Heitkamp: Your department painted a bleak picture, In regards to the two positions you

need in order to carry this out, you put together the whole program without putting anybody on
and now for this expansion, you need to FTEs to do it?

Pavid Zentner: We did put this program together without any additional stalt, Bottom line is

that I've got myself and several other people working primarily overtime to do this work. 1t is
very lime consumiag and reason for the directorship for this program., Two other positions with
the departiment are working overtime to accomplish this and to get the eligibility completed. We
are really under the gun because when an application comes in, if we don't complete it by the end
of the month, that person isn't eligible for another month, so & strain is on the process to get these
applications processed and we try to that die best we can, We implemented this without any
additional staff, which is really straining ws right now, 1t would be very difficult to continue with
at feast one additional stafT (o do the best we can to make this program work appropriately,

Senator Heitkamp: So the need for the stafl was needued prior to implementing the program in

the first place and this bill is being used to add those two stafts to take care of the program?

David Zentner: We proposed in our budget and it was approved through the Governor's office to

have these two additional staffs, so there were in HB 1012, They were removed from HI3 1012
because of this bill which would have handed the eligibility process over to the counties, they
were removed through the House Appropriation process.

Scuator Heitkamp: Prior to the 1999 implementation, that was where the tough step was in

relation to adding someone and now this is being used for it to, so that was my question,
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Scnator Andrist: The $700,000 general fund impact, how much of that was to increase the

eligibility standard to the 185% and how much of that do you think would be related to the
removal of the asset test?

David Zentner: ‘The asset test is about $405,000 and $23 1,000 for 185%.

}

Senator Andeist: Fve read that some private foundations are going to cover ehildren up to 200%

of poverty, did that take place?

David Zentner: 1think you are referring to the Caring Program that is sponsored by 13iue
g rrog !

Cross/Blue Shicld of ND and yes if the individual is not eligible for the Medicaid program or
Healthy Steps we will refer them to the Caring Program. This is o limited program and it is very
basic kind of service but it is available,

Scenator Andrist: Were these two concepts put on the Governor's ‘Table when the budget was

being formed and were they discarded or were there recommendations to him?

David Zentner: Initinlly we did look at what would happen il we got vid of the asset test,

Scnator Robinson: Looking ut the fiscal note, this arca with the size of this budget, smart money
would be on these types of programs with prevention, In the absence of this bill are we not going
to look at continual spiral approach in this arca? and to get a handle on the future.

Dayid Zentner: Preventative care is important to save dollars in the tutare, How much is not
quantifiable very casily. Initially sold the program on importance to kids to save state dollars,
Sepator Tomae: $400,000 of fiscal impact to removal of the asset test but the carlier testimony
said only 1% of the applicants are kicked out because of the asset test: do you agree with that?

David Zentner: We tried to estimate is not the number of namber of people who have assets over

the imit, how many people do you attract 1o a program o make it simpler, That is the $400,000
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question in this case. I we simplify more people will apply from program andg that is what we
are trying to get at,

Senator Tomac: Was is the asset level to be disqualified?

David Zentner: Currently for 2 people it is $6.000 and add $25 per individual of o houschold, 4

would be $6 050, We deducet one car, exempt house if they are fiving in it, we do exempt income
producing property, so il you are a furmer your machinery and land is not countable,

Scntor Holmberg: We are not saying we don't have good programs and hide them so people

don't know about them but don't you think that if the legislature feels a program is worthy of usce
by the citizens that we should do everything we can to assure the people that would benefit by
the program to know about and be in it

David Zentner: T agree with, and we try to do that the best we can, Look at the Healthy Steps

program, ih various ways let people ktiow, we involved all agencies that deal with these
individuals direetly, dealt with schools, used milk cartons, advertising campaign, The word did
get out and hopefully people will apply for both programs,

Senator Thane: When thie departmient was putting their budget together for the Governor, there

were those interested in a different level, anybody coming to you to see this charge made, this is

pretty heavy hit for us to deal with, and has gotten this far, and up to appropriations,

David Zentner: Always discussion on levels, last session the decision was to get program off the

ground, established at 140% and legislature wanted to look at is progression, The legislature
ultimately is the one to make the decision,
Scnator Robinson: There is a cost for this program to the general fund. Program is in place. Not

having the program also would be a cost to the system with uninsuted. How can we reconcile?
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David Zentuer: ‘The problem is difficult (o quantify. How the process will work in the future.

difficult to estimale cost savings in the future with the unknowns, Uninsured are taken case
through other means.

Tim Mathern, District #11, testified that he serves on Haman Services committee. Want (o
clarify that Human Service commiltee basically took what the House had done and worked on
this bill so we were able (o inerease the number of ¢hildren that would be covered under health
sare and deerease the fiscal note, The amendinents on the bill decrease the fiscal note from the
House and ask you to consider this, This was done in two ways, the manor of federal
reimbursement, introduce Medicaid waiver for higher mateh rate than the House bill and
climinated the county involved of the administration,

With no further testimony the hearing was closed on Hi3 1447,

Senator Nething stated this bill is referred to the subcommittee on Human Service budget i3
1012,

Tape #1, Side B, meter 13.8,

4-2-(@’(1!1 Committee Action (Tape #1, Side A, Mcter # 181 - 31.1)

TS

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB 1441 « Children’s Health Insurance.

Senator Solberg, Subcommittee chair led the review, discussion of the bill: along with the
findings of the subcommittce. Amendments # 107130306 were discussed. Senator Solberg
moved the amendiments: seconded by Senator Bowman, Discussion: call for the vote:

Roll Call Vote: 9 yes; 5 no: 0 absent and not voting, Amendments carried.

Discussion on the bill, Call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 9 yes: 5 noy 0 absent and not voting,

Scnator Solberg aceepted the floor assignment.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441
in lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 874-876 of the Senate
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1441 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a
legisiative council study relating to the children's health insurance program.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative councii shall
consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the children's health insurance program.
It chosen, the study must include a review of the eligibility requirements for the program,
including an analysis of the effect of determining eligibllity based on gross or net income
and the effect of personal assets on eligibility. The study must also include a review of
the levels of provider reimbursement for services covered by the program, including

medical, dental, and optometric services.”
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 325 - Department of Human Services

This amendment removes provisions included in the bill relating to medical assistance benefits

and to sligibility determination for the children's health insurance program and provides for a
lagislative council study of the children's health insurance program.

10713.0308
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1441, as reengrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended.
recommends DO PASS (9 YEAS, 5NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1441, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senale as printed on pages 874-876 of the Senate
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1441 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after “A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a
legislative council study relating to the childten's health insurance program.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislalive council shall
consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the children's health insurance program.
If chosen, the study must include a review of the eligibility requirements for the
program, including an analysis of the effect of determining eligibility based on gross or
net income and the effect of personal assets on eligibility. The study must also include
a review of the levels of provider reimbursement for services covered by the program,
including medical, denlal, and optomelric services. The legislative council shall report
its findings and recommendalions, together with any legislation required to implement
the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 325 - Depariment of Human Services

This amendmaent removes provisions included in the bill relating to medical assistance benefils

and to eligibility determination for the children’s health insurance program and provides lor a
legislative council study of the children's health insurance program.
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Minutes:

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE called the conference committee to order with all of the members
present, which consisted of herself, REP, KLINISKE, REP. NIEMEIER, SEN. LEE,

SEN. SOLBERG and SEN. T, MATHERN,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: 1 think that first we will let the Senate speak as to their changes to the
bill and some of the reasons for it. So whoever would like to go first,

SEN. SOLBERG: HB 1441 just came down to Senate appropriations with the 185%, with the

wrapping of the asset cap. | made this comment on the floor, and [ will continue to make it. It

was a moving target, By that I mean that 1 believe that we started out, and this is coming off of’
the top of my head, but a 1.7 million dollar beginning fiscal, the impact or a statementize. Its
been moved down, and [ believe that it has went through the channels as it moved away from the

county into the department on the asset test separation and procedures. It moves to abowt
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$ 640,050.00. There then was amendments presented Lo the Senate appropriations committee, it
moved it back up to $922,000.00. The idea of looking at it and trying to find out just exactly
what 185% gross meant. What dropping of the asset test meant. Other areas in between, 140%
net meant, It continues to get more confusing, as we tatked about this and worked on it, it was
turned over to a subcommiittee in the Senate appropriations, to try and sort this thing out. It
becume obvious to us and [ would say the majority aiso, but [ certainly do not speak for all of
them. | believe that we did take a vote on it and [ don’t recall what it was. We brought it to the
appropriations committee, and turned it over to a study resolution. To determine oncee and for all
what 140% meant. What 165% or 185%, who was going to move to Medicaid or if we dropped
the asset test. Was it children, was it adults, the whole ball of wax. Now, we could have passed it,
we could have ran with it. But it was not going to get out of subcommittee like that, [ will tell
you that right now. Because we have a program that we feel that is just getting off of the ground.
What are we 16 to 18 months into the program | suppose, and | don't think that the state has ever
ran a program that we have went 18 months down the road and had this thing solved and not
addressed, The subcommittee did not feel that this was in our grasp as of yet. No where
removing the asset test, and where it was taking us down the road, So, this was our feeling,
continuing to try to hit a moving target, not that someone was not a pretty good shot and don't
welcome the challenge, but I think that in a situation as this it was difficult. Now, let me tell you
one other thing, that went into consideration of putting this into a study. Health bill 1012, the one
in Human Service Approptiation, as it came over to the Senate Appropriations, it was short
$4,000,000.00, from the original request in medical assistance only. Medical part of the Human

Service budget. With their reprojections of another $3,500,000.00, the people in the mnedical

division of the Human Services, felt that they would be short $7,500,000,00. I don’t have to tell
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any of you sitting here that we don not have $7,500,000.00 to be put anywhere. Let alone a new
fund balance on the last sheet that [ saw. So, the subcommittee's feeling on that, along with the
moving target, not knowing exactly where we were, we thought that now is not the time to be
cxpanding programs. This came in the same day, I would like to remind you that showed the
revenue projections for the month of February at 11.4% decrease in sales tax collection. [t was
noted that this maybe a timing situation. Friends we have not had a timing situation that can not
get caught up in the last 6 or 7 months. I think that & lot of things went into our subcommittees
thinking of putting this into a study resolution. First of all was the program as we see it now, that
is where we are at on CHIPS. What needs to be done to make sure that it is a viable and running
program, that we are serving those it was meant to be and should be. Second of all we move a
target, and third the 7.5 million doilars that the department felt that they are going to need to
make the medical services healthy again, SO all of these things were pulled into the snuation,
were wondering what we did. We did have good discussion on it, and we took it to the full
committee in appropriations, It passed there, and I do not have a count with me, and I am sorry
for that, But it certainly passed there, and as you know it passed on the floor then. I think that
pretty well summarizes what we did as a subcommittee under a full committee in the Senate
Appropriations,

SEN. LEE: | would just add a couple of things that the Human Services Committee, and as the
Senate as a whole, supported in its original amendment, doing something about the asset test,
Becnuse you are moving the asset test for a varicty of reasons everybody at this table
understands, is something that really deserves attention, There wasn't anyone that disagreed with
those concepts. This is separate from the issue of where do we get the money. The asset test is

an important issue, The idea of gross versus net income, was an important issue because our

e At
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understanding was that we needed to work with net, when we were originally working with this
bill. Now we know that we can work with a gross number. It was the feeling of everybody that
were on the committee, and the people that testified. That it would create less confusion if we
might ultimately be able to move to a gross number, There would be more consistency, and we
might have some opportunities for outreach that we might not have, by having so many different
programs, So, there are S bars to both of those issues (o . But those were both very important
issues to the committee and to the Senate as a whole, Because we did support those amendments.
I don't mean for this to be an exercise in wasted time for anybody, but we have some very
important issucs to address, Improving the CHIP program as we are able, but they are definitely
going to be affected by the funding that is available. So I guess that it is really up to us to figure
out how we might best be able to do that,

SEN. T. MATHERN: We had the same concerns that SEN. SOLBERG raised in terms of the
money. When [ say we I mean the Human Service Committee. The bill came over from the
House at a general fund allocation of 1.7 million dollars. We thought that there would indeed be
a difficulty in appropriations committce. So we worked in Human Services in trying to figure out
how we could work with the House version, take the best that was there. But also try to reduce
the general fund allocation. So the way we moved out the bill was to change how the match was
done, change the county issue and a few things like that, Change the ending, the starting date. So
we got the general fund allocation down to about $688,000.00. So .+ think we were addressing the
concerns that SEN. SOLBERG was raising, but working on the House version of the bill. 1 ans

hoping if we can clarify the numbers issue, if we can maybe get one sct of numbers from the

department that maybe we still can move forward on this, Recognizing that we have reduced the

appropriation and maybe there are some other ways that we have not thought of yet, But we can
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do that. Move this bill out with increasing coverage for children. But doing it in a ore cost
cffective manner than we had before us in the House version,

SEN. SOLBERG: I did not mention and I should have, this fiscal note was tied to the premise
that the department would get the waiver to move from the Medicaid reimbursement of” 70/30 to
all of those that come on at the 89/21. 1 still have a problem understanding, because what the
asset test, | think as we continue to look down this road we'll see most of those coming on are
adults. 1 have trouble understanding how we will get that waiver for adults on the 79/21 as
opposed the 70/30. We now have on Medicaid one the reimbursements. So bare in mind, the
simple note depends on the waiver being granted.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: They were not able to give you any sort of guarantees or address those
coticerns?

SEN. SOLBERG: Not a flat guarantee. They felt quite confident on it, yes. The statement was
that California did it. Well California is doing a lot of things that | do not want to do. But there
are states that have done this, yes. But until we get that, again it is a moving targel.
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Was there any discussion on having this triggered upon getting that, or
can they not do that? Like ! said the waiver was based on the law going into effect, did you guys
dismiss that at all?

SEN. SOLBERG: No, I thought about that afterwards. No, we did not.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Would that b« something that may be acceptable?

SEN. SOLBERG: It would be something that I would look at.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Okay.

SEN. T. MATHERN: One of the reasons we looked at a delayed implementaticn date, is to give

the departiment an opportunity to make that request for the waiver, and to also implement this
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system if their request was granted. Just so that you are aware that was part of the discussion in
Human Services and the department is aware of that concern that we have, that they be able to
get that waiver and that they have time to implement it.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Would you be agrecable though that it would only be triggered it we
received the waiver?

SEN. T, MATHERN: I would think that would be fine. One of the reasons we thought that we
could move forward is the new Medicaid match possibilitics, with the waiver, 1 think that Human
Services was very realistic about not being able to come up with 1.7 million in general fund new
dollars. I think that the waiver was a way for us to move this program forward, So if the waiver
was not possible we understood that may not be possible. So | think that trigger mechanism is
certainly well within, but many people in the Senate would find it acceptable,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Do you thin that you got solid numbers for taking the account of
delayed implantation on what the removal of the asset test would cost? Do you feel that you have
good numbers for that? Or do we need to try to get those?

SEN. SOLBERG: I don't think that we received solid numbers on children. | have got a fecling,
and I don’t have anything to back that up, but I do belicve, and we are talking assets here, that
when we ook at this very few children will be affected. Very f‘cl;*w.' B'ccuusc‘thloslc that would be
affected that are covered under the CHIPS program now, so solid numbets no, 1 don't feel the
need for them, One of the things, that | was going to bring down, well | left it at home, | don't
know how many of you received the NCSL heulth line newsletter on your desk in the last day to

s0, but the situation in Medicaid usage. What dollars are going to be available, | wonder how

many waivers will be granted on that, As we continue to see this move up and the dollars that
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will be available for this, [ think that we have to look beyond today alse. T want to bring thal
buck, and | apologize, I had four grand kids in the house last, so 1 don't know where this stuffis.
SEN. LEE: I had asked the department yesterday, 1 felt that the major question for all of this was
whether or not we can come up with any solid numbers to work with, We also have to agree that
there’s no way anything can be solved, because we are trying to project. But this perhaps, they
were helpful in putting this together, this perhaps will give us a little something to start with, So
did have enough copics. I gave one to REP. DEVLIN us 1elt the last committee. T will be happy
to run up and get more copies. | guess there is cnough, MR, ZENTNER and MS. OLSON and |
visited about what might be helpfut for us to know where we are now, and what the option that
we have discussed as possibilitics might mean. So this isn'teven saying this is what we have (o
do, I just thought that it would be helptul (o us if we lad someway of seeing how many children
are involved as you can well read, and what the discussions about the test. A couple of gross
numbers would mean, because obviously healthy steps as it is reprojected is bascd on 140% net.
So these were just prepared, worked on last night and prepared this morning, 1 apologize for not
getting them to all of you cartier, but I just happened to get them handed to me before | ran into
the first conference committee this morming, It is something that maybe is a first step in trying to
see how the numbers shake out. [f there is any questions about that T am sure that

MR. ZENTNER or MR, WOLFE would be happy to answer that, Anyway its giving us another
chance at looking at the numbers,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: So if we did put down on the second, we eliminated the asset test, we
are looking at $419,000,00 general funa, Now this is assuming that we give the approval for that
21.99 match,

SEN. LEE: In addition to the base that we are already working with.
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CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: So additionally we are looking at that amount.

SEN. LEE: Right. In trying to estimate recognizing whal a tremendous ¢hallenge it is to translate
that 140 net to a gross figure, because as we've all had examples illustrated for us, it is important
that we use those deductions with 140% net. But we might have somebody who is on social
sceurity that has a couple of teenagers and doesn't have any daycare costs and doesn™t have any
deductions, and their gross figure is their aet figure, We have others that are nice hardworking
twao income houschold, with a couple of them that have tow preschoolers and have high daycare
costs and then we have a pretty good gross income figure, but when they take oft all of those
important deductions and get back Lo the net figure, They are now qualifying at the 140, We want
to make sure that we do not eliminate those people either, 1t is kind of o broad band we are
looking at here, We don’t want to eliminate here, Fdon't think that anyone wants to eliminate
unybody currently qualifying, but we are trying to figure out if we are missing some people that
are throwing up their hands when they look at the 140 net, and don’t understand that compared to
others that are a gross figure. They may have an opportunity to participate and they just aren't
even asking, So that was as 1 am sure you are aware of the way the conversation went around the
table in our Human Services Commitiee. | have no preconceived notions abowt the 175 and the
185. 1 just asked them for a couple of nimbers that may be close to where the 140 net was, then
[85 had been discussed because it being involved with WIC, The free and reduced Junch
program, so that there would just be some idea of having uniformity on the figure, So I am not
presenting saying that it is the only way to go, [ am just saying that is what we talked before now
let's sce them all lined up on one page and see what we can do,

SEN. T. MATHERN: Would the colums here relate to implementation on standard August 1?

SEN. PRICE: No, January |,
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SEN.'T. MATHERN: So it relates to cach implementation,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: | know I have heard it more than once, because we had talked about
this in the interim committee, the coverage of adults, The reason that were having those adults, |
don't know if MR, ZENTNER wants to address or one of you would tike to. MR ZENTNER can
you please refresh our memorics as to why we are ending up with 182 adults or adult children?
MR, ZENTNER: Primarily | believe it my memory serves me correctly, this really has to do
more with the system than anything, Because if you only limit it to children, if you have adult
'arélukcr':; in the family you are still going to have to look al the assets for those adults, So you
haven't really solved, you may malce kids eligible but you still have 1o go through the process
accumulating all that information on assets. So the whole idea of simplifying the process kind ot
goes by the board when you have those adult carctakers, The other aspect of it is if you are not
going to have assets for one member of the family and assets for the other, it is very complicated
within the system to do that. So that was another consideration, because you would have o split
process, you would have assets applying to ane portion of the family and not to the other portion
of the family. Which makes the eligibility determination much more complicated. If you notice
that there {s about, what we are saying here there is about 182 adults would become cligible,
because they would no longer be subject to the asset test. That was hased on a review of the
number of cases that were denied because of the being over he assef test. So that is where them
figure comes on to play, and that is only matchable at 70/30. And that is the way it is built in
here. That is not matchable at 79/21, That's included in the dollars.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: But you matched the 1487 kids at the 2179 projection.

ZENTNER: Not all of them. The 960 of them, Because we are anticipating that those are the

ones that would be eligible for CHIP, but because of the assets are on CHIP would then flip over
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to the Medicaid. Those are the ones that we can claim at the 79/21. We are also anticipating, this
is where it gets a little tricky, when you make things simple, when you simplify things how does
that affect behavior? I n other words if it is casier to apply how many of the people with familics
out there that are potentially arc eligible are going to take advantage of i, because they how
know that they will not have to bare their soul on assets, That’s where these additional children
that you see here, what about 500 and some, arc added because we are anticipating and | think
that is why we are considering doing this if we make it casier we are anticipating that more
people are going to apply. So that's where the additional children are coming in. That would be
matched at the regular, because we are anticipating more people will come in to the program
because it is then casier. Will these numbers exactly hold if we go this route on June 30, 2003,
probably not. It is an estimate, we think that it is a pretty good figure based on our analysis. What
we exactly have 709 new people on, | can't tell you that but | think that it is reasonable figure
based on the information that we have it based it on.

SEN. T. MATHERN: Is there a time constraint on the application of the Medicaid waiver? Do
you have anything from the FEDS that would say that you have to do it by a certain date or the
state no longer becomes cligible or anything like that? Do we have an open window or course
subject like congress does? Is there anything that we have to be aware of to use that opportunity
at a certain period of time.

ZENTNER: Technically no, we can submit, and this would be an amendment te our current state
plan, {t is technically not a wavier, but it is amendments. We would describe what changes we
are going to make to the plan. In this case would say we are going to further expand the Medicaid

program to include these, so that it is an expansion under CHIP for the Medicaid program, What

it amounts to is that we are going to say that we are going to be covering these kids, who
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otherwise were not eligible before because of their asset level, So those are the kuds that now
become cligible. We still will have to ask the question on the application form, are your assets
over or under? If they are over and they are Medicaid eligible those are the kids that we can
claim at the 79/21 we are assuming. 1 it is under of coursc then we can not. But you still have to
ask the question to discern, once you make this change, whether indeed they would have not
qualified after you make the change.

SEN. SOLBERG: There is no asset test now for CHIPS, is there? It does not jive for me, when
you have no asset test, the kids now that are going on CHIPS , | don't believe there is an nsset
there.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: There isn't an asset test but the states required to determine that they
are not eligible for Medicaid.

. ZENTNER: We have, self declaration of assets for CHIP, if they indicate that their assels are over
and their income fevel would normally put them into a Mcdicaid program, they go on CHIP
becausce they have indicated that they are asset ineligible. 1f they indicate that the assets under the
level and they are within the Medicaid income guidetines, then we refer them to Medicaid now,
But if we refer them to Medicaid then they have to fill out the 17 page application and show all
of their asscts.

SEN. LEE: Could you just refresh my memory, on how many of the additional children you have
listed of the renewal of the asset test, how many would be, because of the asset and how many
are you anticipating just because of the simplification? Was it the 500 (hat you anticipated do to
simplification, is that correct?

ZENTNER: Right, it would be the difference of the 1487 and the 960, The 960 was based on a

. review that we did about three months ago, What we did was we looked at 100 houscholds to try




Page 12

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committce
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1441 CC(1)

Hearing Date 4/11/01

to dotermine how many of them had assets over the Medicaid limit, but would have been eligible
income wise, and so based on that percentage is where wo came up with the 960, Based on the
tota! of 2885, The difference is what we assumed new people that would be coming on who
would look at the process and say this is much casier, Exumple: we now make the reforrals to
Medicald. We send them the application and have them fil} it out. Not all families choose to do
that, We don't now why, is it because it is a soventeen page application, is it because they have to
list all of their assets or they just do not want to deal with the Medicald program? The idea
behind this is your simplifying the process in an attempt to make it easier, Which means you
should have more people interested in applying because they do not have to fill out that 17 page
application, and list all of their assets and have them verified.

SEN. T. MATHERN:; Is the Houso interested in pursuing it on the base of a waiver? | mean that
did not come over form the House.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: On the approval of this stage amendment, the plan amendment?

SEN. T. MATHERN: That we would even do that, use that way financing,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: I think that was something that because of the meeting tiat we had
with the state officials that said that this was even a possibility for us that did make it that much
more appealing to us, obviously because we knew that some of the objection would be the
difference in the financing, We have had discussions on this throughout the interim. That the
asset form is very difficult, It is obvious that the county officials are attempting to help them with
it, If they qualify income wise then it's a huge difference. Obviously we worry whether there are
going to be some people that work the system, but it seems to be very small percentage that
would even be a possibility, because of the income that we would like to take a look at removing

the asset. At least that we can be agreeable to say that we would take a look at it, definitely have
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the report s back on what happened for the next biennium to renow that. But also take a look at
what has been the result of tho attempt to do that. Have wo had huge changes in numbers or have
we had people come In and sald that they have the form that was strictly the barrier of it, We
would like some real feed back on what your thoughts were and why,

SEN. T. MATHERN: I just fee! that the gross income tosts takes it not only simple for 4 family
to deal with in light of other programs, but even the judgment without North Dakota’s program,
is inaccurate, | meant hat there is a lot of assumptions about 140 comparing with other states that
are just not accurate. The gross test I think provides a better accurato answer implication for
families, | understand though if we move to 185% gross, we are bringing on these additional
children which is positive I think. But we are also dealing with this appropriation. If the Hose is
interested in the asset test change, and if you are interested in the gross change from net to gross,
one of the things that wve could do with SEN, SOLBERG in terms of the appropriation is dealing
with this implementation date. Whether the implementation date is August 1, January 1 or July 1,
you know it wouldn’t make a considerable difference. I think that if we can agree on the policy
direction we want to go, regarding the asset test, regarding the gross thing and the other thing is
do we want the department to do this for the counties. Maybe we could come up with some
agreement of those issues, then we could look at the numbers in terr of the appropriation is
based on when do we do the implementation, I don't know if that would be a way that we could
agree between the House and the Senate, but I just suggest that format as of a way of looking at
it.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: | wonder how much value there would be as going any later than

January 1. Simply because we will be back here 12 months later, Obviously anything that we do
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we want to know what the result was, If we walt any later than that, will wo even get any

meaningful information. I don’t know.

SEN. T. MATHERN: | just suggest that as a place to look at,

REP. KLINISKE: When the House voted on this version we voted only on the asset test, That
was as the bill came over, That passed overwhelmingly. I think that the fact that tho House did
that is some type of an Indicator that yes we are agreeable on that portion of it, The problem that
I havo is the fiscal note, When we passed it out of the House, out of the Appropriations
Committee, the fiscal note that was on was just a rule of $880,000.00. So | am wondering where
this 1,7 million comes through, That’s a huge difference between the two, So that is the question
that I have,

SEN. T. MATHERN: I think that a great portion of that is a matched formula that we use. When
you havo the bill in the House you used a matched formula that was different than what we had
in the Senate, When we had it in the Senate, we just assumed we would proceed based on
recelving a waiver, That walver match is much greater in the states interest, than the bill as you
had it. I think that it's, 1 do not know what e¢xactly it is, I think that the waiver gives you about
8020, and the other one is 71/29. So that’s a good part of the difference in the {.7 million, than
the $800,000.00 I believe.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: When they voted on it, it was $800,000.00 total. So by the time that it
got to the Senate then it was 1.7 million. I think that is where the real {ssue of where did it come
from.,

SEN. T. MATHERN: | just wonder if the department has those, well [ guess that we can just ask

them I guess,
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REP. NIEMEIER! In regard to what REP, KLINISKE is saying, as on the flscal note that the
House covered not only the removal of the asset tesi, but also shifting of the administration
program to the counties, and the depreciable amount of cost involved there in making that change
in administration and that is what totals the 1.7 million,

SEN. LEE: I do not have a problem understanding where the 1.7 million came from, but |
understand where REP, KLINISKE'S question of how did it get there from 800, crossing the
hall, and [ do not know the answer to that either. Somebody here may know that answer,
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: I think that there was a little more thought to it that there was a little
bit of change in the mind of the county to, because there is going to be a tremendous savings that
will be demanded by not having to do the asset test on all of these. Even if they do take on the
CHIPS eligibility. The reduction workload for the asset test will be huge,

REP, KLINISKE: That was another question that | had, because after we had discussed this in
the committee, That the counties would assess a fee for this eligibility. Which to me is really
petplexing because in order to qualify for CHIPS, you have to go through to see if you qualify
for Medicaid. Although it is a self declaration of that, you still have to go through that process,
and if you r assets are above that limit, or below that limit then you qualify, you have to go
through the Medicaid. I just simply, I guess 1 am saying that [ disagree with the costs that were
listed.

SEN. LEE: We had county reps that had come to us, further on our in discussion and agreed to
that component that had been a really big number. The $800,000.00 I believe in the beginning,
and everybody kind of gasped, was not an accurate number, Also there was consensus at that

time that the counties were the right place to do this. We just needed to figure out a way to make

it happen. As I mentioned to a couple of you, KATHY HOGEN had mentioned that she had been
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at a CHIPY meeting about a week ago. Had gotten some software that we can use, and other
states that did, In the state of Washington, | believe, her information said the $17,000.00
computer program formed intograted Medicaid's CHIP program, So there are some ways to do
this without costing a zillion dollars, She was going to be following up on that as part of a
recommendation of SEN, NELSON. To see if there might be some suggestions there that we
could berefit trom, Experionces of the other states, but I also understand that thero other states
in which the counties are assessing a percentage of the program, as a fee. That does not mean that
we have do that, It just mesns that it {s not an odd thing that the counties rent it out for it, because
in other states it may have happened, agaln it doesn’t meant that we have to do it that way. But
there is no doubt that there will be some savings when something is being done annually instead
of monthly. It certainly would be practical to have that assessment being done in one office
instead of two. We haven’t really been able to anticipate what the saving might be to the counties
and say work time, as an offset, We reduce that 1.7 to the 922, because we put it back to the
state. So we eliminated that county issue, We also delayed the implementation and we went to
the enhanced match, We know how we got to that number, We just do not know how we got to
the 1.7. I have no answer there,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: That could be the cost of the counties first estimate, just above the
$800,000.00,

SEN. LEE: I bet that may be it

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE; How does the committee wish to proceed? Do we want to take any

action today? DO you want to have some time to go through all of this? Then to go back through

the numbers?
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SEN, SOLBERG: [ certalnly am not in any position to make any decision today, other than
where [ am at coming out of appropriations. [ am in no position or am I ready to move anything
today.
SEN. LEE: | would hope that maybe we could schedule another meoting to give us a chance to
mull over some of the information that we have here, Each of us may have some other picces of
homework that we want to do. I certainly hope that we can come up with some compromises that
we all feel comfortable with here, So I guess | am not anticipating that we huve any cecision
making here today, rather that at least that we all know that we are all on the same page as fur as
asking questions, That we are all looking for same kind of information that we can gather those
individually. It is very helpful actually if we get stuck, to do what I did today and not bring it
along, But if we are getting it a little bit ahead of time to distribute it to the members to tho
committee, If it is available a little ahead of time, so that we can mull over it before we come the
next time.
SEN. T. MATHERN: I think that another thing that appears that we agree on is a study for some
of the issues, I think that there are some variables that we need to look at during the interim, If

. .nake some changes, so [ would hope that we probably either way we are going that there will
be some study aspect of this conference committee report, So I would hope that the House would
look at that aspect of the Senates recommendation.
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: SO you are looking at an expansion of the study that came over from
the Senate?
SEN. T. MATHERN: Well, I am Jooking at a study that would relate to both the concerns of the

House and the Senate. If that means expanding the Senate resolution for a study, I think i,

would be fine. But I would hope that would be at the end product that would be included, some
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kind of study that 1 think that is not only a concern of not only the appropriation committee, but
of also of the Human Service committee.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: The one comment that | would make is that when we did CHIPS last
session, and if somebody else had a different feeling please stato it, but [ really believe that the
net was our only choice all session that we drafted this. I do not know why if it wasn't changed
or it wasn’t an option all along, because I think that for ease and understanding we would have
picked it from the beginning, Knowing that would have been an option. Just a little bit of
confusing, and I do not know how many times I stood up in groups and tried to explain how you
get to net, and I know that other people walk away and they have forgotten one of the three. It
Just is not clear, That is very unfortunate, that we are in that position. Anybody else want some

other information, before we reschedule? I will ask for this to be rescheduled. The hearing was

then closed.
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CHAIRWOMAN PRICE called the conference committee to order, with all members present,
The committee consisted of herself, REP, KLINISKE, REP. NIEMEIER, SEN. LEE,

SEN. SOLBERG and SEN, T, MATHERN,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: We had somne discussion yesterday about accepting some gifts or
donations to this. Apparently there has been some offers made. I don’t know if you want io
address that.

SEN. LEE: I would be happy to do that, I was playing a little bit if \elephone tag with

MR, TRAYNOR, from the Dakota Medical Foundation, I though that we were close, that ten
minutes to ten and it didn’t work. So [ am hoping to have more, very short. Having their interest,
and being involved with CHIPS particularly and the means of outreach, to make sure that we are

enrolling as many children as we can, That became a part of the discussion that we had

yesterday, So we had some amendments after visiting with a bunch of people yesterday, I have to
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say that it is very tentative, | have no commitments from the board of tho Dakota Medical
Foundation, I do not want to suggest that [ am making promises on thoir behalf. Therofore | have
not had & chance to visit about any specifics. But thoy had definitely indicated an ongoing
interest in CHIPS. That {s why [ wanted to make sure that we don’t ignore that possibility. I had
some amendments prepared based upon the discussions that | did with a bunch of different
people yesterday, and we will kind of go from there, These just came to me this morning, What it
includes is, and we ave looking off of the re-engrossed House bill, so it doesn’t show cverythiny
line by line in the amendments, So actually it means that you have to put the two together. But
what these amendments would do, what they are intended to do, is to remove the asset test
January 1, 2002, and it would sunset June 30, 2003, as you see in section 4. That would give us
a chance to have some date for a year before the next session begins, Section 2 allows grants
from any place, but one of those in particular that we are trying to make sure that we address
would be the potentlal of having a partnership with the Dakota Medical Foundation, but any
other entities also, So that we might be able to work with them in some of the stages of chips,
Section 3 calls for a study, primarily based on REP. NIEMEIER'’S paragraph, because we are
talking about the possibility of having a single application form and where it should be
administcred by the states or the counties. We are all kind of leaning towards the idea that the
counties are the logical spot, but we need to make sure that is the right thing to do. The effects of
climinating the asset test for Medicaid, as you can see, and also this could not kick in unless the,
what we are calling a waiver, but is actually is the acceptance of the state plan. So that we would
be able have the enhanced match available, So anyway that is what my goal was and

JENNIFER SPARK who has been working with us in the past, had a baby last week, so
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VONETTE RICHTER has stepped in the middle of the play here, and was kind enough to help
with these, SO If we have anything that we need to address, VONETTE will be helping us with
that as well, [ jus throw that out for the committee’s review. | think that was pretty much all of

| what we were trying to put together. Because it became obvious, in visiting with the people in
the department and from tho counties, as | was trying to see who had things going on in one place
or the other, as were other people on the committee were | am sure, It is going to bo very difficult
because of two computer systems that do not talk to one another, One of which is kind of a
manual system. It was going to be very difficult to implement the idea at either lovel of having
jus tone application at this time, If we changed the program and also looked at adjusting or
having a new computer or enhancing a computer system, which is now not in the budget, Then
we are going to be bumping up against that 10% administrative cap as well, So the direction we
are kind of looking at here, is seeing if we might be able to work on getting that computer system
in place. That would be the simplest. There has been some information that was brought to the
committee members about other programs in other states, that are worth exploring that we can
not figure out all in the next weok. So if we look at perhaps being able to do the study, figure out
what kind of computer back up, what kind of changes we may need and then from the stud)
being able to implement any changes that we may consider in the next session. I guess that is
kind of where we are headed. REP. PRICE and I had visited about this briefly as we were leaving
the room yesterday, after another hearing. So she did not have a chance to put any thought into
this either.

SEN. T. MATHERN: [ think that there are a lot of good ideas here. | am wondering if we could
alsc add the grant section regarding the academy for health research and health policy. That we

had in the Senate Human Service area, I think there is potentially other restructures available, in
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addition to the Dakota Medical Foundation, If we would take that wording, | think that would be
usoful, Whether or not we would get such a grant, | don’t know, but I think the department is
probably locally under funded in terms of taking on new initiative and trying to work out the
detalls. If there is some resource available, I think that we should try to get that also. So if you
would be open to that, I think that we should add that,

SEN, LEE: Absolutely,

SEN. T. MATHERN: 1 am wondering to in terms of the state plan, what is your wording in

terms of amending the state plan, Do you have a directive in here? I understand what your intent
is, I am just wondering if the wording could reflect section 7 of the Senate bill, Or the wording
that you have, essontially similar to that,

SEN. LEE: I am anxious to make sure that those items brought up, are included and have been
done kind of haste fully, so that is why 1 am anxious for the committee to look it over and any
input from others, to get to where we all want to go is welcome,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: So your concerns are just the approval of the state plan then that may
not be strong enough. |

SEN. T. MATHERN: Right. [ mean that maybe we should, there will be other pressurcs, | am
sure oh the department. | just wondered if we should actually have it part of the bill. This is what
they will nced to do, Make it part of the law. The wording would be the same as the original
Senate bill, called section 7. But that is probably a minor thing and we could work that out with
the department.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: | think that we still need to leave the language in our section 4,

because this will not become effective until that is received, But | would venture against that if
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this goes through they will get plenty of pressure to move forward to the removal uf the asset
test,

SEN. T, MATHERN: Sometimes there {8 other pressures, The other good question that 1 have is
does anything in your amendment reflect the potential change of the administration? Would we
permit change of the administration to the counties, would be the amendment? I am wondering
of that could be a part of this if in the study, There was a finding that it could be done that way,
combination of application and that sort of thing. Does it permit them to move forward on that
before the next legislative session, or would that require additional legislation’

SEN. LEE: I guess that my understanding from visiting with the representatives from the county,
as well as from the department. Is that it is going to be almost impossible or very difficult, to do
it with the systems that are in place now. It would take some time as well finding the money to
do the computer, to get the computer system in place that is needed. There really is not a good
way to probably to make that work. So if there is a way to do it, | am open to suggestion, But |
think what we kind of, my thought here was, after visiting with some of those folks yesterday, is
that maybe we should study it, Include that in a study, make sure that we really have our ducks in
a row, as far as going to the counties. I think that everyono agrees that is where it will probably
end up. But we have to have a system in place to do it, because it is really going to be hard to
make a switch right now, it is really not a very user friendly system. The Medicaid and CHIPS
program can not interact, and it's really going to be a challenge for them to do that. So [ am
thinking that we are going to be setting that aside. Because of the logistics, not because of
philosophically because you wouldn’t think that it wasn't a good idea.

REP. NIEMEIER: I think that SEN. LEE has done a nice thing in putting section 2 in, with the

grants and donations, For which I realize that the health car association is also working with the
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oxtontion service in North Dakota on outreach. That is also a positive move as well. So having
the public and private entities involved in that is a nice movement. [ appreciate that,

SEN. LEE: Our hope is that there would be several different foundations and entities that might
have an interest in it and might be willing to support the initial work as being to move forward.
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: [ am totally clear that SEN. MATHERN you are looking at adding the
language to the department shall seek grants to fund these studies from the academy for health
resoarch ..., ~on(reading from the bill). Put that under section 3, the study section,

SEN. T. MATHERN: | was thinking it could be there or under section 2, I guess I believe wo had
talked about the possibility of $150,000.00, being available form that organization to assist in
this regard. In the study. That wording [ think could be added under section 2 or under section 3.
In the Senate we basically combined where we would be getting the money and what we would
be using the money for. [ think wa could just move the whole section or you could just take out
that section, Relating to the children that we would be covering here, was it your intent to make
this kind of a final amendment, in terms of the coverage of the children? One of the things that |
note, I don't think that there is any mention of the gross test versus the net test in terms of
eligibility. 1 am hoping that we could still move on that area, So that would be, 1 presume outside
of these amendments,

SEN. LEE: That is no included in the amendments, What the only change that this makes, is that
the asset test would be removed with a delayed implementation date and a sunset, We would not
be making any changes to the percentages or to the gross net, That would be part of the study, so
that we would be able to make any changes that looks appropriate in the next session. So al] |

would address for change in this amendment is tiie asset. It is up to the committee to decide if

that is workable for you.
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SEN. T. MATHERN: 1 am hoping that we could also move on that issue of the net or the gross

and move that up. I think that these amendmonts are very helpful and useful and I support them
to the extent that they go. But essentially we are moving a number of children from our
traditional healthy steps, into our Medicaid aspect and not adding new children to our CHIPS
healthy stops program, I am hoping that we can move that agenda also. There s g fair samount of
savings involved | think, in moving into this federal waiver, | am hoping that we can use sore of
those Ideas, Thero is some of that savings and some of the other ideas from the committee, to
moving up the number of children that we are covering, That would be a separate amendment .
that I seek to the conference committee report,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: | would like to discuss it separately, in particular, « ince that was not an
issue that came out of the House, so that we can have to separate discussions.

SEN. LEE: I will move the amendment,

REP. KLINISKE: I second the motion,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Is there any discussion?

SEN. T. MATHERN: [ do not know if that included sections 7 and 8 from the Senate. Did your
motion include that?

SEN, LEE: I would include in that motion the phrase previously quoted from section 8, the
department seeking grants in the academy for health research and health policy. If that would be
added to section 2, where ever the committee finds it appropriate to go. Section 7 concetning the
state plan, would also be included in that motion,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: 1 think that the phrase for the grants on that, I think that we will leave

that to council for them to determine. 1 think they will say section 3. May I ask the department do

we need section 7, if we have the other language in there? Does it hurt to have it in there?
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ZENTNER: Probably not.
SEN. SOLBERG: I am going to oppose the amendment. We are right back to where we were.

The only thing that you haven’t included here is 185%, what SEN. T. MATHERN wants. | sce

that we are right back to .0, I will oppose them here and I will oppose them on the floor. Now |

will get back to the point that I made yesterday, of spending the program that we do not have our
hands on yet. We need time, 1 don't know if you all got this, Medicaid is in trouble nation wide.
You can go in here and you can find the state of Ohio that the $248 million supplemental
appropriation. To pay for the last Medicaid payments of last year. Now I see this whole thing
coming around right back to where we were, I don’t for the life of me, see why we want to move
children from CHIPS to Medicaid. Nobody has explained that to me yet. I have some no good
rational for that, We are covering them, are we not? In our subcommittee, in appropriations, we
voted and along with the majority of the appropriations, not to expand. This is extending the
program. We are going to expand the program, there is no doubt about it. I don’t see any sense in
moving children from CHIPS to Mcdicaid. The only thing that we are doihg is opening it up to
more adults. Nobody has explained that to my satisfaction. Now maybe I am just stubborn. I
guess at my age it is a little tough to change. I am going to stay where I am at, I vehemently
oppose it. I respect SEN. LEE as to where she {3 going, trying to hit a medium cord, with the
donations and all that, If we do not have computer systems that talk to each other, and that is
another day and another story, If we do not have the communication, we don not have the
dollars. Why then are we heading down that slippery slope to get to the finish line so quick? I
don't know. I haven't been furnished the answers to this yet, and until I have them, \\;ill

continue to oppose this at all points,
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REP. KLINISKE: It is true that there is a number of children, who will inove from this CHIP
program (o the Medicaid program,. That number is debatable, It is aiso true that there are
children who stay qualified for Medicaid. For one reason or the other are not assigned. Is that
because of the {8 page document that they fill out and they pretty much have to bure their soul
on it? I don’t know, it possibly could be. There are also children that have applied for healthy
steps but because of their assets, they do not qualify, but may qualify for Medicaid and do not fill
out the applications, Well it is certainly true that some of the children will be moving from
CHIPS to Medicaid. There are children right now that are not receiving any coverage at all, who
will then be picked up by removing the asset test, and 1 certainly do believe that.

SEN. SOLBERG: It may be the parents that are independent enough to say that they are going to
try their best to take care of their own kids. But we still got that feeling, I hope, a little bit out
there, a little bit of the independent feeling, that hey, I brought this child into this world, and it is
my responsibility. I think that some people, [ don’t care what you do, they are not going to go
into the government door. I really believe that, I know some of them,

REP, KLINISKE: I do not disagree with that at all, because I was one of those, My parents was
one of them.

SEN. LEE: I think that it is important to look at what we are trying to do here, from the
standpoint of what we are trying to make sure that we are not doing anything without having
been able to predict some of the dollars and where are they going to come from, We are not
exactly sure how many children will come on. There is no doubt about that. We have got the best
possible guesses and that is still what they are. But my hope would be that we might be able to

get some assistance from private contributions, that will assist in this computer system, So that

we might be able to move forward n getting that in place. But we would have study that would




Page 10

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1441 CC (2)
Hearing Date 4/12/01Body

include, not only the asset test, but also the single entry application. Also the net and the gross
definitions of income. So that we could come to here at the next session. To see if we need to
leave it exactly as it is. Or will we make some changes. Particularly I think that it is important to
a lot of us to see a change to a gross number, just because of the confusion involved. We do not
have anyway of showing right now what 140 net comes out to be, with all of the deductions and
all. But if we are able to collect the data in a different fashion, I think that we will have a better
crack at that, So even if we weren't actually raising the qualifying numbers, we would have one
that was far less confusing. I am not even sure if its the baring the soul in the application that is
so much of the factor as the fact that it is such a long thing. It’s longer than an application to take
out a home mortgage and the loan officer helps you fill that out. Yet if the folks that were
applying, all were Philadelphia lawyers, they probably wouldn’t have the need to fill out this
application, So I think that it is very intimidating I think, to a lot of people. It isn’t that they
couldn't do it, it is just an intimidating thing for someone that is not use to it, I find that in my
line of work, people that deal with numbers all of the time are very comfortable with contracts,
People who are extremely good with some hands on skills, that I can not do at all. Are very
uncomfortable and suspicious of the documents that might be involved in a home purchase,
because it is not something that they work with all of the time, There is a way that we can find to
simplify.that process, The goal is to get more people who might qualify to be in there, I think
that all of us agree to that.

SEN. T, MATHERN: I agree with Medicaid funding and where the money is coming from, but |
also note that this is a very small part of Medicaid, That if we were to address your concern about
general Medicaid funding going up to fast. We would look at other programs that are much

larger than this one. So I think that Is another concern, here we are basically choosing one aspect
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of Mudicaid where you have the greatest potential for the return of the care that you provide.
These are people that are young in their life and a medical problem that you can address at this
age has a greater return than a medical problem that we address at a later stage in life, generally.
So you know that is another issue where I think even in the context of limited resources, we still
have to decide where should we thet: put those resources, This is basically on children, and |
think that is an appropriate decision, when you have to make choice,

REP. NIEMEIER: 1 would like to say a few words about the utilization issue. We are obviously

independent people in North Dakota, and that is accepted. I think that the department said that

they have about 60% utilization of those that are qualified under the CHIP program right now.

The gtoup of people, the populations above that number are the hard to reach people. There have
been refusals of the applications as well, for a number of reasons. One of them is not providing
the verifiable information that is needed and a variety of reasons for that. Because the utilization
is never going to be 100%, if gets to these 75% it would be considered quite successful and
utilization right. So that is my feeling why the expansion is the answer here to pick up some of
the people who could be put under the program. Because the utilization is not going to go higher
than that, For these reasons that we have talked about earlier, MR, DEMRY was in yesterday
from Jeanette Myre School, and had received this wonderful award. He was in and testified on
our program in the House committce hearing, and told about families that he had contacted
within the school, That are just missing the line, They are people that may be single parents, and
reatly nee to be included in a program such as this, Their needs are very great. So I can see that

the expansion is going to pick up a very needy population,
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SEN. SOLBERG: Again, as each person talks there are even more questions. We keep on talking
about children, nobody has told me why we have to drop the asset test to get the children on,

- because there is no asset test on CHIPS. Somebody answer that for me, please.
SEN. T. MATHERN: It is confusing, because in terms of the CHIPS program, they can not get
onto CHIPS unless their not eligible for Medicaid. So you kind of got to go through some kind of
asset test to make sure, basically there are three options, you go into Medicaid, you go into
CHIPS, or you stay out of these programs. But to see if you are eligible for CHIPS you have to
prove almost that you are not eligible for Medicaid. Then almost requires looking at assets. You
are right there is no asset test.
SEN. SOLBERG: That is why we better look at this for two years. | mean each time everybody
talks, you are convincing me more, that every time someone says something you are doing a
good job, keep it up. We have to look at this thing for two years, We're out there grasping for
straws folks. Let’s get both feet on the ground. Let’s continue a program that we started a few
months ago, and let’s make that work first, before we start including everybody in the universal
health care coverage.
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: I guess that I am looking at it from a different perspective, It is just
not whether they apply for CHIPS or whether they qualify for CHIPS, versus Medicaid. I think
that we are paying for these kids one way or another. We are paying for it through our providers,

in many of the communities, Where if they do not have any sort of coverage, be it CHIPS,

Medicaid, private insurance or enough money, We know that our providers are not turning these

kids away in most cases, In many cases our providers are eating it. Many of our providers are in
trouble, In the rural areas we always have that problem, But I would like to see that our providers

take less of the hit in some of these cases, because I think that we are going to lose some of them,
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We already have some dentists that do not take Medicaid children that do not take charity cases. |
would hate to see out state come to that point where our kids are being turned away. I mean we
are never going to turn them away from the emergency room. But that is far more expensive than
walking into a walk in clinic, or a doctors office. I f we could keep in mind the emergency room,
cause they know that they are not going to be turned away. I would like to know what the cost of
these children are to us in the bottom line, by having it go through the providers. I do think that
we will get it in the end, Maybe not a 100%, but I do think that we do.

SEN. LEE: I ran into someone in the hall a couple of weeks ago, when we were first discussing
this, I wish I could recall who it was. But he was discussing the fact that the funds that were used
for building a lot of these rural hospitals are now requiring that a lot of that money be paid back,
in the form of public assistance, What an extraordinarily high amount it was turning out to be for
there hospital. They are obligated to take as you say as they walk into the door. That is a factor. |
am {nvolved in some discussions about the family health centet in Fargo. To date there, we have
about 28,000 visits in the past year. So it is an extraordinarily high number of people who are
going through that family health care center, One of the pieces of hard data that came about that
what it would cost the local providers, if this was not being provided through that family health
cate center, is well over a million dollats in cost to that providers, That they are not having to
absorb, because nobody is being turned away as you say. So that is very definitely a pet of this
issue as well,

SEN. SOLBERG: You are absolutely right. I can give you a lot of facts about Hill-Burton funds
in the Rugby Hospital. I can tell you the pretty close the amount over the years that we have used

for that, There is total obligation that needed to be done, We had to seek out and ask people to

come and get free care. To take care of them, because of the obligation on Hill-Burton funds. It
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worked. Whether you like it or not, I didn’t like it and I was on the board. Previous
administration had agreed to those funds and we continued on. There is a cost but sometimes you
have to do it. Another section in here, section 3, children’s health insurance program planned to
provide coverage for a family to ah employer based insurance based policy. If the employer’s
based an insurance policy is more cost effective than the traditional plan, the coverage for
children, and I wonder what we are getting in to there.

SEN. LEE: i think that you might like that SEN. SOLBERG, because it is being handled by a
private vehicle instead. It would be looking at whether or not it would be practical to assist in the
premium payment for example, for someone who is working. So if I am working for you, you are
paying for my individual coverage. I do not get family coverage as an employee, but if it is
cheaper to provide family coverage, instead of paying the whole cost of what CHIPS or Medicaid
coverage would be, that would be part of the study, Maybe it is a really bad idea, but we wili
never know unless we look. I think that it may have some merit, in seeing whether or not it
would be practical to have some kind of partnership that would provide coverage through the
apparent plan that id provided by their employer.

SEN, SOLBERG: In section 4, what is the cost of that, in the general fund?

SEN. LEE: I think that we would be looking at the 419639, that would be on the sheet, about the
options. Which we received yesterday, As we could best project, If some of these fee are not
tight let me know,

REP. NIEMEIER: The study that we have before us here, in SEN. LEE’S amendments, the CHIP
program is up and running. It has been for two yenrs, at the time that it was initiated in the 1999

session. We have extensive testimony studied committee work, floor work and everything before

that program was initiated, Then during the coarse of the interim we had the health care
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committee working with it as well. I believe that every meeting that we had on that committee,

we had a section of our agenda devoted to the CHIP program and the department,

Lt. Gov. Myrdahl, all of those people gave us appropriate infoimation on the progress of the
program at that time. [ think that we are up and running on: this program, it is moving ahead as it
should. The enhancement is a different issue, but [ think that this study amendment that is before
us would address some of the efficiencies between Medicaid and the CHIP program. How that is
going to be worked out they explain. [ can see that this particular study is more appropriate to
deal with those programs at this time.

SEN. LEE: We also need to be reminded that we are looking at some cost savings, if we are able
to implement a single application system. Something that will be done annually, instead of

monthly. Something that could be done in one place at one point, There will be cost savings for

. the counties. We have not even anticipated those things, so we are not just spending money, 1
think that we are also trying to save some to.
SEN. T. MATHERN: I would like to move an amendments regardless the net/gross asset test.
Would you like to address that before we do this, or after that?
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: I would like to further address these amendments first. So that we are
very clear,
SEN. T. MATHERN: I would suggest that maybe, you talked about looking at the whole
question of net and gross, I note that is not in a council study wording that you brought forth, 1
am wondering if the wording under scction 6, of the yellow copy, the first sentence is what you
might add.
SEN. LEE: I guess I thought that the definition of income included that. But if that is not

inclusive enough I am certainly willing to discuss that, I think that it is obvious that everyone
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needs to know more about gross versus net, whether or not there is child care credit, whether we
go with all of the stuff we have now, whether or not we have a different number as well as a
definition. So the definition of income in both section 6 and 8, you should never assume
anything, But I was assuming that included that. If the committee feels there needs to be more
elaborate description that would be fine, but that is certainly not my intent. The income that was
talked about, gross versus net is presented as well, the whole ball of wax. The technical term can
be related from legislative council.

SEN. T. MATHERN: So section 3 of your amendment, where is this word the income?

SEN. LEE: I am sorry I am looking at all of our old amendments, I would agree that we need to
include the definition of income in some form, 1 overlooked that,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Reading of the amendment.

SEN. LEE: Yes I would add that to the amendment, if REP, KLINISKE would still second that,
SEN. SOLBERG: Let me get that straight now, what other sections have you added 7 & 8, and

taking patt of 67
CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: We have added section 7, one cent from section 8, and then add to the

study language.

SEN. SOLBERG: I can live with this if you take care of the section 4, Get rid of it and | can live
with it. You know that everybody in this table and room, knows that once you put a program on,
to get it off Is as the same as asking for the first born, It ain’t going to happen. We have heard all
year long about the nose and the camel and the tent in the Senate. Well I think that the nose, the

head and one hump is already in there. It is not going to happen, let’s be realistic. If you put

section 4 in, you don’t have to do a study on that, It is a done deal. I was born at night, but it

wasn’t last night,




Page 17

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1441 CC (2)
Hearing Date 4/12/01Body

SEN. LEE: I am not trying to sce this in a different light, but I see section 4, as a trigger, which
says it can only happen if that state plan is approved. If that sunset, a delayed implementation
and a sunset. So I don’'t think that [ feel bad. I thought that you would have liked the trigger. |
thought that you would have liked the sunset, [ was hoping that you would give me the one year,
That is kind of whete we ate,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: By taking out the section 4, you still have removal of the asset test.
Because this is receding from the Senate amendments and going back to the House,

SEN. SOLBERG: Depending on where you go, well, I will oppose the whole thing all of the way
through. It’s going to happen, don’t kid yourselves. I will tell you what I will do, as much as |
hate to do it. On section 5 of the bill that I received, I will buy you all a chicken dinner if it
doesn’t happen, and 1 don’t buy chicken for anybody.

SEN. LEE: For the benefit for the people who haven’t had a chance to actually see what I gave
SEN. SOLBERG today, section 5, the headline is the consequences of the failure to adopt the
amendment. [f it was adopted as in which and the Governor signed it, it states that chicken will
be named the official state food of North Dakota. So that is what he is referring to.

SEN. SOLBERG: Don't kid yourself. You are sitting here trying to do that, it is not going to
happen. What you are doing is adopting a new program and it is going to continue on. That is not
one of you here that can name me a program that started much like this, That has been dropped
a‘ﬁer 18 months,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: I guess I don’t see it as a total new program, we are changing an
existing program and Medicaid and how you become eligible for it. [ know now to many states

are still doing the asset test. We have talked about this, for quite awhile. Through the interim we
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talked about it to, I guess that [ still see it as my feeling is what it will do for the providers and
hopefully for the health of the kids. |

SEN. SOLBERG: I agree that the 17 page document is cumbersome, not good. 1 will never vote
to fully asset test off. I will never, ever, as long as the good lord gives me breath, I agree with
that. Because it is wrong, My philosophical thinking is just dead wrong. It is universal medicine,
Flat and simple. I will agtee that we do need a different form, and in a different format fr that. |
will agree to that and I am willing to study that, and make sure that something comes out of that,
But I can not go any other way, and I will fight it until the bloody end.

SEN. T. MATHERN: It is changed to reflect new philosophy. It is a different program to reflect
the different changes in society. Programs do change.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: Call the roll.

The olerk takes the roll, on the amendments. Accepted 5-1,

SEN, MATHERN: I would move in addition to those amendments, we adopt section 4 of the
Senate amendments,

REP, NIEMEIER: I will second that,
SEN. T. MATHERN: I see this as adopting the criteria into this program, Effective Jan, 1, 2002,

So it would be with the asset test change and tracking it. It would also sunset the provisions.
also see that this would bring in children from the range of 600- 800. Additional expenditure
under general funds. | acknowledge that cost up front. Eliminating the incorrect judgment of the
stinginess of our states program, So that would be the rational for the amendment,

SEN. LEE: the Senate has already said that they will not go for both of the asset test and the

change, I like the idea of a gross number, but in practice I am going to have to oppose the

amendment,
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SEN. SOLBERG: I move for a recess. I don’t like this whole thing. I need to think about it.
SEN. LEE: With leaving a motion on the table?

SEN. SOLBERG: I don’t cate.

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE: The clerk will call the roll,

The cletk takes the roll. The motion fails 3-3.

SEN. SOLBERG: I have no comment.

SEN. T. MATHERN: I suggest a full review of the amendment that was adopted,

CHAIRWOMAN PRICE : We are adjourned.
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10713.0308 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Lee
April 11, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1257 and 1258 bf the House
Journal and pages 1106 and 1107 of the Senate Journal &ind that Reengrossed House Bill
No. 1441 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "50-24.1-02.6" Insert "and a new section to chapter 50-29"
Page 1, line 2, remove the semicolon and remove "to amend and reenact”
Page 1, line 3, remove "section 50-29-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to"

Page 1, line 4, after "program"” Insert *; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide for a
continuing appropriation; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for an
expiration date"

Page 1, remove the underscore under lines 8 through 10

Page 1, replace lines 11 through 17 with:

"SECTION 2. A new sectlon to chapter 50-29 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Grants - Gifts - Donations - Continuing appropriation. The department may
accept any gift, grant, or donation, whether conditional or unconditional, for the purpose
of providing funds for the children's health insurance program. The department may
contract with public or private entities and may expend any moneys available to the
department to obtain matching funds for the purposes of this chapter. All moneys
received as a glft, grant, or donation under this section are approPrlated as a standing
and continuing appropriation to the department for the purpose of providing funds for
the children's health insurance program.

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. During the 2001-02 interim,
the leglslative councl! shall consider studying the coordination of the medical assistance
and the children's health insurance programs, including the development of a single
aﬁpllcatlon form for both programs, whether the chiidren's health insurance program
should be administered by the state or the countles, the effects of eliminating the asset
eligibllity requirement for the medical assistance program, and the feasibliity and
desirabllity of seeking a federal waiver to allow the children's health insurance program
plan to provide coverage for a famlly through an employer-based insurance policy if an
employer-based Insurance policy is more cost-effective than the traditional plan
coverage for the children. The legislative council shall report Its findings and
recommendations, together with any fegisiation required to implement the
recomtnandations, to the fifty-eighth legislative agsembly.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE - EXPIRATION DATE. Section 1 of this Act
becomes effective upon certification by the department of human services to the
governor and the legislative councli that the state plan amendments to the children's
health insurance program have recelved federal approval. In no case, however, may
section 1 of this Act become effective before January 1, 2002, If section 1 of this Act
becomes effective, the sectlon Is effective through June 30, 2003, and after that date is

ineffective.” .
Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10718.0308
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TESTIMONY ON HB 144]
INCOME ELIGIBILITY FOR THE CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

For the record, I am Rep. Carol A. Niemeier, Buxton, District 20.

Though an act of congress, SCHIP was signed into law in August, 1997 as Title
XXl of the Social Security Act, dedicating 24 billion for ten years toward the
coverage of children without health insurance. North Dakota was allocated
approximately 5 million per year and could enact a program based on a 20/80%
match,

The program developed in the 1999 legislative session, known as Healthy Steps,
the more comprehensive state funded coverage, set the income eligibility at 140%
of poverty levels, (that figure being adjusted yearly based on the CPI) allowing a
potential 3800 of our 15,000 uninsured children coverage, This effected a turn-
back of almostgmillion in federal dollars, whieh-are-net-reeoverable..

To date, about 2200 children are enrolled and despite worthy outreach efforts, the
utilization rate remains low, The barriers are real and formidable: unaware of the
program; don’t understand the eligibility criteria; inconvenient Dr./clinic hours;
lack of transportation; confidentiality concerns; costs, deductibles and co-
payments; application too difficult to complete by self; lack of needed verification
records; etc.

North Dakota currently has three programs designed to provide health insurance
for children of the working poor; Medicaid, for families up to 133% of poverty,
Healthy Steps, and the Caring Program for Children, funded privately at 200%.

It is imperitive that we increase the available pool of eligible children for the
Healthy Steps program, Uninsured children are 8 times less likely to have a
regular source of care and 4 times more likely to delay seeking care. 1in4 use
the emergency room for care, costing the state additional dollars. Children with
untreated illnesses can’t keep up in school, often effecting their lifetime potential.

I think, for those of us who have worked with CHIP over these 2 years, it has
become almost a living, breathing entity. We talk about numbers, services, out
reach efforts, and money, money. But behind it all is a child, a child without
health care coverage; and parents who have to make the difficult choices with




. their spendable income. Children are our future, and it will be best served by
healthy children,

I ask a favorable recommendation on HB 1441 from the committee and also
refer you to the attached amendment,

Thank you for your consideration. I will be pleased to respond to questions.




10713.0101 Prepared by the Legisiative Councl! staff for
Title. Representative Niemeler
February 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1, line 6, replace "gixty-fiva" with "aighty-five"
Renumber accordingly

10713.0101




Prepared by the North Dakota Legisiative Councll
otafY for Representative Niemaeier
January 2001

2001-03 BIENNIUM CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE
PROGRAM ESTIMATED COSTS

2001-03
Executive Budget 2001-03
Recommendation Alternative

(140 Percent of (168 Percent of
Poverty Level) Poverty Level) Difference

Number of children 2,037 4,016° 1,078

General fund $1,886,714 $2,677,418 $6900,704
Federal funds 7,031,006 0,616,283 2,685,278

Total $8,917,719 $12,193,701 $3,276,982

* The amount shown is the average number of children anticipated to be served each month of the 2001-03
blennium, Although the executive budget recommendation indicated an intent to serve an average of
2,885 children each month of the 2001-03 biennium, based on information provided by the Depariment of
Human Services, the funding Included In the 2001-03 executive budget is estimated to serve an average of
2,937 children each month, beginning the blennium at 2,885 children and increasing to 2,895 children by the
last month of the 2001-03 blennium. The alternative (165 percent of poverty) will provide health insurance for
an estimated 3,503 children in the first month of the blennium, increasing to 4,639 children by the last month

of the biennium (an average of 4,016 children month).
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State Representative

North Dakota House of Representatives
600 East Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Carol:

You asked what I think about your efforts to inorease the number of children enrolled In
North Dakota’s Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) by increasing the income eligibility

limits,

I believe this makes a great deal of sense. As you know, North Dakota's CHIP plan,
Healthy Steps, is currently providing health care coverage for about 2,175 previously uninsured
kids. But there at least 13,000 more uninsured children stil} remaining in our state, and that
number isn’t likely to decrease unless the Legislature acts to cover more children through

Healthy Steps. .

Of course, one simple way to do this is to expand the number of children who are
oligible, as you are proposing. North Dakota is one of only four states that has set its income
eligibility requirements for CHIP under 150 percent of the federal poverty line. 1 believe we can

do better.,

The federal government is willing to provide 80 percent of the funding to help North
Dakota expand CHIP -- a pretty good deal, I think. In fact, even though North Dakota didn’t
spend about $2.9 million of its FY1998 CHIP allotment, Congress passed legislation at the end
of last year that will allow North Dakota to retain about $2 million of its unspent FY'98 CHIP
funding. This will give North Dakota an added opportunity to take full advantage of the federal
funding available. But of course, the state will still need to put up the matching funds.

The state Legislature will make up its own mind about whether or how to expand Healthy
Steps. I understand that, ButI think your proposal tmakes sense, and } wish you success in your

efforts.

Sincerely,

Byron L. Dotrgan
U.S. Senator

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER




Cmiﬁ;tm dt the EHnited Shtates

Wanbington, BC 20815
March 12, 1999

The Honorable Merle Boucher |
House Minority Leader ¥
North Dakota House of Representatives "
600 Bast Boulovard Avenue \j
Bismarck, ND 58505 TN

E D 4“‘ ‘ 4
Dear Merle: ;.J\‘ o 0! ooy

: L/ A\

We fought hnrd in Congress in 1997 to, onact a bipmlsan Childrcn 8 Health Insurance
Program (CHIP) that would help states address the pressing need to provide health insurance
coverage for ohildren. This legislation, which enjoyed strong, bipartisan support, is both a
flexible and attractive program for states in tackling this problem.

CHIP provides our state with a tremendous opportunity to help North Dakota families,
There are more than 15,000 children in North Dakota who do not have health insurance.

As you know, the federal government is willing to pay nearly 80 porcént of the costs, up
io $5 million a year, to help North Dakota provide health insurance coverage for its uninsured
children. However, the state has to be willing to pay the remaining 20 percent.

We understand that, under the proposal being considered in the Legislature, North Dakota
will be able to cover only about 1,900 children — less than 15 percent of the total uninsured
kids. Yet, North Dakota is planning to turn back between $1.7 and $2.7 million in federal funds
annually that could be usod to cover up to 3,600 more children.

In the area of federal highway dollars, the Governor and the Legislature have
demonstrated that where the will exists to put up state matching funds, you find the way to do it.
We have no doubt that the same would be trus for CHIP if this was made a top priority. Just as it
is critical that North Dakota invest in its physical infrastructure, we hope that you will decide that
it is equally important to invest in our most important asset, our children, by taking maximum
advantage of the federal funds from CHIP.

Sincerely,
n rgan !(cnt Conrad . Earl Pomeroy
U.S. Senator U.S. Senator U.S. Representative

co:  North Dakota State Legislators ‘
Carol Olson, Executive Director, ND Department of Human Services

PRNTSO ON MICYCLED PAPER




TESTIMONY ON ENGROSSED HB 1441
SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Senator Judy Lee, Chairperson
March §, 2001

For the record, I am Representative Carol A. Niemeier, Buxton, District 20,

Through an act of congress, S-CHIP was signed into law in August, 1997 as Title
XXI of the Social Security Act, dedicating 24 billion dollars for ten years toward
the coverage of children without health insurance. North Dakota was allocated
approximately 5 million per year and could enact a program based on a 20/80%
match, States were given three options for devising a plan; designing a new
children's health insurance program, expanding current Medicaid programs, ov

a combination of both. The 1999 North Dakota Legislature enacted a new
program and named it Heaithy Steps as a means of targeting a currently uninsured
population while avoiding the (sometimes felt) stigma of assistance,

Although federal dollars would allow program coverage up to 200% of the FPL,
the income eligibility was set at 140% which could cover 3800 of the 15,000
uninsured children in North Dakota. (RW]J figures) To date there are about 2,175

children enrolled.

HB 1441 was originally drafted to require an income eligibility increase to [65% 9
of poverty which translates to a family of four with a salary of about $27,000 yr. Log
after deductions for out-of-pocket child care and tax liability. This is meant to ,',q o
serve the working poor, who receive no insurance benefits through their

employment and are unable to afford private insurance.

*

As you see the engrossed bill before you, that section has been removed and is
replaced with the two Medicaid provisions. Please be referred to the proposed
amendment in my packet (1) which I urge the committee to favorably consider.

The need for this additional help to our state’s families is readily apparent. The
farm economy continues to struggle with weather related problems, low prices,
commodity disease, and marketing issues; Job Service of ND reports average
wages dropping (2); welfare reform is sending increasing numbers into jobs of
low-wage brackets, mostly women with young children; and private insurance
premiums and medication costs are up.




While removal of the asset test in Medicaid eligibility is a positive step with the
possibility of combining and simplifying the applications forms; and allowing
coverage to a larger pool of recipients, [ would suggest this provision be amended
To HB 1012 or that a study be proposed of the wider assistance issues during the
next interim. (3) The topic is appropriate to HCR 3069 which is a proposed study
of methods to better address children’s health problems.

The provision to shift the Healthy Steps eligibility responsibility to the counties
will be best addressed by those involved: the counties, the Dept. and Noridian,

HB 1441 is not the appropriate vehicle for these provisions. I ask the committee

to return it to the original intent, which is to enhance the CHIP program with this

outstanding opportunity of an 80% federal match, perhaps never to come our way
again, In the past biennium 3 million was turned back, although we recieved

a credit of 2 million; these moneys are available to insure further needy children.

Medicaid premiums with Noridian are $137./mo and are reimbursed at a 30/70%
rate, Healthy Steps premiums are $126./mo and reimbursed at 20/80. This is the
program of economy and choice. The successful economic development of our
state depends upon rebuilding and enhancing our infrastructure; and the health

care of our citizens - in this case our children- is a vital part of that process. The
children are our future. We must make that necessary investment now.

I recommend that the committee amend HB 1441 to provide the income eligibility
increase of Healthy Steps to 165% of the FPL, Thank you.




Representative Niemeler

10713.0301 Prepared by the Legislative Council statf for
' March 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1441

Page 1, line 3, after "50-29-03" insert "and subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 50-20-04"

Page 1, after line 17, insert;

"SECTION 3, AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 8 of section 60-29-04
of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

a. Anincome eligibility imit of one hundred ferly sixty-five percent of the
poverty line;"

Renumber accordingly

10713.0301
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ainln obs tha offel igh of ltving, it said, lyst who prepared the. report
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Grand Forks 86.2. |
contmst. Sioux Falls, S.D., score
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“It Is far less economical t
live in North Dakota’s bi ez
citles than in regional ur
cities like Minneapolis; Si
Falls, Denver and Seattle, Ye
Norih Dakota’s cost of living it
lower than average; but it ls no

low enough to o the state’s

low wages,” the report said.

The report found one posi:
tive trend in North Dakota's
economy — in the state's
manufactu n? sector. Manu-
facturing jobs in the Fargo area

aid an average of $12.68 per

10ur, roughly 89 percent of the
national average, in December
ZM| IOb Service said.




Legislature must
fund CHIP in 2001

Stephen McDonough
Robert Wentz

Ronni Chrzanowski
Bismarck

Imagine the uproar if North
Dakota federal hlalhway funds
were roturned to fll potholes in
New York City. We are greatly .
concerned that millions of federal
dollars will be lost to North
Dakota families for children's
health care, North Dakota will

robably return these millions

ck to other states for their chil-
dren's health insurance programs
(CHIPr:L.

North Dakota policy makers
have {alled our children. The
1999 legislative leaders took the
Governor's medest proposal of
coverage at 150 percent of pover-
ty, cut it back to 140 percent and
removed maternity benefits,
Glven the number of uninsured
children in our state, we must do
more,

Hopefully with new leadership

Logisiaure wi o tha Raht thing.
a t )
As pediatricians, we frequently
see children who lack health v
insurance and need expensive
medications, eyeglasses, or dental
services, They often go without.
We will be asking the 2001
Legislature to increase the cover- |
age for uninsured children to 250
g:rcent of poverty. North Dakota '

d the money in 1999 and will
have the money in 2001 to help .
our children. 1

The North Dakota Census
Bureau estimated in 1998 that
there were 30,000 (16.4 percent)
children without health insurance
in our state. The current CHIP
program covers only 2100 North
?lko(l children, We must do bet- .
or

{Tha authors are pedlatricians
in Bismarck, Nosth Dakota)

| l | Minct (N.D.) Dally News, Wednesday, September 27, 2000




Available NOW -
Health Insurance for
Uninsured Children

Children's Health
Insurance Plan

Heaithy Steps is North Dakota's new Children's Health Insurance Plan. It is intended to
provide hedalth insurance coverage to uninsured children from working families in North
Dakota.

A child may be eligible for Heaithy Steps if he or she ...

Is not covered by health insurance

Is 18 years of age or younger

Does not qualify for the North Dakota Medicald Program®*

Lives In a family whose income after subtracting child care costs, payroll taxes (such as social
securlty tax, Medicare tax, and Income tax) Is at or below 140% of poverty. A family of three, with

a pet income of $19,432 could quality,
* Children who apply for CHIP but are eligible for Medicald will be referred to Medicaid.

. . Qualifying Income Levels
Covered Medical Services Famities with net incomes (after deductions ior
' Inpatient hospital stay, medical & surgical services; child care and taxes) ot 140% Federal Poverty
Outpatient hospital and clinic services, Level may quallfy
Psychlatric and substance abuse services;
Prescription medications; Family | Annual Net Monthly *
B Routine preventive services (L.e. well-baby check-ups Size Income Income |
and immunizations); 2 $15,484 $ 1,290 !
B Preventive dental and vislon services; 3 $19,432 $1,619 |
M Prenatal services 4 $23,380 $ 1,048 *
5 $27,328 $2,277 |
Other Details about Healthy Steps Insurance Eligibllity for seif-employed applicants Is based
Covemge? on the average adjusted gross iIncome fot the
B Program began October 1, 1999. previous three years.

B The insurance plan is provided through Noridian
Mutual Insurance Company, the Blue Cross Blue Shield Plan in North Dakota,
W Insurance coverage begins on the first day of the month after eligibllity Is determined.

How much does It cost? Eiigible families are responsible for copayments for prescription drugs
(52), emergency hospital visits (§5), and Inpatient hospltal stays ($50).

To recelve an application or to lear more about
Healthy Steps insurance call 1-800-755-2604.

North Dukota Healthy Steps {s administered by the North Dukota Department of Humun Services. Medical Seivices Division,
600 L. Boulevard Avenue, Bismarck, N> 58501:0250, 1.800-755-2604




NORTH DAKOTA HEALTHY STEPS
INSURANCE APPLICATION

insurance Plan

PREMIUM FREE HEALTH INSURANCE
General Requirements

To be eligible for enroliment, a child must meet the following requirements:

1. A son or daughter, stepchild, legally adopted child, or a child between
the ages of 0 through 18 years old for whom you or your living spouse
are legally appointed guardian.

2. A resident of the state of North Dakota.

3. Cannot be covered under any other health insurance coverage, and cannot be
eligible for Medicald. (Indian Health Service is not a health insurance coverage.)

i Houseshold income must be within Healthy Steps guidelines. (See table)

® The number of people In the family includes the parents, children and unborns.

® Add together all the income recelved by all family members. Deduct child care out-of-pocket
expenses and taxes. If your income s below or slightly more than the income level amounts,
your children may qualify.




APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

QUESTION 1: Write in the information about the person who is applying for the child(ren).  This
should be the person the department can contact for any questions concerning the application.

” ESTION 2: Write in the names and ages of ALL other adults including spouse age 19 and older

ng in your household who are related to you or to your child(ren). If individual is employed,
indicate if they are or are not a student. Indicate relationship to the child(ren).

QUESTION 3: Write in your child's full name (Last, first, middle Initial). The child's mother's full
name and the child's father's full name. Tell us your child's gender by marking an 'X' for male or
female. Tell us what race your child is by indicating American Indian or Alaskan Native (1), Asian (A)
or Pacific Istander (P), Black (B) (not of Hispanic origin), Hispanic (H), or White (W) (not of Hispanic
origin). Tell us your child's birth date by entering month, day and year. Enter your child's Social

Security Number.

Put an 'X' in the yes or no box to tell us if the child Is an US Citizen. If the child you are requesting
Healthy Steps for is not a US Citizen, please provide us with proof of citizenship status.

For an unborn child, write "unborn” for child's name and write in the child's expected date of birth -
other information can be left blank.

QUESTION 4: Put an 'X' in the yes or no box to tell us if your household assets exceed the amount
indicated. Do not include the home you are living in, one automobile, your personal effects and
property you use to produce income.

QUESTION 5: List any information concerning health insurance coverage your children have or did
ve in the last six months. Indicate who was covered under the insurance.

‘JESTION 6: Enter ALL INCOME your household recelves. ATTACH PROOF OF ALL INCOME.
For regular earnings provide copies of last months paystubs. If your household has more than two
earned incomes, please provide additional information on a separate sheet. If you are
self-employed, provide copies of Page 1 and 2 of 1040 and Schedule C, E, F or K (if applicable) of
your federal income tax retums for the last three years. If you have not been self-employed for a full
three years, send us coples of the years you have been.

QUESTION 7: Write in the amount of out-of-pocket expenses you pay per child for child care while
you are working or going to school.

QUESTION 8 and 9: If you are responsible for any court ordered alimony or child support,indicate
by marking with an 'X'. If yes, write in the amount.

QUESTION 10: Put an 'X' in the yes or no box to tell us If your child(ren) are currently covered
under North Dakota Medicaid, and if 'yes', write In the child(ren)'s name.

QUESTION 11: Please tell us how you heard about 'Healthy Steps'.
QUESTION 12: Please tell us where you take your children for medical appointments,

QUESTIONS 13 and 14: Please read and sign the statement. Malil the application to the

‘ddrou listed. If you have questions, call 1-800-755-2604.

nd Completed Application_ncluding Coples of Income to: North Dakota Healthy Steps
600 E. Boulevard Ave. Dept 325

Blsmarck, ND 538505-0261




Thm limits are effective through March 31, 2001. Income limits increase around April of each
year. These income levels are [Net] Income Amounts. (Take Home Pay)

. Number of people )
In family (Count Income levels to qualify for ND Healthy Steps

parent(s) and Maximum Allowable Monthly | Maximum Allowable Annual
children) NET Incoime NET Income

$975 $11,690
$1,313 $15,750
$1,651 $19,810
$1,990  $23,870
$2,328 $27,930
$2,666 $31,990
$3,005 $36,050
$3,343 $40,110
$3,681 $44,170
$4,020 $48,230

-t
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® For family households over ten people, increase the monthly income amount by $339 for each
additional person or increase the annual income amount by $4,060.

Question 4 - Explanation of Assets Used to Identify Potential Medicaid Eligibility.
Don't Count:

Your income

Property used to produce income ( example farm)

One vehicle

Your home

Personal effects

Things to Count:
Checking account balance
Savings account balance
Cash value of any IRA's, CD's, trusts or
annuities, life insurance policy
. Value of all vehicles not work telated or used to produce income
Value of items such as camper, boat or motorcycles




MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FOR NORTH DAKOTA
, HEALTHY STEPS INSURANCE PROGRAM
| ND DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES/Medical Services
V' SEN 214 (Rev. 12-2000)

n Applying for the Child or Children PLEASE PRINT
: (Last, First, MI) Home Phone: Work Phone:

Home Address: (Street) Apt. 8 City: State: Zip: County:

Malling Address: (If different from above - Street) Apt. #: City: State: Zip: County:

2, Are any other individuals in your household over age 19 living with you? [f so, list their names and the relationship to the
children.

Student
Name Age Yes | No Relationship to Child(ren)

3. Tell us the names of every child under age 19 in your household includlng unborns. (Unborn children are included in
determining household number). Provide child's SSN (Optional). If the child you are requesting assistance for is not a US
citizen, provide verification of citizenship status.

Child's Name Mother's Name Father's Name  |[Gender Race | Child's Date Child's Social | US Citizen
(L_ast, First, Ml) (Last, First, MI) (Last, First, Ml) M|F of Birth Security Number | Yes | No

4, Healthy Steps ls intended to serve children who do not qualify for Medicaid, Healthy Steps does not have an asset test; Medicald does.
Does your household assets exceed $6,000 for household of two or $6,028 for three (add $25 for every additional household
member)? Do not include one auto, the home you are living in, clathing, household effects or income producing property.
[JYes [J No (Seeinsert for further explanation) If "No", depending upon your income and expenditures, you may be eligible for

Medicald through your local county social services,
8. Tell us about any health Insurance coverage the children already have. (Indlan Health Service |s not Health insurance Coverage)

Health Insurance Company:

if no health insurance, when and why did the coverage end?

8. TELL US HOW MUCH INCOME YOUR FAMILY HAS. ATTACH PROOF OF ALL INCOME. We need proof of all of your income. For
eamings, provide copies of pay stubs for the last month, If you do not have pay stubs, you may provide a letter from your employer. If
your household has more than two jobs, please list all requested Information on a separate sheet. (IF YOU ARE SELF EMPLOYED,
SEND COPIES OF PAGE 1 AND 2 OF 1040 AND SCHEDULE C, E, F, OR K (IF APPLICABLE) OF YOUR LAST THREE YEARS
FEDERAL INCOME TAX FORM.) If you are not sure what to send, call our toll-free number 1-800-756-2604,

Entar GROSS pay, not take-home pay. Enter zero (0) If you or your spouse are not employed.

Your income From Employment(s) Other Adult's Income From Employment

Employer Name: . Employer Name:

nt eamed each pay period before taxes: (Gross) Amount eamed each pay petiod before taxes: (Gross)
$ $

sekly [C] Every2wks [)Twice a Month ClMonthly | (T Weekly [] Every2wks [T] Twice a Month [Z1Monthly

. PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF ALL WAGE STATEMENTS PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF ALL WAGE STATEMENTS
b ULL MONTH COVERING ONE FULL MONTH

Hours worked each week: Hours worked each week:
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© SEN 214 (Rev, 12:2000) Page 2
6. (Continuer) PLEASE ATTACH PROOF OF ALL INCOME IDENTIFIED BELOW

How Often Do You Get Which Family Member Gets
Other income | Amount This Income? This Income?

S e e

Child Support

Alimony

Social Security Payment

Unemployment Benefits

“@lmiaatanian

Rental income

Other (Please expiain) $

7. Do you pay someone to take care of your child(ren) while you are at work or school? [] Yes [ No
if yas, enter child's name and the amount of out-of-pocket expenses you pay.

Child's Name Amount Per Month
$
$
$
8. Do you pay court ordered alimony? [JYes O No If "YES*, how much per month? | $
9. Do you pay court ordered child support? [JYes [INo  If*YES", how much per month? |$

10, Are any of your children receiving Medicald? [} Yyes [J No  [f "YES", which children?

Child's Name Medicaid ID Number

i

11. How did you find out about this program? Tell us where you got this application?
C1v__ [JNewspaper ] Radio [ Other

12, Who does your child(ren) see for routine medical care?

13. Mall this completed, slgned form, together with proof of incoms to.

North Dakota Healthy Ste OR Application can be dropped off at: Medical Services
800 E Boutevard Avé Dept 325 PP 8 dropp Third Floor Judiclal Wing Room 309
Bismarck ND 58506-0261 State Capitol Building

Bismarck ND 568505

If you need more Informatlon, please call this toll-frea humber: 1.800-766-2604.

Your Rights and Responsibilities

1, | know that the information | have given Is confidential sub}ect to the above authorization for the release of information | have glven to the
Depariment and the Insurance carrier. | understand that if any Information Is released to the Depariment from the insurance carrier, the

Department is still bound to keep individually-ldentifying information confidentlal.

2. | know that any information { have given may be reviewed and verified by State steff. Also ! understand that | must cooperate fully with
ND state and federal workers if my case s reviewed. No additional permission is needed 1o get verification or other Information.

3. | know that this application will be considered without regard to race, color, sex, age, disabilily, religion, national origin or political belief.

4. In compliance with the Federal Privacy Act of 1874, the disclosure of the Individual's Soclal Security Number on this form is used as an
identification number by the department/agenay for file control and record keeping.

sign this statement:

that the Information | have provided above Is true to the best of my knowledge and | give permission for the State of Notth Dakota
ke any necessary contaots lo check my statements. | have read the list of my rights and responsibliities that is printed below. | know
i t 1 coukd be penalized If | knowingly glve falss information. By signing this application, 1 suthorize the Depariment and the insurance
carrier providing the Healthy Steps plan Insurance to release to each other information regarding any services or banefits | receive under

the plan if | am deemud eligible,

Signhature of Applicant; Date:
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TESTIMOMY ON REENGROSSED HB 1441

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

MARCH 26, 2001

For the record, I am Rep. Carol A. Niemeier, Buxton, District 20

Through an act of congress, S-CHIP was signed into law in August, 1997 as Title
XXI of the Social Security Act, dedicating 24 billion dollars for ten years toward
the coverage of children without health insurance. North Dakota was allocated
approximately 5 million per year and could enact a program based on a 21/79%
match, The North Dakota legislature enacted new program and named it Healthy
Steps as a means of targeting a currently uninsured population while avoiding the

(sometimes felt) stigma of assistance.

HB 1441 was originally drafted to require an income eligibility increase to 165%
of poverty which translates to a family of four with a salary of about $27,000 yr.
after deductions for out-of-pocket child care and tax liability. This is meant to
serve the working families who receive no insurance benefits through their

employment and are unable to afford private insurance.

The reengrossed bill before you asks for an income increase to 185% of poverty
eliminates the asset test for Medicaid eligibility, and requires a study of assistance
issues. Certainly, these are important and needed adjustments.

The CHIP program currently has 2175 children enrolled and with the favorable
match allowed, the state turned back close to 3 million dollars. By an act of
congress last fall, 2 million was credited to the state. The numbers are in our
favor, Even with the Noridian premium increase coming, which is from $109 to
$126 per month, the cost is still well below the Medicaid premium at $137.

The proposed study is an important step in analyzing the existing assistance
programs; Healthy Steps, Medicaid and the Caring Program for children which

address varying populations and administrations.

I recommend that the committee accept the bill in it's current form and take an
essential step forward in the health care of our state’s children.

o oo




Prepared for HB 1441
Prepared for House Human Services Committee
Representative Clara Sue Price, Chair

Monday - February 5, 2001

Good afternoon madam chair Price and members of the House Human
Services Commiittee. For the record my name is Merle Boucher I'm a member of
the House of Representatives from District Nine.

House Bill No. 144! is a very simple and a direct bill. Line 6 of the bill
specifically identifies its intent. The intent is to increase the income eligibility limit
threshold for the CHIP initiative from the current level of 140 percent of poverty
to 165 percent of poverty.

The children's health insurance program is a very good initiative, It offers
the opportunity to provide critical health care coverage to a very vulnerable
population group. As informed and educated citizens we are well aware that an
upfront investment in health care services for people at a young age can in many
cases prevent costly health care needs as adults and senior citizens. | would
encourage the members of the committee to not look at House Bill No. 1441 as an
added cost to the Medicaid budget, but as an investment that has the potential of
significant savings in the future.

| would urge the House Human Services Committee to give its favorable
support to HB No. | 141, it is the right thing to do.

Respectfully submitted:

S ———

Répresentative Merie Boucher
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Prepared for HB 1441
Prepared for Senate Human Services Committee
Senator judy Lee, Chair
Monday - March 5, 2001

Good morning madam chair Lee and members of the Senate Human
Services Committee. For the record my name is Merie Boucher I'm a member of
the House of Representatives from District Nine.

House Bill No. 1441 is a very simple and a direct bill. Line é of the bill
speciﬁcally identifies its intent. The intent is to increase the income eligibility limit
threshold for the CHIP initiative from the current level of 140 percent of poverty
to 165 percent of poverty.

The children's health insurance program is a very good initiative, It offers
the opportunity to pirovide critical heaith care coverage to a very vulnerable |
popuiation group. As informed and educated citizens we are well aware that an
upfront investment in health care services for people at a young age can in many
cases prevent costly health care needs as adults and senior citizens, | would
encourage the members of the committee to not look at House Bill No. 1441 as an
added cost to the Medicaid budget, but as an investment that has the potential of

significant savings in the future.

{ would urge the Senate Human Services Committee to give its favorable

support to HB No. | 141, [t is the right thing to do.

Respectfully submitted:

e

Repreventative Murie Boucher




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1441
FEBRUARY 5, 2001

Chairman Price, members of the committes, my name Is David Zentner, Director
of Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. | appear before you
today to provide information regarding this bill.

Congress authorized states to implement the State Children's Huzaith Insurance
Program (SCHIP) in 1997. The federal legislation allows states a great amount of
flexibility to develop the program. The legislation to establish the Healthy Steps
Program in North Dakota was authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assembly. The
major cemponents of the program are noted below.

1!

2.

3

4.

Coverage is available for children in families with adjusted income not to
exceed 140% of the federal poverty level. {Attachment A shows the current
Income levels). Federal legislation permits coverage up to 200% of the

federal poverty level.

Deductions from gross income include mandatory payroll taxes, child care
axpenses and chiid support payments,

Families are not subject to an asset test. Medicalid requires an asset test.
Moat states do not require an asset test for families applying for Medicaid

or SCHIP.

Eligibility is provided for a continuous 12-month period. Medicald reviews
income eligibllity on a monthly basis for most familles.
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6.

9.

10.

1.

Coverage is based on the Public Employees Retirement Plan benefit
package with the exception of the cost of delivery of a child. It also
includes preventive dental and vision coverage.

The Department is required to contract with an insurance company.' The
Department contracts with Noridian Mutual Health Insurance Company to
provide the required covered services. The Department pays a monthly

premium on behalf of each eligible child.

The current premium in $108.60 for children that are required to pay co-
payments and $109.56 for those not subject to co-payments. Federal
regulations prohibit states from imposing any cost sharing requirements
for American Indian children,

The budget for the current biennium is about $3.9 million, of which about
$.8 million are general funds. The proposed budget for the next biennium
is $8.& million, of which $1.8 million are general funds. Noridian has
requested a monthly premium increase of 16.4%.

As of January 1, 2001, a total of 2,178 children were eligible for the
program. We are estimating to cover about 2,885 children per month in the

new blennium.

The federal government provides each state with an allotment for each
federal fiscal year beginning October 1, 1997. Under the original law states
had an additional two years to expend the funds or lose them. The first
state allotment was about $8 million. The Department had expendad about
$1.9 million of the federal funds by September 30, 2000,

A recent change in the law will allow North Dakota to rutain about $2.0
million of these funds. These funds must be spent before we access the
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1999 allotment. The 1999 and 2000 allotments were about $5.0 million and
$5.6 million respectively. The most recent 2001 allotment is about $6.6

million,

This bill would increase the income level for the program to 166% of the federal
poverty laevel. Attachment A shows the income levels by family size. The
Department estimated that about 2,059 additional children would be eligible for
the program. The estimate is based on information from the Robert Wood
Johnson survey of the uninsured that was conducted in 1998. Because eligibility
for Healthy Steps is based on net income and the survey is based on gross
income, the estimate assumes that families with gross income up to 200% of the
poverty level would likely be eligible for the program.

Based on our current experience, we estimated that by the end of the next
biennium we would have enrollad about 75% of eligible children or 1,544, The
number would increase gradually during the two-year period of the new
blennium. The total additional cost to increase the poverty level is estimated at
$3.3 million, of which about $691,000 are general funds. The cost per child was
based on an estimated premium of $126.52 per month based on the estimated
increase of 16.4% requested by Noridian,

The Executive budget does not include funds to increase the current income limit
for the Healthy Steps Program.

| will be happy to answer any questions you may have.
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1441
FEBRUARY 13, 2001

Chairman Svedjan, members of the committee, my name is David Zentner,
Director of Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. | appear
hefore you today to provide information regarding this bill.

Congress authorized states to implement the State Children's Health Insurance
Program (SCHIP) in 1997. The federal legislation allows states a great amount of
flexibility to develop the program. The legislation to establish the Heaithy Steps
Program in North Dakota was authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assembly. The
major components of the program are noted below.

1. Coverage Is available for children in families with adjusted income not to
exceed 140% of the federal poverty level. (Attachment A shows the current
Income levels). Federal legislation permits coverage up to 200% of the

federal poverty level.

2, Deductions from gross income include mandatory payroll taxes, child care
expenses and child support payments,

3. Families are not subject to an asset test. Medicaid requires an asset test,
Most states do nhot require an asset test for familles applying for Medicaid

or SCHIP,

4, Eligibility Is provided for a continuous 12-month period. Medicald reviews
income eligibility on a monthly basis for most families.
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Coverage is based on the Public Employees Retirement Plan benefit
package with the exception of the cost of delivery of a child. It also
includes preventive dental and vision coverage.

The Department is required to contract with an insurance company. The
Department contracts with Noridian Mutual Health Insurance Company to
provide the required covered services. The Department pays a monthly
premium on behalf of each eligible child.

The current premium is $108.60 for children that are required to pay co-
payments and $109.56 for those not subject to co-payments. Federal
regulations prohibit states from imposing any cost sharing requirements
for American Indian children.

The budget for the current biennium is about $3.9 million, of which about
$.8 million are general funds. The proposed budg st for the next biennium
is $8.8 milllon, of which $1.8 million are general funds. Noridian has =
requested a monthly premium increase of 16.4%.

As of January 1, 2001, a total of 2,175 childien were eligible for the
program. We are estimating to cover about 2,885 children per month in the

new biennium,

The federal government provides each state with an allotment for each
federal fiscal year beginnlng Octoher 1, 1997. Under the original law states
had an additional two years to expond the funds or lose them. The first
state allotment was about $5 milllon. The Department had expended about
$1.9 million of the federal funds by September 30, 2000.

A recent change In the law will allow North Dakota to retain about $2.0
million of these funds. These funds must be spent before we access the




1999 allotment. The 1999 and 2000 allotments were about $5.0 million and
$3.6 million respectively. The most recent 2001 allotment Is about $6.6
million.

This bill would Increase the incorme level for the program to 1856% of the federal
poverty level. Attachment A shows the income levels by family size. The
Department estimated that about 2,069 additional children would be eligible for
the program. The estimate is based on information from the Robert Wood
Johnson survey of the uninsured that was conducted in 1998, Because eligibility
for Healthy Steps is based on net income and the survey is based on grosus
income, the estimate assumes that famlilies with gross income up to 200% of the
poverty level would likely be eligible for the program.

Based on our current experience, we estimated that by the end of the next
hiennlum we would have enrolled about 78% of etigible children or 1,644, The
number would increase gradually during the two-year period of the new
biennlum. The total additional cost to increase the poverty level is estimated at
$3.3 million, of which about $691,000 are general funds. The cost per child was
based on an estimated premium of $126.562 per month based on an increase of
16.4% requested by Noridian.

The House Human Services Committee amended this bill to eliminate the asset
test for minor and pregnant womer for the Medicald Program. The Economic
Assistance Division of the Departrnent will provide testimony on that section of
the bill,

The Executive budget ddes not include funds to increase the current income limit
for the Healthy Steps Program,

| will be happy to answer any questions you may have.




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1441
MARCH §, 2001

Chairman Lee, members of the committee, my name is David Zentner, Director of
Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. | appear before you
today to provide Information regarding this bill.

This bill eliminates the asset test for children and families and pregnant women
eligibility categories in the Medicaid Program. The Department was requested to
prepare a fiscal note that would estimate the cost of implementing the provisions
of this legislation. We attempted to use the hest information available to us to
estimate the costs to Implement any new Initiative. However, it is difficult to
predioct how a change such as this will influence the decision of families to apply

for a particular program.

in addition, there has been some concern expressed over how many children who
are eligible have not enrolled in the Medicaid Program. The estimated number
has ranged from 5,500 to 8,000. The Department has used data from the Robert
Wood Johnson 1998 survey of the 'ninsured to estimate this number. The data
is difficuit to interpret because the survey information is based on gross income
and the Medicaid and Healthy Steps Programs are based on net income. We
estimated that about 5,948 children would be eligible but not enrolled in Medicaid
in 1998, We then estimated that about 25% of these families would choose to
enroll in Medicaid because the process would be simplified. While this estimate
may seem small, we based it on the fact that we have already enrolied about 77%
of the children eligible for the program. (About 20,000 of the estimated 26,000
oligible children) We concluded that this group of families are the most difficult
to reach and may have other reasons for not applying for the program.




Based on the 26% figure, we estimated that 1,487 children would become eligible
for Medicaid if the asset test were eliminated. Of that number, we estimated
based on our review of ourrent cases that 980 of these children are currently on
or would have been eligible for the Healthy Steps program. Therefore, we
estimated that 527 additional children would be added to the Medicaid Program if
the asset test were oliminated. Also, 182 individuals over 18 would also be
eligible for Medicaid, The fiscal impact Is $1.9 milllon, of which $.8 milllon are
general funds, This amount is arrived at by calculating the total impact of the
change on the Medicaid Program and subtracting the savings that will be realized

in the Healthy Steps Program.

The law also requires that the counties determine eligibility for the Healthy Steps
Program, Currently, eligibility is determined within the Medical Services Divislon.
A letter, Attachment A, from the County Directors Association indicates that they
belleve they should receive 80% of the administrative funds available for the
program to process Healthy Steps applications. The cost Is estimated to be
$487,8544, of which $98,558 are genseral funds. The current cost for the
Department to determine eligibility is about $90,000, of which about $19,000 are

general funds.

Currently, the Department retains the federal share of the administrative cost of
determining eligibility for the Medicaid Program in accordance with the SWAP
legisiation. If the program is simplified by removing the asset test, there will be a
reduction in the amount of time counties take to process appiications. The fiscal
note includes an estimated loss of the federal matching administrative funds of
$233,772 that will no longer be available to offset general fund dollars in the

Department’s 2001-2003 budget.

The fiscal note aisc includes the estimated cost of adding the Heaithy Steps
oligibility process to the VISION system of $415,000 and ongoing system
operation costs of $55,674. Since we are limited to 10% administrative costs in




Healthy Steps, much of the cost of the update would need to be funded with state
funds or counties will be required to use a separate system to determine

eligibility for the Healthy Steps Program.

While we believe simplifying the application process for the Medicaid Program is
a laudable goal, the Department does have some concerns, First, we will be
moving a considerable number of children from Healthy Steps to Medicaid.
Currently, we are experlencing an access problem in the Medicald Program for
dental services, The two major factors causing this access problem are that
Medicald fees are lower than the amount paid by private pay or insurance and
dentists have sufficlent private pay patients to fill available appointment space.
We are not aware of access prohlems in the Healthy Steps Program. Information
received from Blue Cross/Blue Shield indicates that utilization for dental services
exceeded Initial expectations. We are concerned that some of the additional
children eligible for Medlcald may have difficulty obtaining dental care.

The second issue concerns the amount of the federal allotment of Healthy Steps
funds that will not be utilized in North Dakota. The federal match for Healthy
Steps is 79%. The Medicaid matching rate is 70%. The initial federal allotment for
North Dakota was $8 million for the year ending September 30, 1998, The
Department had until September 30, 2000 to expend the funds. We used less than
$2 million of the aliotment. Congress changed the law that altowed us to retain
about $2 million of the funds, which must be used, before other funds can be
accessed. The most recent 2001 allocation is $6.8 million. The Department had
originally estimated that we would enroll about 2,885 children per month in the
new blennium. if the asset test is Implemented, we estimate that the number of
aligible Healthy Steps children will drop to less than 2000. This will add to the
loss of available federal funds. It appears that as much as $8 million in federal
allotment funds will not be used over the next three years in North Dakota.
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The original language of this bill raised the federal poverty level to 168%. For
your Information, I‘havo attached the estimated coat of that change as
Attachment B. For comparison purposes, | also included Attachment C that
shows the cost of increasing the Healthy Steps income level to 188% of the
poverty level using a gross Income test,

If the leglslature decides not to eliminate the asset test at this tima, the
Department would suggest that the issue of simplification of the Medicaid
Program should be studied during the next interim to determine the best
approach to ensure that low income familles and children receive needed health

care coverage.

The Department remains neutral regarding this Iissue, but must note that the
costs associated with this change are not included In the Executive budget.

| will be happy to answer any questions you may have.
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ATTACHHENT A

North Dakota Assoclation
of County Social Service Directors

February 26, 2001

Sheldon Wolf
Medical Services

Re: Administrative Cost
CHIP

I sent an e-mail to all the directors asking them for input

as to what they falt would be a reasonable reimbursement for
the county administration of CHIP. As I cannot use my Lotus
Notes at the present time, I am formulating my response to you
on the information which I had received as of noon this date.

The diractors who responded all felt that a monthly reimbursement
rate par month per ohild would be afgropriato. A general con-
sensus is that 98 of the available 108 for administrative

costs would be reasonable. In my perspective this would mean
that, based on the current premium rate of $126.00 per child

(1f that's what it is), tha dounty would receive $10.08 son
wonth per child tor administrationy If the premium would in-
crease, tha reimbursement would also increase being based on

8% of the increased premium, '

It would seem that the remaining 28 of the 108 allowable for
administrative costs ‘could be used by DHS for state-wide costs
such as computer and state staff,

The only problem I have with this formula is that the work which
is done for a case which is found to be ineligible would not be
recognized, Perhaps the state could xecognize the need for a

flat reimbursement rate for cases which are found to be ineligible.

To a ona, other than the larger counties where this could create
& manpower issue, counties balieve that the administration of
CHIP balongs with the county, It will make for an sasier tranei-
tion from CHIP to MA and vice versa. Llarger counties, also, even
if there is a need for increased staff, see the benefit in the
administration of the program being done by counties,

Xf you have questions with this informstion, please contact me

at $72-48%7% oxr 842-36¢1.
I also think that there should be a

lé.JAJ&/ mim lttabli:h.d z‘dr :ana. cvox;..tf
or eXx
hon C. Sax $10.50 per comes ampae.

President pex case.




Caloulation of Number of Individuale « 168% Net Test

181-186%

Less 8%

Net 181-188%
186% to 200%
Ealimate Eligible

Jul-01
Aug-01
Sep-01
O¢t-01
Nov-0t
Deo-01
Jan-02
Feb-02
Mar.02
Apr-02

May-02
Jun-02

Jul-02
Aug-02
Sep-02
Oct-02
Nov-02
Dec-02
Jan-03
Feb-03
Mar-03
Apr-03

May-03
Jun-03

Units

ATTACHMENT 8

(174} Note: as of 1/23/01, there are 686 Indlviduals (hat have been denied Healthy
Slgps becauaa income exceeds the 140% of poverty lavel.

1,018

818
868
698
738
778
818
868
868
938
978
1018
1068
1098
1138
1178
1218
1288
1208
1339
1380
1421
1482
1503
1644

ToAsl

30%

78%

[ Rate | Total |
126.6¢ 78.189.38
126.62 63,280.16
126.62 88,310.96
128.82 £3,371.78
126.62 08,432.68
126.82 103,493.38
126.82 108.584.18
126.62 113,614.06
1268.82 118,878.76
126,62 123,736.56
126.82 128,797.38
126.62 133,868.18
126.62 136,018,968
126.62 143,979.76
126.82 149,040.56
128.62 164,101.38
126.82 169.162.16
126.62 164,222.98
126.82 169.410.28
126.82 174,867.60
126.52 170,784.92
126.82 184,872.24
126.52 190,189.58
126.62

195,348

78.00%

78.91%

82,472 638,232 690,704 |




Caloulation of Number of Individuals @ 165% of Poverty - Gross Income Test

181.188%
Less 8%
Net 181.185%

Jul-01
Aug-01
Sep: 01
Qct-01
Nov:01
Dac-01
-13!1-02
Feb-02
Mar-02
Apr-02
May-02
Jun-02

Jul-02
Aug-02
Sep-02
Qcl-02
Nov-02
Dec-02
Jan-03
Feb-03
Mar-03
Apr-03
May-03
Jun-03

Total

Unitg

BRIl

(174)

1

ATTACHMENT ¢

Note: as of 1/23/01. there are 696 individuals thal have been denied Heallhy
Steps because income exceeds the 140% of poverly level

Estimate Eligible 04T (In addition to those in HB 1012) 30%
RN
Rl T Jchage i
ate ola ange 4

32 30% 128.82 30.474 24 |Monthly Chang 20
332 126.62 42,004.64
352 126.62 44.636.04
372 126.62 47.066.44
392 126.62 49,506.84
412 126.62 52,126.24
432 126.62 §4.650.04
482 126.52 87,187.04
472 126.62 58.717.44
492 120.62 62,247.84
512 126.82 64,778.24
632 126.82 67,308.04
862 126.52 69.83¢.04
672 126,62 72,369 44
692 128.62 74.899.84
613 126.52 77.868.76
634 126.82 80,213.68
656 126.62 82,870.80
878 126.52 88.827.62
897 126.52 88,184.44
718 126.82 90.841.36
739 126.52 53.408.28
760 126.82 96,158.20
784 75% 128.62 98,812.12

Total 1,851.465.68 T Additional Impact for change

from 140% to 185% Gross
Total
\ ‘ 2 1| ] * ] ‘
78.99% 78.91%

» :“ 1

6476 321718 348,104




HB 1441

emoval of the Asset Test per 2/22/2001 Fiscal Note

| Cost f EEEI’SI Eﬁnfﬁ
m ) ]

Aduit Care Tekers and 1

ﬁmﬁgg aﬁﬁ o g si' g:% 87 366,08
County Reimbursement

for Healthy Steps

Eligibili ination | $ 467844 | $ 08,668 | § 368,966

ange

| 86 emova
Ty et 1% 124541 l ﬁs'w
System Malnfenan _ ]
Aniicipated SWAP Loss ) 55‘71?97 .

Program Expenditures In

{Excess of 10% Cap i 373;7&0 i 373:710 i 2273:7103

The Following Proposed Amendments to the above fiscal note represent:
(1) Enhanced Match for removal of the asset test (21/79 vs 30/70)
(2) The Department of Human Services to continue to determine Healthy Steps Eligibility
(3) Modify Healthy Steps Eligibllity to a 165% Gross Income Test

Note: The “Anticipated SWAP Loss" is not included In this proposal. The adminlstrative cost
vings at the county level due to the removal of the asset test, if any, will stiil need to be

Tolal Cos eneral Funds [Federal Funds

| 328,310 G; WE{B_ 419,
Adult Care Takers and
IChildren 19- 82 110,020 413,884
County Reimbursement

$

ik

$
of Human Service FTE
to determine Healthy
Steps Eligiblity $ 68000(S$ 14,280 | $ 53,720
185% Gross Income for

S E 1,657,143 348,000 1,309,143

between
~ is $ 17044318 (922,580)1$ 1,709,514




( CONTACT AGENCY FOR FOPY OF FORM

NO DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES/OEA

GFN 408 (Rev. 01:2001) H 6‘ ! ql

APPLICATION FOR MEDICAID, TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE
FOR NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF),
FOOD STAMPS, AND CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE

PART |
® You may apply for ery or all of these programs with this application,

@ You must complete Part 2 of this application. If you are applying for Medicald, Food
Stamps, or Child Care Assistance you must also complete Part 3 through Part 7.

. You must complete an Interview for Food Stamps and Temporary Assistance for Needy
Famllies {TANF). Medicaid and Child Care Assistance do not require a face to face

interview.

® We will make a decision on your application for TANF and Food Stamps within 30 days
after it is received. We will make a decislon on your application for Medicaid and Child Care
Assistance within 46 days (90 days for Medicald if a disability decision Is pending) after It
is received.

On the back of this page is a list of things you will need to provide. You may have a frlend,
relative, or someone clso help you to complete this applioation. The county soclal service office

can also help you.

Return Application To:
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

‘ REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1441
MARCH 26, 2001

Chairman Nething, members of the committee, my name Is David Zentner,
Director of Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. | appear
before you today to provide information regarding this biil,

This bill as currently amended aliminates the asset test for the children and
families eligibility categories in the Medicald Program. In addition, it would ralse
the income level for Healthy Steps from 140% of adjusted gross income to 186%
of gross income with exceptions made for families with self-employment income.
The bill would also retain «aligibility determination for Heaithy Steps with the

Department.

The Department was requested to prepare a fiscal note that would estimate the

. cost of implementing the provisions of this iegisiation, We attempted to use the
best information available to us to estimate the costs to implement any new
initiative. However, it is difficult to predict how a change such as this will
influence the decision of families to apply for a particular program.

The Department used data from the Robert Wood Johnson 1948 survey of the
uninsured to estimate the number of additional Medicaid recipients. The data is
difficuit to interpret because the survey information is based on gross income
and the Medicaid Program is based on net income. We estimated that about
5,948 children would be eligible but not enrolled in Medicaid in 1998. We then
estimated that about 25% of these families would choose to enroll in Medicaid
because the process would be simplified. While this estimate may seem small,
we based it on the fact that we have already enrolled about 77% of the children
eligible for the program. (About 20,000 of the estimated 26,000 eligible children)
We concluded that this group of familles are the most difficult to reach and may

. have other reasoris for not applying for the program.
1




Based on the 28% figure, we estimated that 1,487 children would hecome eligible
for Medicaid if the asset test were eliminated. Of that number, we estimated
based on our review of current cases that 860 of these children are currently on
ot would have been eligible for the Healthy Steps program. Therefore, we
estimated that 827 additional children would be added to the Medicaid Program If
the asset test were eliminated. Also, 182 Individuals over 18 would also be

eilglble for MedIlcald.

The Department will be able to submit a plan amendment to the Health Care
Financing Administration (HCFA) that will permit us to claim the higher enhanced
federal match for the 960 children currently eligible for Healthy Steps. We can
continue to claim the higher rate of about 79% because we will provide coverage
to these children through a Medicaid Expansion similar to Phase | of the program
that expanded Medicald coverage for 18 year old children in families with
adjusted income at or below 100% of poverty. The other children and adults
would be eligible through th" regular Medicaid match of about 70%. The cost to
add the 1,669 individuals to the Medicaid Program is $3.6 million, of which about
$.9 million are general funds. This amount is offset by the savings to the Heaithy
Steps Program of about $2.2 million, of which about $460,000 are general funds.

We aiso estimated the impact to the Healthy Steps Program of adopting a gross
Income limit of 188%. of the federal poverty level. We used data from the 1998
Robert Wood Johnison survey to estimate that about 1,041 additional children
could be eligible at that income level. We estimated that about 855 children
would hbe enrolled in the program by the end of the next biennium. The cost to
add those children is about $1.1 million, of which about $231,000 are genera!

funds.

The bill as amended by the House required that counties determine eligibility for
the Healthy Steps Program. Currently, etigibility is determined within the Medical
Services Division. Counties indicated that they wanted about 80% of the

2




avallable administrative costs or about $476,000 to take over the eligibllity
function. In addition, the cost to modify the VISION computer system was
ostimated at about $416,000 and computer operating costs were estimated at
about $66,000, Current expenditures to determine eligibility is about $90,000,
The bill was amended to permit the Department to continue to determine
eligibility for the Healthy Steps Program. The fiscal note does restore the two
positions for the Healthy Steps Program that was removed by the House in
anticipation of the counties taking over the eligibility function. The two positions
are needed to ensure that all eligibility functions are carried out in a timely
manner and allows the department to hire a Healthy Steps Director who can
spend full time administering and Improving this program. The department
implemented the program without adding any staff in 1999. The cost of these two
positions is about $173,000, of which about $37,000 are general funds,

Simplifying the application process by eliminating the Medicaid asset test is a
laudable goal. However, adding additional children to the Medicaid Program
could add to the problem of dental access for Medicald recipients, The
Department is experiencing an access problem in the Medicaid Program for
dental services. The two major factors for this access problem include Medicaid
foes that are lower than the amount paid by private pay or insurance and the fact
that dentists have sufficlent private pay patients to fill available appointment
space. We are not aware of access problecms in the Healthy Steps Program.
Information received from Blue Cross/Blue Shield indicates that utilization for
dental services exceeded initial expectations. We are concerned that some of the
additional children eligible for Medicaid may have difficulty obtaining dental care.

The Department remains neutral regarding this issue, but must note that the
costs associated with this change are not included in the Executive budget.

| will be happy to answer any questions you may have.




INCOME LEVELS

100% Federal | 140% of Federal | 168% of Federal
Family 8ize Poverty Level | Poverty Level | Poverty Level

18 698 | § 976 | § 1,148
2 038 1,313 1,648
3 1,180 1,661 1,047
4 1,421 1,980 2,346
5 1,663 2,328 2,744
8 1,906 2,668 3,143
7 2,148 3,006 3,541
8 2,388 3,343 3,940
] 2,630 3,681 4,340
10 2,871 4,020 4,737




ROBERTVADD
JOHNSON

FOUNDATION

February 2001 .

Dear Colleague:
This is not a request for funds.

It's important for me to state that quickly because a number of grantmakers misunderstood
a similar letter mailed out in the past...and some actually sent us checks.

'The Robert Wood Johnson Foundations is interested in co-funding health projects of
interest to yout philanthropy. We wait to match-—dollar for dollar—new and innovative
health projects in your community that you consider wotthy of support. We particularly are
interested in programs that touch on our prantmaking goals, which are outlined in the
accompanying Call for I'roposals.

Under our Local Initiative Funding Partners Program, this Foundation is prepated to
commit up to $500,000 toward the aims of mutually selected projects that you bring to our
attention, As stated in the enclosed brochure, all inquities and initial concept papers should
be directed to either Pauline M. Seitz ot Ottin T. Hatdgtove at Health Research and
Education Trust of New Jersey in Princeton, (609) 275-4128, ot thardgrove@njha.com. To
review some of the currently funded projects, ot for more information, please visit the Local
Initiative Funding Partners Web site at <www.lifp.org>.

I hope you find this of interest. We look forward to learning more about promising projects
you recommend-—to improve health and health cate in your community,

Sincetely,

Forn St , v

Steven A, Schroeder, MD

SAS: pat
enclosure

L

Offive of the President amd ¢1:0)
Route | and College Ruad Ease — Post Offiee Box 2316 Princeton, New Jersey 085432310 (609 452-8701

Tvtermers hupe/lwww, rwiorg
c-matifs maileenwilong
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COMMUNITY
South Dakbta H.k North Dakota
— ( ’{ ( a 311 N. Washington Steeet
West 22nd Street I |
éhmi;t F:l:, SD. 57105 6d rg PO, Box 1734

1 (605) 3571515
5) 357.1510

Bismarck, NI 58502.17 34
ASSOCIATION phone: (701) 2219824

fux: (701) 258.3161

Covering Kids Project

In September 1999, The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
approved a three-year grant of $669,963 to the State of North
Dakota Children’s Services Coordinating Committee in support of
its participation in the foundation’s program, Covering Kids: A
National Health Access Initiative for Low-Income, Uninsured
Children. The goals of the initiative are three-fold:

« design and conduct outreach programs that identify and
enroll eligible children into Medicaid and other coverage
prograrms,

« simplify enrollment processes, and

+ coordinate existing coverage programs for low-income
children,

The purpose of this study is to evaluate the current enrollment
processes and identify opportunities for simplification and
increased coordination between Medicaid for children and families
and the States Children’s Health Insurance Program, Healthy
Steps. Program simplification and increased coordination will not
only increase the enrollment of eligible children, but also reduce
the administrative costs associated with program implementation.,
This study makes several recommendations that can be low cost
and sometimes no cost to the State of North Dakota,

A top priority for our state’s leadership has always been improving
the quality of life for all North Dakotans. An integral component
to achieving this goal is the promotion of better health and strong,
self-sufficient families. However, to realize the vision of a healthy
workforce and a healthy future for North Dakota, it is fundamental
that we set a high priority on the health of our children,

“Promoting Access to HealthCare Across the Dakotas”

web site: www.communityhealtheare.net
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TESTIMONY ON ENGROSSED HB 1441
FEBRUARY 13, 2001

Chairman Svedjan, members of the committee, | am Curtis Volesky,
Director of Medicaid Eligibility for the Department of Human Services:
| am here to comment on Section 1. This amendment to the bill
provides for Medicaid eligibility for minors and pregnant women
without consideration of assets.

The proposed amendment would still require the collection of asset
information for any household that contains a child over age 18 or an
eligible caretaker who is not pregnant. Eligibility for family members
who are age 18 or older would still be determined using assets. This
comes to more than 50% of households with children and pregnant
women. Eliminating the asset test for some family members may
appear to be simplification, however, it further complicates policy and
eligibility systems. The term “minor,” for instance, does not coincide
with the definition of a child in any of the Medicaid coverage groups.
Both policy and systems would have to be changed to address these
different treatments for different family members in various situations.
This change could also be confusing and misleading to families. On
one hand we would tell them that we don’t consider assets, but then
would have to collect asset information to determine eligibility for other
family members. Additionally, children who would be eligible without
looking at assets would need to have their eligibility redetermined,
considering assets, when they reach their eighteenth birthday. It may
be perceived that an eligible child becomes ineligible just by turning age
eighteen.

The cost associated with this amendment, excluding system changes,
is projected at $1,8562,2t'6 of which $665,286 are general funds. We
estimate that an additional $24,000 would be needed to modify the
eligibility system. For these reasons, and because the funding for this
bill has not been included in the Governor’'s budget, the department
respectfully recommends that Section 1 not be included in HB 1441,

If you do decide to retain Section 1, we request that the language be
changed. On page 1, line 9, by replacing “minors and pregnant




women” with “children and family coverage groups,” the administrative
problems and confusion to families would be eliminated. The change
would still meet the Human Services Committee members’ expression

of intent.

This change would allow all members of a family, who are eligible
under one of the children and family coverage groups, to be eligible
without regard to assets. No asset information would have to be
collected for Medicaid purposes for these families, and families would
not perceive that children lose eligibility because they turn 18. In
addition, Medicaid eligibility for families would be more compatible with
Healthy Steps, and it would become feasible to create a joint
application for Medicaid and Healthy Steps. Today, if a family applies
for Medicaid and is ineligible, they must complete a separate
application for Healthy Steps. Likewise, if a family completes a
Healthy Steps application, and it appears that the children are Medicaid
gligible, the family must separately apply for Medicaid. Many do not
follow through. With the language change, families could complete
one application to be used to determined eligibility either for Medicaid
or for the children under the Healthy Steps program.

This language change, however, would affect the fiscal note. We
estimate that additional children ages 18 to 21 and caretakers of
deprived children, totaling 182 Individuals, would be eligible. The
biennial cost of 182 more eligible individuals would be $523,904. The

general fund share would be $157,224.

I will be glad to answer any questions regarding my testimony. Thank
you.




‘ CHAPTER 50-29
CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

50-29-01. (Effective October 1, 1999) Definitions. As used in this chapter:

1. "Children's health Insurance program" means a program to provide health
assigtance to low-Income children funded through title XX1 of the federal Social
Security Act [42 U.8.C. 1397aa et seq.).

“"County agency" means the county social service board.

"Department" means the depariment of human services.

"Plan" means the children's health insurance program state plan.

U S

"Poverly line" means the official Income poverty line as defined by the United States
office of management and budget and revised annually in accordance with 42
U.S.C. 9802(2), applicable to a family of the size involved.

o 50-29-02, (Effective October 1, 1999) Duties of the department. The department
shall:

1. Preparg, submit, and implement the plan that includes eligibility determinations for
self-employed applicants based on the average of the previous three years of
adjusted gross income, which means the adjusted gross income as computed for an
individual for federal income tax purposes under the Internal Revenue Cocle,

2, ShL‘:pervIse the administration of the children's health Insurance program throughout
this state,

3. Take action, give directions, and adopt rules as may be necessary or desirable to
carry oul the provisions of this chapter, ¢

4, After federal approval of the plan, apply for a federal walver allowing plan coverage
for a family through an employer-based insurance policy if an employer-based family
lnhs}:gance policy is more cost-effective than the traditional plan coverage for the
children;

5. Report annually to the lagislative councll and describe enroliment statistics and costs
assoclated with the plan;

6. Reimburse counties for expenses incurred in the administration of the children's
heglth insurance program at rates based upon all counties' total administrative costs;
an

7. Administer all funds appropriated or made avallable to the department for the
purpose of carrying out the provisions of this chapler.

50-29.03. (Effective October 1, 1999) Dutles of county agency. In the administration
of the plan, unless ths department otherwise establishes eligibility, the county agency shall:

1. Administer the plan under the direction and supervision of the department; and

2, Make an investigation and record the circumstancas of each applicant, obtaining
information as may be raquired by tha department,

. 50-29-04. (Effective Octuber 1, 1998) Plan requirements. The plan:

| Page No. 172




L2 o = A o

1. Must be provided through private contracts with insurance carriers;

Must allow conversion to another health insurance policy;

Must be based on an actuarial equivalent of a benchmark plan;

Must incorporate every state-required waiver approved by the federal government;
Must include community-based eligibility outreach services; and

Must provide:

a.  Anincome eligibility limit of one hundred forty percent of the poverty line;

b. A copayment requirement for each pharmaceutical prescription and for each
emergency room visit;

c. Adeductible for each Inpatient hospital visit;

d. Coverage for:

()
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

Inpatient hospital, medical, and surgical services;
Outpatient hospital and medical services;
Psychiatric and substance abuse services;
Prescription medications;

Preventive screening services;

Praventive dental and vision services; and

Prenatal services; and

e. A coverage effective date that Is the first day of the month, following the date of
application and determination of eligibility,

50.29-05. (Effective October 1, 1999) Limitations of chapter. Health assistance
provided under this chapter is not an entittement. A person does not have a preperty interest In
any health assistance sought or provided under this chapter. If the department estimates that

avallable funds are Insufficlent to allow participation by additional applicants, the department may
take any action appropriate to avold commitment of funds In excess of avallable funds, including
denying applications and establishing waiting lists, that is not forbldden by title XXI of the federal
Soclal Security Act [42 U.8.C. 1397aa et seq.] or regulations adopted thereundar, If federal
children's health insurance program funding decreases, the department may docrease the
income eligibility limit to accommodate the decrease in federal funding, notwithstanding any other
provisions of this chapter.
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@W@% Children’s Caucus

February 5, 2001
Chairperson Price and members of the Human Services

Committee:

The North Dakota Children’s Caucus supports House Bill 1441.
This small % of increase in the income eligibility limit will
significantly benefit

our uninsured children,

If children are the priority in our state then this program should
be made available to as many of this state uninsured children
as possible. Children who are healthy learn better and are less
likely to participate in at risk behaviors. Being insured
encourages parents to get children the medical attention they

need sooner,

We know that children’s health insurance program has been
successful, It is a proven program and presents no risk to this
state’s dollars. This is our second chance to open up this
program and really help a significant number of children get
insured. Health insurance is a costly thing for families. We
have an opportunity to help parents keep up with their
children's health needs.

Please support this increase in Healthy Steps. It is an

important step toward insuring our state’s children are healthy
and productive individuals.

Sincerely,

Linda Isakson,
Children’s Caucus

Children's Cauous © 418-Rawi-Ronver-Avenwe, #i0 ¢ Blsmarck, ND 58501 ¢ 224-8090
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eﬂﬁ@@w Children’s Caucus

March 5, 2001
House Bill 1441
Senator Lee and members of the committee:

My name is Linda Isakson, Executive Director, Children’s Caucus.
Healthy Steps has been a main priority of the Caucus since its inception
in Congress. It is one of the most effective tools available for parents to
make sure our children maintain a healthy and productive lifestyle.
States all over the country have realized its value and move their
eligibility levels to 200% for a variety of reasons. So important is this
program to low income families that many states are currently engaged
in writing plans that allow low income famiilies to purchase this coverage

for themselves as well as their children.

We as a state seem reluctant to do this. In its original form this bill
would have raised the eligibility level from 140% to 165% of poverty.
While this is not an adequate increase for the 15,000 uninsured children
, identified, we saw it ag a positive move. Unfortunately, others did not.
We are asking that you amend this bill to raise the eligibility level to 200
% of poverty arid provide this health insurance opportunity to the
majority of ND uninsured children. We are also asking that you put
North Dakota in position to write a plan that allows for low income
families to purchase some or all of the coverage now available, If we can
start looking at this possibility, we will be ready for the 2003 legislative
session to enact such legislation that would assist fumilies in meeting

their health care needs.

I know that we are facing difficult economic times as a state, but our
children are this state’s future. Insuring this state’s children sends a
positive message to families and businesses alike, Children are our

priority.

Thank you for this time. If [ may be of any assistance, please call me at
255-6240,

Linda Isakson, Executive Director

Children’s Caucus ¢ 418 East Rosser Avenue, #320 ¢ Bismarck, ND 88501 ¢ 235-6240




Chairperson Lee and Senate Human Service Committee.

I am Kathy Pfeifle and am speaking to you on behalf of the North Dakota
Conference of Social Welfare and to provide testimony on HB1441,

Our mission is to support citizens in NEED in North Dakota. We are the umbrella

agency for 30 plus agencies/organizations and a membership of over 500
interested people recognize the need of the children and families on North Dakota.

As Representative Niemeier said, “The children of North Dakota are our future.”
But, they are our future TODAY They deserve appropriate and adequate health
care coverage to become responsible healthy adult North Dakota citizens for

tomorrow,

The NDCSW supports HB 1441, its engrossments, and proposed amendments by
Representative Niemeier, We also support further expansion of the Children’s
Health Insurance Program. Expanding this program will provide greater coverage
to more children. Families are tested and stressed trying to juggle the immediate
financial needs for their family to live. Because of the cost, health insurance
becomes an untouchable option available only if there are resources left.

Please consider supporting and expanding HB 1441 an important bill for today’s
children - Our Future, | |

ll;hank you for your time and I would be happy to answer any questions yau may
ave. , b




Testimony
before the
House Human Services Commiittee
Janellebeohnson
Community HealthCare Association
February 5, 2001
Madam Chairman and members of the House Human Services Committee,

My name is Janelle Johnson and I am the “Covering Kids" Coordinator for the
Community HealthCare Association. The Community HealthCare Association is a non-
profit corporation in North and South Dakota, established “to provide a network for
advocacy and support services to member organizations whose purpose to provide
primary health care to the medically underserved residents of North and South Dakota.”
The Association is primarily funded by grants from federal agencies and private
foundations,

I am here today to support HB 1441, This bill, which raises the eligibility income
from 140% to 165% of the federal poverty level for the State Children’s Health
Insurance, “Healthy Steps.” My testimony will cover three benefits to this bill: 1) an
opportunity to support young families with children, 2) to increase the Healthy Steps risk
pool, and 3) to fully utilize available federal match dollars.

According to the 1998 Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Family Survey, three
out of four uninsured North Dakotans are employed, and one out of ten work at more
than one job. Sixty percent of the uninsured in North Dakota said they worked at firms
that offered health insurance, but only 50 percent of them were eligible to apply. Their
eligibility is mostly due to their part-time status. The families that would qualify for
insurance coverage for their children are many times referred to as the “working poor.”
Uninsured persons in North Dakota are more likely to be employed in consiruction,
farming, retail, restaurants, and nursing homes, Retail, restaurants, and nursing homes
are part of the service industry, which is the fastest growing sector of our economy.

Recently, there is an increased concern about the number of young families
leaving North Dakota shortly aftcr finishing trade school or college. The number of
graduates deoiding to stay in our state is declining. According to a North Dakota

University System study of the 1998 graduates, 49% of the graduates had left the state
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within one year of graduation, By increasing the federal poverty level for Healthy
Steps, North Dakota would help support new graduates who are just starting,out in the
job market. By providing health benefits to these young family’s children now, families
could achieve self-sufficiency in the future. Many of these new employees may not be
offered family coverage as a benefit of their first job or may be underemployed and

cannot afford to purchase family coverage. But as these young men and women gain
experience, they advance to jobs with higher pay or where the employer offers family
healthcare coverage as a benefit. Increasing the poverty guidelines insures healthcare
coverage for their children as they finish their schooling and begin to enter the job
market,

I have included as part of my testimony our publication Healthy Kids, A Healthy
Future. This publication resulted from a study that evaluated the current enroliment
processes and identified opportunities for simplification and increased coordination
between Medicaid for Children and the Healthy Steps program, Included in Appendix D
of this publication are state program comparisons. The table on the bottom of page 32 is

‘ a comparison of states with Medicaid for Children or CHIP income eligibility guidelines
set below 200 percent of the federal poverty line, The information printed is already
outdated because many states recently made changes to their SCHIP and Medicaid
poverty levels. Included in your copies are two updated comparisons developed by the
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities and our office to replace the table found on the
bottom of page 32. Currently, only the state of Wyoming has a poverty level set lower
than North Dakota, South Dakota recently set their poverty level at 200% and joined 38
other states with the poverty level set at 200% or above.

By increasing the number of children insured through Healthy Steps, the risk pool
will also be increased. This expansion of the risk pool will help to stabilize the cost of
Healthy Steps insurance. During the next biennium you will see 4 16% increase in
premiums for this program. By increasing the number of insured children on a plan you
spread the risk, therefore a costly medical situation is more readily absorbed. HB 144]
coupled with HB 1012, the Department of Human Services Budget, will more than
double the size of the risk pool over the next hiennium.
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During the last eight months, we have seen much in the media about the unspent
federal funds associated with this program. As Dave Zentner indicated in his testimony,
we can still use unutilized federal dollars from 1998 and 1999. This window of
opportunity to fully utilize these rollover funds will only be available during the 2001-
2003 biennium. HB 1441 will improve the quality of life for many North Dakota
families with children.

Thank you for allowing me to testify in front of your committee today. The
Community HealthCare Association and its members hope that you will seriously
consider supporting this HB 1441, By supporting this bill you have the ability to support
young working families with children, increase the stability of Health Steps premiums by
increasing the risk pool, and fully utilize available federal funds.

1 would be happy to address any questions you may have at this time.




140% $1990
Day care $ 300
Taxes (18.4%) $ 449
Total $2739

Poverty Level/month

Chart K

CHIP Scenarios at 140%, 150% and 200% of Poverty
Family of four with two children under five in daycare:

Poverty Levellyear
$23,880

$ 3,600

$ 5,388

$32,868 (193% of poverty)
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Poverty Level/month

160% $2132
Day care $ 360
Taxes (18.4%) $ 481
Total $2613

Poverty Levellyear
$25,684

$ 3,600

$ 5,772

$34,966 (206% of poverty)
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Poverty Level/month

200% $2842
Day care $ 300
Taxes (18.4%) $ 641
Total $3783

Poverty Levellyear
$34,104

$ 3,600

$ 7,692

$46,396 (266% of poverty)
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Qualifying Gross Hourly Wage - Family of Three

Federal |Healthy Steps Plus Gross Hourly
Poverty Qualifying | Chlid Care| Payrall Income
Level [Income (Net)| ($260) Taxes | (176 Hrs/Mo.)
140% 1662 1802 2252 12.80
T AB0%| 4770l 2020 2302l 13560
r160;/o U }88 ,213% %31 14.38
e A8B%E T o 1947 2187 10 13‘.“25
170% 2008 2256 2671 165.18
. 180%| - 2124 2374 —2811( 16,67
186% 2183 2433 2881 16.37

Estimated Monthly Cost of Living - North Dakota Famlly of Three*

Item Monthiy Cost
Housing (rent, Insurance, utlilites) $443
Phone $30
Food $262
Child Care $580
Household Personal and Clothing $284
Transportation (car payment) $150
Gasoline, Repalr and Insurance $180
Health Care (Insurance and medicine) : $284

2,213

*NDSU Extension Service, July 1998




STATE

Alsbama
Alaska
Arlzona
Arkansas
Culifornia

$t

Colorado®
Connecticut
Delaware
D.C.
Florida®

Georgla
Hawali
Idaho
Hinois!"
Indiana

lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maline

Maryland

Massachusetts

Michigan
Minnesota’
Mississippi

Missouri®
Montana®
Nebraska
Nevada®

New Hampshire

New Jersey
New Mexico
New York

North Carolina

North Dakota®

Ohio

Oklahoma

State Income Ellglbllity Guidelines for Children’s
M dicald and Separate Child Health Insurance Programs

Medicaid
Infants (0-1)'

133
200
140
200
200

133
185
185
200
200

185
200
150
200
150

200
150
185
200
200

200
200
185
280
185

300
133
185
133
300

185
235
185
185

133
200

185

(Percent of Federal Poverty Line)

Medlcald
Chuidren (1-5)

133
200
133
200
133

133
185
133
200
133

133
200
150
133
150

133
133
150
200
150

200
150
150
275
133

300
{33
185
133
185

133
235
133
133

133
200

185

Medicaid
Lhildren (6-16)°

100
200
100
200
100

100
185
100
200
100

100
200
150
{33
150

133
100
150
200
150

200
150
150
275
100

300
100
185
100
185

133
235
100
100

100
200

185

Medicald
Children (17-19)"

100
200

50
200
100

43
185
100
200
100

100
200
150
133
150

133
100
150
200
150

200
(50
150
275
100

300
71
185
78
185

133
235
100
100

100
200

185

Separate

State Program’

200
200
250
185
300
200
200
235
{85
200
200
200
200
200
200 (400+)
200

200

§50

200
300

350

250
200

140




Oregon® 133 133 100 100 170

Pennsylvaniy® 185 133 100 71 200 (235)
Rhode Island? 250 250 250 250

South Carolina 185 150 150 |50

South Dakotn 200 200 200 ' 200

Tennessev®’ N/A N/A N/A N/A

Toxas® 185§ 133 100 100 200
Utah® 133 133 100 100 200
Vermont® 300 300 300 300

Vicginla 133 133 100 100 185
Washington 200 200 200 200 250

West Virginia 150 150 100 100 200
Wisconsin® 185 185 185 185

Wyoming 133 133 100 67 133

b To be eligible In the Infant category, o child Is under age | and hus not yet reached his or her first birthday. To be eligible in the 1-5 category,
the child is uge | or ofder, but has not yet reached his or iier sixth birthday. Minnesota covers children under age 2 in the infant cntegory

2. Asrequired by federal law, states provide Medicaid (o children age six or older who were born after September 30, 1983 and who have family
incomes below 100 percent of the poverty line. By October 1, 2002 all poor children under .ge 19 will be covered. [f the state covers children in
this age group who have family incomes higher than 100 percent of the poverty ling, or the state covers ¢hildren born before September 30, 1983,
thereby accelorating the phase-in perlod, 1t is noted in this column, States that huve taken such steps have done so either through Medicuid waivers

or the 1902(r)(2) provislon of the Social Seeurity Act.

3. The states listed use federal child health block grant (CHIP) funds to operate separate child health Insurance programs for children not eligible for
Medicaid. Such programs may provide benefits similar to Medicaid or they may provide a limited benefit packnge. They also may impose
prembims or other cost-sharing obligations on some or all families with eligible childres.

4. MA and PA provide state-finunced coverage to children with incomes ubove CHIP levels. Eligibility is shown in parenthesis, Eigibility under the
TN walver is based on the child's lack of insurance; there Is no upper income limit,

5. The Medlcaid programs fn AR, MN, MO, RI, TN, VT and W1 may Impose some cost-sharing -— premiums and/or co-payments for some
children pursuant to federal walvers. Children covered under AR's Medicald oxpunsion receive u reduced benefits package.

6. The states noted count assets in addition to fncome {n determining Medicaid cligibility for children under Medicald poverty level guidelines;
Utah counts assets for children age 6 and older. Arkansas counts assets only for children who qualify under pre-expansion guidetings. Oregon
counts assets in additlon to Income in determining eligibility for Medicaid and its separate child health insurance programs.

7. To be cliglble in this category, a child is bom before September 30, 1983 and has not yet reached his or her 19th birthday, States are required to
provide Medicaid coverage to these children if their families would have qualified for AFDC under rules in effect in thelr state in July 1996, These
standards typically require families to meet three income tests, First, they must have net income below the state’s "'standard of need,”" & measure of
the amount of {ncome determined by the state to be essential for a minimum standard of living. Second, they must have net income below the state's
“payment standard,” the maximum amount of assistanco the state would grant a family with no income. In most states, the payment standard falls
below the need standard,  Finally, the family must pass a gross income test which requires that gross inconie (et of up to $50 in child support
payments, EITC payments, and optional excluslons of a dependent child’s income) fall below 185 percent of the state’s standard of need.

8. Florlda operates two CHIP-funded separate programs, Healthy Kids Is available in most counties and covers children age § through 19, as well as
younger siblings of enrolled children in some areas. Medi-Kids covers children age 0 through 4 and is available statewide,

9. Children between ages | and 19 in families with income between 150 and 200 percent of the federal poverty line will receive either slightly
reduced MassHealth benefits or assistance paylng premiums for employer-based plans,

10. Illinois covers infants In familles with income at or below 200 percent of the federa) poverty line who are bom to mothers enrolled in Medicaid.
[lhinols covers other Infants In familles with income at or below 133 percent of the federal poverty line.

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities — January 2001




States with Medicald for children or CHIP Income eligibllty

TN 8570
Wyomlng 133%

*The other 39 states have set income-eligibilty levels
at or above 200 percent of the federal poverty line.

. Completed by Community HealthCare Assocation -
February 2001 for House Human Services Committee
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Testimony in Favor
Janelle fohnson
Community HealthCare Assoviation
FFebruary 13, 2001
Chairman and members of the Human Services Apprapriations Conmmitlee,

My name is Junelle Johnson and | represent the Community HealthCare Association. The
Community HealthCare Association is a non-profit corporation in North and South Dakota,
established “to provide a network Tor advocicy and support services 1o member organizations whose
purpose is to provide primary health care to the medically underserved residents of North and South
Dakota,” The Association is primarily funded by grants from federal agencies and private
foundations.

I am here today to support HB 1441 and its amendment, This amended bill would raise the
federal poverty level from 140% to 165% and remove the Medicaid asset test for pregnant women
and minor children. The Community HealthCare Association and its members support the inerease
in the federal poverty level for SCHIP, but feel that the removal of the asset test will provide the
greatest opportunity to enroll more children at fower mcome fevels,

With the implementation of the Healthy Steps progrim in October 1999, it was anticipated
that Medicaid enrollments for children would increise sinee it is a requirement that Healthy Steps
applicants first be screened for Medicaid eligibility. As Dave Zentner indicated in his testimony
before the Interim Budget Committee on Health Care on June 28, 2000, there had only been a net
gait of approximately 1% or 201 children on Medicaid since the inception of Healthy Steps. With
approximately onc-third of all Healthy Steps applicants referred to Medicaid during the past sixteen
months, it appears that children at lower poverty levels are still not accessing healtheare coverage.

I have included as part of my testimony our publication Healthy Kids. A Healthy Fune,
This publication resulted from a study that evaluated the current enrollment processes and identified
opportunities for simplification and increased coordination between Medicaid for Children and the
Healthy Steps program. As indicated in our study report, Community HealthCare Association
reccommends the removal of the asset test for Medicaid eligibility for children and familics. North
Dakota is onc of only ninc remaining states to utilize an asset test when determining cligibifity for
Medicaid familics and children. The list of the states that continue 1o use the asset test is found on
page 32 of the report. I this requirement were removed, North Dakota would be able to greatly
reduce Medicaid’s documentation requirements and create a streamlined, single application for both

Healthy Steps and Medicaid. This action alone would allow for increased coordination and a less

Page 1-113 1441
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burdensome process for both the fumities and the eligibibty workers. Additionutly, o single
application for both programs would provide opportunity Tor more effective outreach, marketing,
and parent education,

Of the 32 stutes with CHIP-funded sepurate progrums, 28 states allow familics to apply for
health coverage for their children using u single application as indicated on page 32 of your report,
The easiest way 1o sereen and enroll children into appropriate programs wauld be to offer a simple
joint application that cun be processed quickly to determine eligibility and place children into the
appropriate progran,

In addition o the opportunity for increased coordination, removal of the asset test would
provide parity between the Medicaid and Healthy Steps processes, As part of my testimaony, you
huve before you a multi-program form and a Healthy Steps application. The application form for
Medicuid is currently incorporated within u sixteen page mualti-program form used also for
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), Food Stamps, and Child Care Assistance. The
first four pages are instructions and ten of the remaining 12 pages must be completed when applying
for Medicaid. In compurison, the application for the Uealthy Steps prograni is only two pages in
length, with two additional pages ol instructions.

I you turn to the inside cover of the Medicaid application, listed is the documentation that is
required to complete the application. This includes: citizenship status, records that include the
current value of all assets (checking and savings accounts batances, certificates of deposit,
stock/bonds, IRA, 401K, Keogh plans, life insurance, burial plan, irust documents and real
property); records that show expenses for child/dependent care, medical expenses, health insurance
premiums, court ordered payments; identity/age of all houschold members; income; residence; sociul
security numbers; and if applicable, verification of pregnancy. In contrast, the only documentation
needed for Healthy Steps is income verification,  As you can sce, the Medicaid program, the
program designed for our lowest income families, has the heaviest burden of proof for the applicant,

How valid is the requirement that Medicaid applicants provide this information when itis not
required of Healthy Steps applicants? s the assets test a viable means for determining u fashily's
ability to otherwise pay health premiums or expenses themselves? The Department of Human
Services conducted a study that may help answer these questions.

For a sixteen-month period between January 1999 and April 2000 a report was generated
identifying all children and family cases that were denied or closed due to the houschold having
excess assets. O the 21,158 applications reviewed, 20,886 (98.7%) were approved. Only 272

applications were denied duc to high assets, and of those, nearly half would have been denied due to

Page 2-HB 1441




excess income regardless of thelr asset status, Therefore, in o sixteen-month period, approximately
0.6 percent (136 out of 21,158) of all upplications were denied due to excess assets, Although these
flgures do not include families that did not complete an application, the usset test does not appear to
be a necessary tool in determining a fumily’s ability 1o afford healtheure coverage.

The only concern that the Community HealthCare Assoe ation has with HI 4] as amended
is the language “pregnant women and minors.” To eliminate the asset test for only “pregnant
women and minors™ would be difficult for county social service offices to administer. Under that
language, all familics would still need to complete the assets information in cuse they may gualify
for 1931 or Medically needy categories, So instead of reducing the burden of paperwork for families
and eligibility workers, the paperwork would remain the same until eligibility is first determined. In
arder (o streamline the Medicaid process, the asset test needs (o be removed for all children and
family categories, There would be a small number of adults with depuadents thut this would benelit
s0 there would be a small fiscal note, but eliminating the asset test for only pregnant women and
children would be administratively difficult und may possibly cost more in software changes than the
cost of additional benefits,

As indicated in my carlier testimony, the Community HealthCare Association supports an
increase in the federal poverty level for Healthy Steps. Included as an insee at page 32 is a
comparison of states with Medicaid for Children or CHIP income eligibility guidelines set below
200 percent of the federal poverty line. The information printed is already outdated because many
states recently made changes to their SCHIP and Medicaid poverty levels, Currently, only the state
of Wyoming has a poverty level set lower than North Dakota, South Dakota recently set their
poverty level at 200% and joined 38 other states with the poverty level set at 200% or above.

Thank you for allowing me to testify in front of your committee today, The Community
HealthCare Association and its members hope that you will seriously consider supporting HB 1441
as amended. By supporting this bill you have the opportunity to improve the quality of life for many
North Dakota familivs with children.

I would be happy to address any questions you may have at this time.

Page 3-HB 144]




HB 1441
Testimony in Favor
before the
Senate Human Services Commitiee
by
Janelle Johnson
Community HealthCare Association
March §, 2001

Chairman Lee, members of the Committee:

My name is Janelle Johnson end | represent the Community HealthCare
Association. The Community HealthCare Association is a non-profit corporation in
North and South Dakota, established “to provide a network for ndvocacy and support
services to member organizations whose purpose is to provide primary health care to the
medically underserved residents of North and South Dakota,” The Association is
primarily funded by grants from federal agencies and private foundations,

I am here today to support HB 1441, The Community HealthCare Association and
its members feel that the removal of the asset test will provide the greatest opportunity o
enroll more children at lower income levels.

With the implementation of the Healthy Steps program in October 1999, it was
anticipated that Medicaid enroliments for children would increase since it is a
requirement that Healthy Steps applicants first be screened for Medicaid eligibility, As
Dave Zentner indicated in his testimony before the Interim Budget Committee on Health
Care on June 28, 2000, there had only been a net gain of approximately 1% or 201
children on Medicaid since the inception of Healthy Steps,  With approximately one-
third of all Healthy Steps applicants referred to Medicaid during the past sixteen months,
it appears that children at Jower poverty levels are still not accessing healthcare coverage,

I have included as part of my testimony our publication Healthy Kids, A Healthy
Future. This publication resulted from a study that evaluated the current enrollment
processes and identified opportunities for simplification and increased coordination
between Medicaid for Children and the Healthy Steps program, As indicated in our study
report, Community HealthCare Association recommends the removal of the asset test for

Medicaid eligibility for children and families, North Dakota is one of only nine

Page 1-HB 1441




remalning states 1o utilize an nsset test when determining eligibility for Medicaid families

. and children. The list of the states that continue to use the agset test is found on page 32
of the report, If this requirement were removed, North Dakota would be able to greatly
reduce Medicaid's documentation requirements and create a streamlined, single
application for both Healthy Steps and Medicaid, This action alone would allow for
increased coordination and a less burdensome process for both the families and the
cligibility workers. Additionally, a single application for both programs would provide
opportunity for more effective outreach, marketing, und parent educution,

Of the 32 states with CHIP-funded separate programs, 28 states nllow fumilies to
apply for health coveraye for their children using a single application as indicated on
page 32 of your report, The casiest way to sereen and enroll children into appropriate
programs would be to offer a simple joint application that can be processed quickly to
determine eligibility and place children into the appropriate program.

In addition to the opportunity for increased coordination, removal of the asset test
would provide parity between the Medicaid and Healthy Steps processes. As part of my
testimony, you have before you a multi-program form and a Iealthy Steps upplication,

. The application form for Medicaid is currently incorporated within a sixteen page multi-
program form used also for Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), Food
Stamps, and Child Care Assistance. The first four pages are instructions and ten of the
remaining 12 pages must be cornpleted when applying for Medicaid. In comparison, the
application for the Healthy Steps program is only two pages in length, with two
additional pages of instiuctions.

If you turn to the inside cover of the Medicaid application, listed is the
documentation that is required to complete the application. This includes: citizenship
status, records that include the current value of all asscts (checking and savings accounts
balances, certificates of deposit, stock/bonds, IRA, 401K, Keogh plans, life insurance,
burial plan, trust documents and real property); records that show expenses for
child/dependent care, medical expenses, health insurance premiums, court ordered
payments; identity/age of all household members; income; residence; social security
numboers; and if applicable, verification of pregnancy. In contrast, the only

documentation needed for Healthy Steps is income verification, As you can sce, the
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Meadicald program, the program designed for our lowest incorae families, has the heaviest

‘ burden of proof for the applicant,

How valld is the requirement that Medicaid applicants provide this information
when it is not required of Healthy Steps applicants? 1s the assets test a viable means for
determining o family’s ability to otherwise pay health premiums or expenses themselves?
The Department of Human Services conducted a study that may help answer these
questions,

For u sixteen-month period between January 1999 and April 2000 a report was
genernted identifying all children and family cases that were denied or ele..ed due 1o the
houschold having excess assets, Of the 21,158 applications reviewed, 20,886 (98.7%)
were approved, Only 272 applications were denied due to high assets, and of those,
nearly half would have been denied due (o excess income regardless of their asset status.
Therefore, in a sixteen-month period, approximateiy 0.6 percent (136 out of 21,158) of
all applications were denied due to excess assets. Although these figures do not include
families that did not complete an application, the asset (est does not appear to be a
necessary tool in determining a family’s ability to afford healthcare coverage,

. In earlicr testimony before the House Human Services and Appropriations
Committees, the Community HealthCare Association spoke in support of an increase in
the federal poverty level for Healthy Sieps. Included as an inset af page 32 isa
comparison of states with Medicaid for Children or CHIP income eligibility guidetines
set below 200 percent of the federal poverty line, The information as printed is already
outdated because many states recently made changes to their SCHIP and Medicaid
poverty levels. Currently, only the state of Wyoming has a poverty level set lower than
North Dakota. South Dakota recently set their poverty level at 200% and joined 38 other
states with the poverty level set at 200% or above,

Thank you for allowing me to testify in front of your commitice today. The
Community HealthCare Association and its members hope that you will seriously
consider supporting HHB 1441, By supporting this bill you have the opportunity to
improve the quality of life for many North Dakota families with children,

I would be happy to address any questions you may have at this time.

®
-

Page 3-HB 144]




HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
ND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FEBRUARY &, 2001
Madam Chalrperson and Committes Members:

My name is Karl Limvere. | am the pastor of the Zion United Church of Christ of
Medina. | serve as the chairperson of the Rural Life Committee of the Morth
Dakota Conference of Churches and | represent the Conference and the
Committee in this leglslative sesslon.,

The Rural Life Committes of the North Dakota Conferenue of Churches was
established In 1986, and is the successor to other efforts by the Conference of
Churches dating back to 1974. We have the responsibility of developing
proactive, ecumenical responses to rural life issues In the state. This past year
we hava given particular emphasls to economic justice Issues facing rural
Amerlca.

I apologlze that | am not able to appear before you In person, but | need to be
with my famlly today to share in a medical decision process concerning the
treatment of cancer for my daughter-in-law.

My religious heritage teaches me to be thankful in all situations. While that it Is
hard to do at times, | am extremely thankful that my son and daughter-in-law
have health Insurance coverage that aliow them to iecelve the best treatments
avallable,

| am reminded that In my own growing up as a child in North Dakota, my mother,
a widow with four children, working in the retail sector mostly at minimum wagse
levels, was never able to afford health Insurance for her family,

in many ways the world has changed very dramatically since then. Yet some
things have not.  We stlll face the reality that many rural families are either
unable to recover adequate returns from thelr farm operations or are otherwise at
minimum wage levels, Health Insurance Is a major cost In the family budget. It
becomes a major reason for securing off-farm employment. Famlilies facing
serious budget restraints find themselves taking the risk of not having health
insurance,

in our soclety, women and chlldren are those most likely to be In poverty, and
unable to secure adequate health insurance. The lack of health insurance
becomes part uf the cycle of poverty, particularly for those families who
encounter serious health needs,

The Rural Life Committee has been involved In the CHIP program, as a




particlpant In the Rural Survival Task Force, which served as an advisory board
to the program. We are also Involved In the outreach process 1o help families be
aware of this program and to encourage pariicipation In it

In our concern for having adequate rural community infrastructures in place for all
people In our state, we belleve that education, health care, and authentic job
development must be priorities In the development of viable rural communities.

The Rural Lita Commlttee further recognizes thal the costs of health care security
for family farmers and other self-employed residents of rural America conlinue to
be major financlal burdens and obstacles to successful participation In thelr
chosen vocations. We also acknowladge the unforiunale sconomic conditions In
our rural communilties In which many people are employed at minimum wage
levels and without Job benefits.

Because health securlty Is a fundamental human need, we support programs (hat
will increase the avallabllity and accessiblility of health care to farm and ranch
familles, self-employed persons, and others without health insurance.

Too often we find that families fall through the cracks of our social safety nets.
They are not eligible for assistance, but do not have the capacity without such
assistance. This leglslation would help eliminate one of those cracks in our
soclal safety net. It would mean that another 2,000 children would be eligible for
the CHIP program. That would be a “Healthy Step” In the right direction.

One of the tests of a saclety Is tha way we care for those who are In the dawn of
life, our children. From a Christian viewpoint, it Is a question of how we care for
the “least among us."

We recommend that the committee glve this legistation a "do pass”

recommendation, and we urge its approval and adoption by the Fifty-seventh
Legislative Assembly of North Dakota.,

Thank you.
Respectfully submitted,
Karl Limvere, Chairperson
Rural Life Committee
North Dakota Conference of Churches

PO Box 725
Medina, ND 58467

kivimaa@daktel.com
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Tm Members of the House Human Services Committee

From: Sister Margaret Rose Pfeifer, Health Care Advocate
subjoct: House Bill 144]
Date: February 5, 2001

Chairman Price. comttee members, [am Sister Margaret Bose Pleiter, health cae

advocate Tor the North Dakota Catholie Conlerence.

Fwish to speak in favor of HI31447,

We believe that the stite has and should aecept sesponsibility to care for the o
valnerable of ow citizens - the sich, the children and the elderly. CHIP A< stepan

that direction.

Health and health care e snbjects that profoundly touchs the Jives of us sl Oun
ability (o Jive a fully hinman Jife and to refleet the unigue dagzoity that belongs o cacls
person is greatly aifected by health. Not only for individuals, but also for souiety )
Jarge, health issues take on importance beeause of the intmate role they play in

personal and socid development.

For us, health tikes on special significance because of our long tradition of
involvermsent in this arei . We consider healty care to be a basie human right whicn
flows from our belicl in the sanctily of human life.  Our failure (o guarantee aceess
to quadity headth care exacts its most paintul tollin the preventable sickness,

disability, and deathis of our infants and children.

Although here 1 Narth Dakota the number of children concerned is comparatively
siall and (his seems o be a minor state involvement, we feebitis a very importin!

involvement . Instead of keeping the 140% poverty Jevel and continue to seek out
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the nine hundred difficult to enroll children, why not increase the percentage to 165%? This will
mean about the same number of children at the same cost. The present number of enrolled children

is above the average in most states. With the present farm crisis, there will definitely be a greater

need.

Health insurance is often considered the cost a besieged farmer can do without more casily than
food and shelter. Yet these children aiso need adequate health care, When therce is o guestion of
allocating scarce resources, the valnerable and the poor have a compelling claim to first

consideration,

It would be good to raise the poverty Jevel to one hundred sixty-five percent. This is not an
extraordinary request as many states have done this or better, We would also wish that this
insurance would provide well-care, eye and dental care to the children up to and including cighteen
year olds, This is the best step toward helping children achieve their potential in school, growth,

and developnent.

We urge the committee to give HB1441 a Do Pass,




